HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING
TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

DATE: TUESDAY, DECEMBER 17, 2024
TIME: 5:30 PM
PLACE: HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM
203 W. NEWCOMBE AVE.
PHARR, TEXAS 78577

PRESIDING: ROBERT L. LOZANO, CHAIRMAN

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP

Review of the 2025 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System.

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING

PUBLIC COMMENT

REPORTS

A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project — Ruben Alfaro, HCRMA
B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project — Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.

CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not
such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any time during the meeting when authorized by
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.)

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 19, 2024.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 7, 2024, to December 4,

2024.

Approval of Financial Reports for October 2024.

D. Resolution 2024-50 — Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to provide surveying
services to amend parcels for the Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement.

E. Resolution 2024-51- Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment No. 10 with Quintanilla,
Headly, & Associates to increase maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6.

0



3. REGULAR AGENDA

Resolution 2024-45 — Resolution Supporting State Highway 68 Design Modification Route Number 7.
Resolution 2024-48 — Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority.

Resolution 2024-49 — Adoption of 2025-2029 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Loop System.

Resolution 2024-52 — Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 14 to that Certain Contract
with Pulice Construction, Inc. for the 365 Tollway.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A.

None.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A

None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

A

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the advance project development of the 365
Tollway Segment 4, Section “A” West and Section "C” of the Hidalgo County Loop System (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Joint Use Agreement between Hidalgo County
Irrigation District Number 2 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 1-13 to that certain
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Inspection,
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services to include construction material testing (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).

Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING



CERTIFICATION

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility

Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that | posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County

Regional Mobility Authority office (203 W. Newcombe Ave, Pharr, Texas 78577), a place convenient and readily

accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 14" day of December 2024 at 5:00 pm
and will remain so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in

accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code.

Maria E. Alaniz
Program Coordinator

Note: If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E.
Alaniz at 956-402-4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting.

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY
Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public
forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak. Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed
a maximum of six (6) minutes.

All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For
meetings being held by telephonic or videoconference, individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at (956) 402-4762
before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.

The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under
the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting,
HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized
on posted agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time
limitations applies.”

Note: Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call — One or more members of the HCRMA Board of Directors
may participate in this meeting through a telephone/video conference call, as authorized by Sec. 370.262, Texas
Transportation Code.



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Workshop

ltem 1



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

10.

11.

12.

Agenda Item: REVIEW OF THE 2025 STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE FOR THE HIDALGO
COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY LOOP SYSTEM.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Review of the 2024 Strateqic Plan Update for the HCRMA Loop System.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Review of the 2025 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority Loop System.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X_None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None


MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out


HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA Board of Directors

Robert L. Lozano - Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director.
Ezequiel Reyna, JR., Vice Chairman Ramon Navarro 1V, PE, CFM, Chi |
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor
*

Gabriel Kamel, Director

«-‘—’i Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director —

— ——-————S8ergio Saenz, Director _~ |
Michael J. Williamson, DirectorZ ¥ /4 | Maria Alaniz, Program Coordinator

) y 4 Ivonne Rodriguez, Program Coordinator -

=5 JosesCastillo, Chief Financial Officer.”

s#l'"' il\o\_\l\\llandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

N\ N (@
: General Engineering Consultan \\
/ HDR ENGINEERING, INC. \\

N N\

N\ R

Strategic Plan Update 2025-2029 = pecemeer 2024
1 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Done (08/22/24)


i SIDALGD COUNTY REGHINAL WDSILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Interests in Hidalgo County |

Project
E=P0010 IBTC
(===10030 365 TOLL
(0040 Segment A West
(———>0050 US 83 Relief Route
(———0060 Section C
(———>0070 SH 68
E===0020 SectionE
(===D0090 Section F
(=—=-63 Connector 2
@69 Connector 1

SCALE:1 inch = 4 miles

o 25 5 10
I T iles

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP

2025-2029 o
Strategic

HCRMA
Local Project

DATE: 12/11/2024

o,

-,

Ty

o T an
Francn o
RanchoEl
Azucar
[

Ejido

La Grulla

-

Ui
v

i

Gral

Lucio Blanco

Ranchsna
San Jose

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years

MID TERM = 4 to 10 years

LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

Rancheria = SHORT TERM S =i MID TERM
Buen avista = Prekedt
Clmas del Real IBT‘? (Segs. 1-3) [ e g
de JarachinaSur Fracc Lomas Environmentally clear. Solicefi =
Development ongoing. e
SHORT TERM eillo S
e,
ic,

2

hitp://www.hcrma.net

. g nn TxDOT Pharr
Priorities
Hidalgo _
County Willacy

US 83 Relief Route
COMPLETE

section C County s
Constr. Cost: $778M
Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M

LONG TERM

Section E

Constr. Cost: $586M
Total Dev. Cost: $935M
LONG TERM

Hoargilt

SH 68 (Seg. 1)
Development Ongoing
SHORT TERM

Higiyay 107
Alton Mo

Auliw am Ty

| Section A (West)

i Constr. Cost: $201M R
Total Dev. Cost: $321M =
MID TERM

La Homa | 1-69 Connector o

(from 1-69C to 1-69E) BN
LONG TERM

é udarl
v US83 REL RTE

Ejido
Loa Altos 1

365 TOLL (Seg. 4)
Consfr. Cost: $91M
Total Dev. Cost: $141M
SHORT TERM

Section F
Constr. Cost: $332M

365 TOLL (Segs. 1 & 2) Total Dev. Cost: $529M

Completion Jan 2026

.I_;Egan. Egi Japan, METI, Esri China -j#gﬁa'k‘cr)g 1. Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC,

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,/USGS, Intermap., NC?EE“ENT
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the 515 User Gammuriity 0

Teew,

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



3)&’ HORIVIA | 2925-2029 e

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIOHAL unuLm’a—mmm St rateg ic
HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Lr:g?:;sts in Hidalge County | Priorities N
l&==010B7C Hidal go : ]

(==30030 365 TOLL : County | WIHEIC}/
(=—=»0040 Segment A West y RS
(——=>0050 US 83 Relief Route
(———>0060 Section C
(——=0070 SH 68
JE==0020 Section E
(E===0090 Section F
(=—=)I-69 Connector 2
J&===-6% Connector 1

SCALE:1 inch = 4 miles

i) 25 5 10
I T i

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 12/11/2024

Constr. Cost: $778M

Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M Constr. Cost: $586M

Total Dev. Cost: $935M

Hargil

US 83 REL RTE

COMPLETE

Highpay 107

AlTon Mo Edinbaisg

o Alian

W
v, Aullte an Ci
™ n Grelle ' _ SECTION A (W)
Fairewlv 5 an ]
Hranés o g % f o
RanchoEI 0050 ! aJoya- La Homa Constr. Cost: $201M FROM I-69C TO I-69E
Azicar A b Total Dev. Cost: $321M d J
Say Wotos, Diaz~Jhi I " - C a m e r O n

Mission

Ejido
Los Altos 1

C@uriité'"”'

Pl

[ San Juan
- § : | ; Alamo Popvon o ;
365 TOLL (SEG. 4) L oo : P

Constr. Cost: $91M
Total Dev. Cost: $141M

Eji do Gral
Lucio Blanco

SECTION F

v Hidalgo
ynose ;—(l-! 9

Constr. Cost: $332M
Total Dev. Cost: $529M

365 TOLL (SEG. 1-2)

Rancharia Rancheria =

* avista
‘ SHORT TERM =0 TO 4 YEARS F

COMPLETION JAN 2026 gt g
| e, =
Soliceis ' ]

de Jarachina Sur  Frace Loma
‘ MID TERM = 5 TO 10 YEARS ‘ B L]  COMPLETE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEAR

T e

Eliatito

Sources: Esn. HERE, Garmin,USGS, Intermap. INCRENMENT B, NR.Can, i
OpenStreethap contributors, and the GIS User Gommunity @ Bravoe

3 hitp://www.hcrma.net



0O Project construction completion expected November 2025.
0 As of December 2024, project is 55% complete.

O Major floodway bridge and floodway levee relocation
completed.

West eiel of piioct Y

3 hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




0o 0O 0O O O

4

IBTC UPDATES

Environmental Clearance achieved

Schematic Approved

Successfully transitioned project to TxDOT

Fully funded for construction by TxDOT

PS&E Contract to be executed December 2024

o7 CONNECIOR UPDAIES

TXDOT Public Scoping meeting tentatively scheduled for January 2025.

TXDOT funded schematic in progress.

TXxDOT funded environmental phase in progress.

SH 68 UPDATES

TxDOT is in the final stages of environmental phase. Expected to be environmentally clear by
summer 2025 (ROD).

Schematic design in progress by TxDOT (95% complete).

http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Mission

; 2025-2029
5% HCRMA

e ey a wa TR ; S N Bunirraa MoAllen
HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateglc Wus i

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

Project
(====)0030 365 TOLL

[l 365 TOLL (Seg. 4)
SCALE:1 inch = 1 miles b 2 Constr. Cost: $31M
0 05 1 2 2 Total Dev. Cost: $141M

I S s SHORT TERM
AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

ZonaF ederal
Anzalduas
Estacién

Ejido Los
Gavazos

Granjeno

Ejide La
Rosita

Hidalge
Haclenda Riveras de ; -
Las Fuentes Rancho A=

3 Secclll Granda Reyhit. a

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM = 10 to 20 years

»

ni ). Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand). NGCC. (c)
s

Sources: Esri. HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT F. NRCan, Esri Japan. METI, Esri China (Hong Ko
CpenStreetMap contsbutors, and the GIS UserCommunity

369 TOLL SEGIMENT

5 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




369 TOLL SEGMENT 4

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:

FROM: FM 1016/CONWAY AVE.

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $1,353,300.00
TO: FM 396/ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $1,353,300.00
LENGTH: 3.47 MILES

FINAL DESIGN $6,315,400.00
ESTIMATED COST: $140,681,600.00

ROW ACQUISITION $25,200,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2029

UTILITY RELOCATION $4,511,000.00
NEXT STEPS:

CONSTRUCTION $94,731,000.00

» ENVIRONMENTAL REFRESHER
» ROW ACQUISITION

» PS&E DEVELOPMENT
CHALLENGES:

» FUNDING TBD

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $7,217,600.00

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $140,681,600.00

PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS a

6 http://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



2025-2029
S)% HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateg -

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

=

Project
((E==D0040 Segment A West Penitas

SCALE 1 inch = 1 miles o

[1] 0.3 06 12
I T s

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

Section A (West)
Constr. Cost: $201M
Total Dev. Cost: $321M
MID TERM

SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

(35, Intermap, INCREMENT F, NRCan, Esni Japan, METI, Esri Chna (Hong Kong), Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand), NGCC. (c)
nd;the GIS User Community

SECTION A (WEST

7/  http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




SECTION A (WEST)

COST BREAKDOWN:

PROJECT LIMITS:

FROM: I-2, 0.8 MILES WEST OF SHOWERS RD.
TO: FM 1016/CONWAY AVE.
LENGTH: 7.73 MILES
ESTIMATED COST: $320,538,700.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2033
NEXT STEPS:
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES:

» CURRENT ROUTE PRESENTS SEVERAL
RESIDENTIAL DISPLACEMENTS

» CURRENT ROUTE TRAVERSES FEDERALLY
PROTECTED LAND

8 http://www.hcrma.net

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
FINAL DESIGN

ROW ACQUISITION

UTILITY RELOCATION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST

PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS

$3,014,700.00
$10,049,000.00
$14,068,600.00
$56,250,000.00
$10,049,000.00
$211,029,000.00
$16,078,400.00

$320,538,700.00

Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



2025-2029
Strategic
Priorities

¥ HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Interests in Hidalgoe County
Project

0090 Section F
e 0010 IBTC

m——Y
e

SCALE:1 inch = 1 miles i
0 s 1 2 Moay,
I N i
AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

M dway

Scissors

S Fu 49

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

Bile 10 K N

Midway North

(3
"€ -
; n, I
: E Pikw Divd !
¥ - [+
3 . -
v :
T eesd ' b —
gy s B e STC T (e 2= LR 7
- “\_u.\_-\ Fromage
= Bugin . i A
RE = Mercedes
= 0 2 e ) E Busihess 8
H
" 1 W 1Em §1 - E 18th 8¢ F
b 1
" |
1
1
£
Llano Grande E
"]
an W 34th St E 34th 51
z
.

T e

Section F

Progreso Constr. Cost: $332M
Total Dev. Cost: $529M
MID TERM
Creage Rd
2 Hwy 281
t

Sources: Esri, HERE, Gammin{ USGS, Intermap I'\IC?EME‘WT P. NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong ki : 1. Esri Korea, EsnifThailand} NGEC, (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, andthelGIS User Cammunity, ~E|ido



SECTION E

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: IBTC,EAST CONNECTOR MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $4,972,500.00
TO: 1-2, ~1 MILES EAST OF MILE 1 EAST PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $16,575,000.00
LENGTH: 12.75 MILES FINAL DESIGN $23,205,000.00
ESTIMATED COST: $528,622,500.00 ROW ACQUISITION $92,700,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2035 UTILITY RELOCATION $16,575,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $348,075,000.00
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $26,520,000.00
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $528,622,500.00
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES: PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON > TOLL REVENUE BONDS

FINAL ROUTE e
10 hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Section E
Constr. Cost: $586M

Total Dev. Cost: $935M
LONG TERM

- 2025-2029
5% HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateg Ic

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

Project
0050 Section E
- 0070

SCALE:1 inch = 2 miles

[1] 1 2 4
I T s

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP

DATE: 10/9/2024 @
< i
W . !
~ :
= : - ) W %
£ Edinburg Iy - L b scouch k'
W s T 4 5a|-| Carlos  La B|.:nﬁ|mm“w” e Hwy 107 ‘55
: o ' 3
; N ] ,? )
" W I .
5 ¥ r 4 3
it & F
90 4 i tom fig
= ¥ 4 Murille -
iy i ‘ 3 Ganta Rosa
fis "_'__? 3 e ‘; - Mile 13 Combes Santa Roza Rd
Nes
3 1 -4 E Roosevalt Rd o 12 V2 REN
. & & »
F 3.1 i Cameron
5 = @ ]
§ __ County,
p. Mila 11 RAN £ & - Witson fid
nem = - Palm Vall ey
McAllen O e A | $ 3
" .- I S |
= 8 k- Mite 10 Rd N
Y Pharr § =
T i Midway North @ ———--v.\?: "
: = & [Jonna“' R BTN A . : "
SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years 3 2P 4
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years 2 Tl LaFeria
: WEh ST " |
= Bth'S . W M arca das - T
LONG TERM o~ 10 to 20 years ke _: SULII;E; Elsn HERE, Barmin, USGS. Intermap, INCREMENT F, NRCan, Esl'I Japan. METI, Esri China {Heng Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand). NGCC., (¢}
F ] : g 2 OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



SECTION E

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: I-2, ~1 MILES EAST OF MILE 1 EAST MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $8,786,700.00
TO: SH 68, ~0.88 MILES NORTH OF FM 2812 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $29,289,000.00
LENGTH: 22.53 MILES FINAL DESIGN $41,004,600.00
ESTIMATED COST: $934,100,700.00 ROW ACQUISITION $163,800,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2037 UTILITY RELOCATION $29,289,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $615,069,000.00
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $46,862,400.00
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $934,100,700.00
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES:
» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON PROPOIED AUl

FINAL ROUTE » TOLL REVENUE BONDS 0

12 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



HIBALEED EORWTY REGAIHAL MBRILITY LITHONITY

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic
Interests in Hidalgo County

3)4' HCRMA

Project
(——=)0060 Section C

SCALE:1inch = 2 miles

[] 1 2 4
I T i

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

2025-2029
Strategic
Priorities

Sullivan Gity
L
Y,

o,

e,

T,

La Joya

Higreaparp.

Fenitas

SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM = 10 to 20 years

Ejido

Revnosa de

Section C

Constr. Cost: $778M
Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M
LONG TERM

£ sty g
<
P
]
& Alton North
04 z
i Alten
= Mite 5 gy
E wast
Defing z Sharyland
Wi 4 Palmburst
Mile
LaHoma
Falmyview
ki
v
Palmview
South Mission

W Uy

oarsiy o

OpenSireathap sontrbutors, and the GIS User Commiiti llen

SECTION C

di

Cape Bty

Edinbu

",
¥
ayintg

N Exprassway 204

a

N ExPTO Wy gy

Faysville

Nurillo

Soufces: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCa Es Japan METI Esn Chi 'a-chg Kong), Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand),

T eSian C

NGCE. (c)



SECTION C

AL LI, COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: 1-2, 0.8 MILES WEST OF SHOWERS RD.  \ANAGEMENT SUPPORT $11,657.100.00
TO: 1-69C, 0.6 MILES SOUTH OF FM 162 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $37,857,000.00
LENGTH: 29.89 MILES FINAL DESIGN $54,399,800.00
ESTIMATED COST: $1,239,289,100.00 ROW ACQUISITION $217.350,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2039 UTILITY RELOCATION $38,857,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $815,997,000.00

» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS

» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS

CHALLENGES:

» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $62,171,200.00

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $1,239,289,100.00

PROPOSED FUNDING:
FINAL ROUTE
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS e

14 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



HCRMA PRIORITY LIST

PRIORITY PROJECT ESTIMATED LETTING YEAR
1 365 TOLL SEGMENT 4 2029
5 SECTION C 2039
15 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



Item 1A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT AND HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Report on Project Management Activity.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes _ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report Only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved _ Disapproved _X_ None
10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HCRMA Board of Directors HCRMA Administrative Staff

— _Robert L. Lozano, Chalrman PO - S gl Ltk Rodrlguez, PE, Executive Director _
= Ezeqmel Reyna, Jr.; V‘l'eas-t.':liialrmana-'.'r S o Aia " Ramon Navarro IV PE CFM Chief Constr Eﬂi_
Jhan Carlos Del Angel, Secretarlereasurer /7 “ ) Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr.
' I = Jose Castlllo, Chief Financial Officer
ol - Frahmsco “Fr Ii?h .Alfaro, PE CFM PMP Development Engineer

—

o = | — —

Sergio sae“_f’ D"e°t°' T General Engmeermg Cons,ultant ——
Mlch;etlmwmlamson, Dlrectpr HDR ENG'NEEMG fNC — =
ol ' / \ \ \ -
|7, \\ <=

http://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




; p rﬁ - - *
' L1Overweight Permit Summary N
_IBriefing on Strategic Plan Updates

-
"
g »

"4
b~

MISSION STATEMENT:

To provide our customers with a rapid
and reliable alternative for the safe and
efficient movement of people, goods,
and services.

- \ \ b, -
HIDALGO &“EIBHM MOBILITY AUTHORITY

" SR 7 A : \ . N

2  http://www.hcrma.net




Specialized Overweight Permits

Hidalgo County allows shippers to securely order specialized overweight permits online. The permits cover fravel over the Hidalgo County
roads listed below for vehicles weighing no more than the Mexican Legal Weight Limit or 125,000 [bs. For a more detailed explanation, see
below.

Permit Information

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCREMA) administers the overweight permit corridor system for the Hidalgo County.
Cwerweight permits issued through the HCRMA are only valid for destinations originating from the following points of entry:

« Anzalduas Bridge
« Pharr-Reynosa Bridge
« Donna-Rio Bravo Bridge

« Progresso Bridos

Or for movement on the following roads:

« (1)U.5. Highway 281 between iis intersection with Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection with State Highway 336.
(21 State Highway 338 between its intersection with 1.5, Highway 281 and its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1015.
(3) Farm-to-Market Road 1016 between its intersection with State Highway 336 and its intersection with Trinity Road.
(4) Trinity Road between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 1016 and its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 396.
(5) Farm-to-Market Hoad 396 between its intersection with Trinity Road and its intersection with the Anzalduas International Bridge.
(6) Farm-to-Market Road 2061 between its intersection with Farm-to-Market Road 3072 and its intersection with .3, Highway 281.
(71 U5, Highway 281 between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Bridge and its intersection with Spur 29.
(8) Spur 29 between its intersection with U.5_Highway 281 and its intersection with Doffin Canal Road.
(91 Doffin Canal Road between its intersection with the Pharr-Reynosa International Eridge and its intersection with Spur 29.
(10) FM 2557 (Stewart Read) from US 281Military Highway to Interstate 2 (US 83).
(11) FM 3072 (Dicker Road) from Veterans Boulevard (' Road) to Cesar Chavez Road.
(12) U35 281 (Cage Boulevard) from U3 281Military Highway to Anaya Road.
(13) U3 281Mlilitary Highway from Spur 29 to FM 1015.
(14) Farm to Market 1015 - Progresso International Bridge to Mile & Marth.
(15) US 83 Business - Farm to Market 1015 to South Bridge Avenue.

(18) Doffing Road from the BSIF Exit at Spur 298 south and then east a distance of 0.8 miles.

The gross weight of cargo and equipment shall not exceed the allowable permittable axle load, the Mexican Legal Weight Limit or 125,000
Ios, whichever is less, and the dimensions of the load and vehicle shall not exceed 121t wide, 16t high, or 1104 long.

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR
SEGMENTS




g a Shoarylantd

YW Mgy  Palmburst

it

LaHoma

view

Palmvieaw

South Mission

LT ]
TR
Estaclon

Zana al

Ejido
Los Cavazos
Anzalduas
POE

Hidalgo-Reynosa

EMilg

L_.x';'tﬁ 0sa

| J
= ._ “:
3 &
® I
r =
4
._"
-
McAllen ae U Fergugq
v
Fhar

365 TOLL
i (future route)

I
; L7
Fral W
Florida ey it
1
#l“* L =
a ]
#‘“ -\.]
Tﬁm auli pas, Pharr-Reynosa
POE
— Septiembre
MLE:IERJLEI:P m“nm" =iy - Maraarits Huastosas fh"
de Jarachina Sur g Lampasites
Ampl Mazade
ampestre Fraz < Lomas Joas Lopaz Juarer El MaXouite
daSinal Portilla Il ;
Arcoirs
iy
M
Fraas
Balcones de .
Alcala E -

;.'. -:
-] &
R B

Hurillo

osevali Rd Mile

. Hidalgo County,

Texas

5. v Juan

Donna

Scissors

IBTC |
(future route) s

)

Ejido 5 anto
Donna-Rio M
Bravo POE .
Y St
nll'“'w
T L s
C3r marlmmis Eji o &

¥ e E g e
o Sources: Esi. HERE, Garmin, U CaoitEmap, INCREMENTETHRCan.
EpenStreethlap contributors, and the GI5 User Communmnity

- o S US HWY 281

Midway Morth ™

{ HCRMA

HIDRLES COUNTY REGISAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY

DVERWEIGHT I OVERSIZE
- wienvan | CORRIDOR

- PHARR BR TO SH 338

(2) SH 336

(3) FM 1018

{4) TRINITY RD
) P\ 308
1) FM 2061
W) US HWY 231
) SPUR 20
0} DOFFIN CANAL RD

(10) SAN JUAN - FM 2557
W 11) SAN JUAN - FM 3072
W 12) PHARR - US 281 CAGE BLVD
1) US 281 MIL HWY - 5P 20 TO FM 1015

3(14) FM 1015 - PROGRESSC BR TOMI@ N

1 5) US 83 BUS - FM 1015 TO BRIDGE AVE

N (15) W DOFFING RDBSIFEXITTO0.EMI S
E i Scals:
- "

-PHARR BR TO 5P 29

"
: x
Progreso
| Hwy 18
I ':-H Ejife
e sl o Rico
| Progreso . #;ﬁl_r =
| O ar 1o
[ PDE 8 Nuwo
S, § Progreso
[
Ejido
L P okt
= Elidu Ei s |. "
Esn Japan, METI, EsritChina (Hong Kong). Esn KoreE bgsniliifhailand). N'E {15!

Muevo 1




5,864
1,200,736

27,936
1,172,800
17,592
933,100
13,780
153,328

Total Permits Issued:
Total Amount Collected:

m Convenience Fees:
m Total Permit Fees:
— Pro Miles:
— IXDOT (On system):
— Local (Off system):
— HCRMA:

W W N
A 4P 4P [P

*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200




Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864				68,605		1439

																														383,323		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024				SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   11,662,850.00				$57,375,680

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   1,852,335.00				$8,975,151

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$205,815				$1,149,969

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   77,820.00				$53,857,620

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2022 - 2024 Monthly Comparison



2022	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	Month





Number of Permits











Current Month

		Total Permits Issued:		5,864				START:		11/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,200,736				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   27,936

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,172,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   17,592

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   983,100

		– Local (Off system):		$   13,780

		– HCRMA:		$   158,328				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		383,313				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   67,033,824.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,327,824.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   65,706,000.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,123,047.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   55,831,824.05

		– Local (Off system):		$   18,275.95

		– HCRMA:		$   8,732,853.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		68,605				START:		Sunday 01 January 2024						THRU:		Friday  31 May  2024

		Total Amount Collected:		$   12,821,878				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   273,678

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   12,548,200				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   188,223

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   10,647,694				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   18,276

		– HCRMA:		$   1,694,007				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843






Overweight/Oversized Permit Count
2022 - 2024 Monthly Comparison

8,500
8,000 =8|=2022
7,500
7,000
6,500"743

O
6,000

5,500

5,000

(7))
x
£
f=
(]
a
[Ten
o
S
[}
e}
£
=}
2

4,500

4,000

3,399
3,500

3,000, ¢4

o

2,500 - ~ 2,21
~ \.}

2,000
Jan Feb




Total Permits Issuved: 68,605
Total Amount Collected: | S 14,022,614

m Convenience Fees: S 301,614

m Total Permit Fees: S 13,721,000
— Pro Miles: 205,815
— IXDOT (On system): 11,630,794
— Local (Off system): 32,056
— HCRMA: 1,852,335

68605
'S 14022614
u Convenience Fees: | $ 301414
mTofal PermitFees: [ $ 13,721,000
 -ProMiles: | § 205815

*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200




Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864				68,605		1439

																														383,323		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024				SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   11,662,850.00				$57,375,680

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   1,852,335.00				$8,975,151

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$205,815				$1,149,969

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   77,820.00				$53,857,620

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2022 - 2024 Monthly Comparison



2022	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	Month





Number of Permits











Current Month

		Total Permits Issued:		5,864				START:		11/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,200,736				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   27,936

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,172,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   17,592

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   983,100

		– Local (Off system):		$   13,780

		– HCRMA:		$   158,328				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		383,313				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   68,234,560.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,355,760.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   66,878,800.00				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,140,639.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   56,814,924.00

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056.35

		– HCRMA:		$   8,891,181.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		68,605				START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   14,022,614				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   301,614

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   13,721,000				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   205,815

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   11,630,794				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056

		– HCRMA:		$   1,852,335				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843






Total Permits Issued:
Total Amount Collected:

m Convenience Fees:
m Total Permit Fees:
— Pro Miles:
— IXDOT (On system):
— Local (Off system):
— HCRMA:

383,313
68,234,560.00

1,355,760.00

66,878,800.00
1,140,639.00
56,814,924.00
32,056.35
8.891,181.00

Y




Counts

		                HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY																																								M-M		Y-Y

		               ANNUAL OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZE PERMIT COMPARISON 																																								-12.4%		9.0%



						Jan		Feb		Mar		April		May		June		July		Aug		Sept		Oct		Nov		Dec		Total		per wk

				2014								1		0		0		2		3		32		97		170		210		515

				2015		385		682		939		1,308		1,506		1,666		1,591		1,265		1,260		1,410		1,243		1,172		14,427		277

				2016		1,584		1,998		2,244		2,466		2,647		2,909		3,024		2,621		2,498		2,374		1,988		2,004		28,357		545

				2017		2,689		2,565		3,336		3,141		3,788		3,918		3,643		3,260		2,710		2,814		2,621		2,563		37,048		712

				2018		2,558		2,580		3,022		3,200		3,620		3,600		3,291		3,049		2,439		2,699		2,316		2,128		34,502		664

				2019		2,591		2,305		2,966		3,150		3,292		3,244		3,360		3,212		2,818		2,573		2,241		2,038		33,790		650		Monthly Total

				2020		2,947		2,345		3,189		2,110		3,750		4,016		3,617		3,510		2,585		2,788		2,636		2,547		36,040		693		8,545

				2021		3,292		2,623		3,768		3,638		4,074		4,417		3,526		3,200		2,866		2,792		2,490		2,587		39,273		755		17,395

		11,457		2022		2,642		2,218		3,409		3,188		4,270		4,171		4,132		4,009		3,431		3,346		3,188		3,108		41,112		791		19,898

		14,711		2023		3,399		3,059		3,982		4,271		4,910		6,319		4,478		4,133		3,411		3,307		3,599		4,786		49,654		955		25,940

		25,656		2024		6,343		5,892		6,273		7,148		8,163		6,200		5,971		6,653		4,945		5,153		5,864				68,605		1439

																														383,323		delta		6,042

				30%												0.1646750219																		30.36486079

																																				ERROR:#DIV/0!

																																				2014		2015		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		2021		2022		2023		2024				SUMMARY

																																		TxDOT		$35,020		$981,036		$1,928,276		$2,925,428		$5,865,340		$5,744,300		$6,126,800		$6,676,410		$6,989,040		$   8,441,180.00		$   11,662,850.00				$57,375,680

																																		HCRMA		$4,635		$129,843		$255,213		$405,108		$931,554		$912,330		$973,080		$1,060,371		$1,110,024		$   1,340,658.00		$   1,852,335.00				$8,975,151

																																		ProMiles		$1,545		$43,281		$85,071		$111,144		$103,506		$101,370		$108,120		$117,819		$123,336		$148,962		$205,815				$1,149,969

																																				$41,200		$1,154,160		$2,268,560		$3,441,680		$6,900,400		$6,758,000		$7,208,000		$7,854,600		$8,222,400		$   9,930,800.00		$   77,820.00				$53,857,620

																																		* Allocation does not include the 3% credit card pass-through fee charged by ProMiles.

				*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200



Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2014 -2021 Monthly Comparison



2016	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	1584	1998	2244	2466	2647	2909	3024	2621	2498	2374	1988	2004	2017	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2689	2565	3336	3141	3788	3918	3643	3260	2710	2814	2621	2563	2018	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2558	2580	3022	3200	3620	3600	3291	3049	2439	2699	2316	2128	2019	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2591	2305	2966	3150	3292	3244	3360	3212	2818	2573	2241	2038	2020	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2947	2345	3189	2110	3750	4016	3617	3510	2585	2788	2636	2547	2021	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3292	2623	3768	3638	4074	4417	3526	3200	2866	2792	2490	2587	2022	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Revenue Allocation

2014-2023



TxDOT	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	981036	1928276	2925428	5865340	5744300	6126800	6676410	6989040	8441180	HCRMA	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	129843	255213	405108	931554	912330	973080	1060371	1110024	1340658	ProMiles	2015	2016	2017	2018	2019	2020	2021	2022	2023	43281	85071	111144	103506	101370	108120	117819	123336	148962	







Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 

2022 - 2024 Monthly Comparison



2022	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	2642	2218	3409	3188	4270	4171	4132	4009	3431	3346	3188	3108	2023	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	3399	3059	3982	4271	4910	6319	4478	4133	3411	3307	3599	4786	2024	

Jan	Feb	Mar	April	May	June	July	Aug	Sept	Oct	Nov	Dec	6343	5892	6273	7148	8163	6200	5971	6653	4945	5153	5864	Month





Number of Permits











Current Month

		Total Permits Issued:		5,864				START:		11/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,200,736				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   27,936

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,172,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   17,592

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   983,100

		– Local (Off system):		$   13,780

		– HCRMA:		$   158,328				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-Present

		Total Permits Issued:		383,313				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		6/30/24		<< change here, it's referenced on Current Year tab

		Total Amount Collected:		$   68,234,560.00				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?						1

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   1,355,760.00

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   66,878,800.00				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   1,140,639.00

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   56,814,924.00

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056.35

		– HCRMA:		$   8,891,181.00

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2024

		Total Permits Issued:		68,605				START:		1/1/24						THRU:		11/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   14,022,614				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   301,614

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   13,721,000				CHECK:		$   (0)		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   205,815

		– TxDOT (On system):		$   11,630,794				Add second check to include TxDOT fees before October 17

		– Local (Off system):		$   32,056

		– HCRMA:		$   1,852,335				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2023

		Total Permits Issued:		49,652				START:		Sunday 01 January 2023						THRU:		Tuesday 31 October 2023

		Total Amount Collected:		$   10,141,570				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   211,170

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   9,930,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   148,956

		– TxDOT:		$   8,440,840

		– HCRMA:		$   1,340,604				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2022

		Total Permits Issued:		41,104				START:		Saturday 01 January 2022						THRU:		6/30/24

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,717,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   117,000

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,600,800				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   114,012

		– TxDOT:		$   6,460,680

		– HCRMA:		$   1,026,108				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2021

		Total Permits Issued:		39,273				START:		Friday 01 January 2021						THRU:		12/31/21

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,948,416				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   93,816

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,854,600				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   117,819

		– TxDOT:		$   6,676,410

		– HCRMA:		$   1,060,371				NOTE: UPATE THIS TAB W/ JAN THRU CURRENT MONTH TOTAL PYMNT REPORT FOR THIS YEAR

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2014-2020

		Total Permits Issued:		184,679				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2014						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   28,404,160				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   632,160

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   27,772,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   554,037

		– TxDOT:		$   23,606,200

		– HCRMA:		$   3,611,763				NOTE: DO NOT EDIT OR ERASE -- THIS IS BASELINE FOR MONTHLY UPATES FROM 01/2021 & ON

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2020

		Total Permits Issued:		36,040				START:		Wednesday 01 January 2020						THRU:		12/31/20

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,330,148				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   122,148

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   7,208,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   108,120

		– TxDOT:		$   6,126,800

		– HCRMA:		$   973,080

		https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx



https://texas.promiles.com/hidalgo/permitoffice/default.aspx

2019

		Total Permits Issued:		33,790				START:		Tuesday 01 January 2019						THRU:		12/31/19				785.8139534884

		Total Amount Collected:		$   6,918,764				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   160,764

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,758,000				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   101,370

		– TxDOT:		$   5,744,300

		– HCRMA:		$   912,330





2018

		Total Permits Issued:		34,502				THRU:		12/31/18						663.5

		Total Amount Collected:		$   7,061,812				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   161,412

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   6,900,400				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   103,506

		– TxDOT:		$   5,865,340

		– HCRMA:		$   931,554





2017

		Total Permits Issued:		37,048				DATE:		12/30/17

		Total Amount Collected:		$   3,536,079				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		 ■ Convenience Fees:		$   94,399

		 ■ Total Permit Fees:		$   3,441,680				CHECK:		$   - 0		IS IT ZERO?

		– Pro Miles:		$   111,144

		– TxDOT:		$   2,925,428

		– HCRMA:		$   405,108





2016

		From 01/01/2016 – 12/30/2016
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		28,357

		Total Amount Collected:		$   2,331,860

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   63,300

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   2,268,560				CHECK:		$   2,268,560

		– Pro Miles:		$   85,071

		– TxDOT:		$   1,928,276

		– HCRMA:		$   255,213





2015

		From 01/01/2015 – 12/31/2015
(year end summary)

		Total Permits Issued:		14,427

		Total Amount Collected:		$   1,183,442

		§ Convenience Fees (CC):		$   29,282

		§ Total Permit Fees:		$   1,154,160

		– Pro Miles:		$   43,281

		– TxDOT:		$   981,036

		– HCRMA:		$   129,843






.

L ¢ .
|+ < SURAREGC

- T

I Strategic Plan Workshop (10-22-24)
- Define priorities
_IStrategic Plan Refinement (10-22-24 to 11-19-24)
- Implement boards input
- Include backup data for priorities
- Include development milestones
- Include estimated letting dates
_IStrategic Plan Workshop (11-19-24)
- Implement boards input
I Strategic Plan Adoption (December board meeting)

9 http://www.hcrma.net

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AT @ Y\ EEEeEwT N

" SR 7 A
. - Wy



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 1B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 1B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Iltem: REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes __ No

Report on 365 Tollway Project Construction Activities.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: ___Approved ___ Disapproved X _None



HCRMA ™" occemserzoos

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA Board of Directors HCRMA Administrative Staff
Robert L. Lozano, Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice Chairman Ramon Navarro 1V, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng.
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary / Treasurer | | - Ruben Alfaro, PE, Development Eng.
Sergio Saenz, Director/ j Cella Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Off.
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, I;_)'i;rector Jose Cestlllo, Chief Financial Off.

'1
\
\
\

Michael J. Williérrison, Director

General Engiﬁeering Consultant
HDR Engineering, INC.

Report on HCRMA Construction Activities
1 www.hcrma.net Chief Construction Engineer — Ramon Navarro 1V, PE, CFM




495 g = > SHTETWER 8] -
i = J VILLAGE a
3 - < = N

y < 2
Mission >
T — = Sharyland _ |, okl %
Date: 1/31/2018 g3 - e L McAllen o3 D
—— Branch
o : 1 -
McAllen-Miller Pharr
= infématicnal
“
- Al San Juan
m =
Rl
v
he
L .
4

Ejido Los
Cavazos

Ejidola

Rosita
 Fa o
] %
Fiérnabé Sosa ¥
Leyes de i : o
2 Spur )
Reforma % it Spur &
- : 281 o
: sidalgo ¥
3 =
@\ 281
- Fracc Campestre Itavu Anzalduas :
740}
=

Antonio J
Bermudez

[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY.
TO US 281 / BSIF CONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 compLereD]
[SEG. 4 ruture] LIMITS FROM FM 1016 / CONWAY

TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

o San Antonio

www.hcrma.net

365

¢ TOLL

MAJOR MILESTONES:

NEPA CLEARANCE
07/03/2015

LET: 08/2015
COMPLETED

OPEN: 01/2026

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




HIDALGO COUNTY
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

(=]

PLANS OF PROPOSED
covmbt » ] E— ROADWAY IMPROVEMENT

% " TiE ’ FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. DMO 2013 (420)

PROJECT LENGTH: LIMITS:

l | LEVEE RELOCATION:
ROADWAY: 58,504.54 FT = 11,08 FROM: FM 396 (ANZALDUAS HWY) & GSA CONNECTOR

12,232.62 FT = 2.32 Mi.
CITY OF MISSION BRIDGE:  6,042,00 FT = 1,14
TOTAL: 64,546.54 FT = 12,22 Mi, TO: US 281 (MILITARY HICHWAY)

CONCURRENCE 3
L CONSTRUCTION OF
NAME A NEW ROADWAY CONSISTING OF GRADING, FLEXIBLE BASE, LIME TREATED SUBGRADE, ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT.CRCP,
CITY OF GRANJENO RETAINING WALLS, CULVERTS, IRRIGATION STRUCTURES, BRIDGE STRUCTURES, TRAFFIC SIGNALS, [LLUMINATIOM, SIGNING,
CONCURREMCE 3 PAVEMENT MARKINGS, TOLL GANTRIES, TOLL EQUIPMENT, FIBER OPTIC NETWORK, CCTV CAMERAS, VEHICLE DETECTION SYSTEM,
BLUETOOTH, DYNAMIC MESSAGE SIGNS, WIRELESS ANTENNAS, 1TS POLES, ITS CABINETS, GROUND BOXES, CONDUITS, AND LEVEE RELOCATION
DYNAMI > ANTENNAS, | D JOKES. , =

- " DL Fand s Ol A 0

INDEX DATA
SHEET ON PAGE 2

LOCAL ENTITIES
HIDALGO COUNTY

FINAL PLAN DATA 1

FINAL CONTRACT PRICE:
CONTRACTORS NAME:
CONTRACTORS ADDRESS:
LETTING DATE:

DATE WORK BEGAN:
DATE WORK COMPLETED:
DATE OF ACCEPTANCE:

CHANGE ORDERS & SUPP. AGREEMENTS 1

HAME
CITY OF MCALLEN
CONCURRENCE 3

[

NAVE
CITY OF PHARR
COMCURRENCE 3

NAME
CITY OF SAN JUAN
COMCURRENCE 1

[

NAME

SCALE: 17%2 M.

365 TOLL

BEGIN PROJECT
CSJ: 0921-02-368
STA. 650+28.57

oatE 3 [ ANZALDUAS
: INTER, '
I R 3 ! ALL CONSTRUCTION WORK WAS PERFORMED |
\ ] ACCORDANCE WITH THE PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS
AND CONTRACT. ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

WAS COMPLETED UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

NAWE
HCID MO, 2 [RRIGATION DISTRICT
CONCURRENCE ¢

- e

WCID NO, 13 [RAIGATION DISTRICT
CONCURRENCE + DATE 3 [:
N

TITLE
H.C.W.C. & I, D. No. 3

CONCURRENCE 3 wee [ ]

(ROADWAY OF INCIDENTAL |BEGIN INCIDENTAL | END INCIDENTAL )
CONST 1§ TRUCT|ON T TION

—_ Y g b | |
l-Ill"'S . ~Ln / | 1]365 TOLL EB FRIG RD A 20639+85.55 TA 20650+06.81

AT, / [ 2 | GSA CONNECTOR A_105°59 TA 1206
@ SRARRS Y rom FM_494 (SHARY RD1 139-25 A_153-4
SP 115 (23rd ST} 226-30 236+

)

[ | ]
= McCOLL ROAD 29-50 150

TITLE L = [

= ' ~/l ‘ FM 2061 (JACKSON RD) <00

W4 3072 (DICKER RDY 60 S

I; —ll | [ —l . - F a1 = [0 [ ANAYA ROAD <80 ST

HCRMA, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR / = - [16] HI-L INE_ROAD <40 STA 1780

] @E@ [T1[US 281 IMILITARY RDY| STA 1010000 STA 10227+00
\ (12[ BSTF_CONNECTOR R 1302-18 STA 133800

<

APPROVE] LETTING 3
HIDALEO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECT DATA 7 (Rec1sTERED ACCESSIBILIT\’DSPECIALIST

=
A/ 16,0,
HCRMA, CHIEF DEVELCPMENT 'ENGINEER RAILROAD CROSSINGS: NONE (RAS) INSPECTION REQUIRE

HCRMA, CHAIRMAN
APPROVED FOR LETTING

NO___

(DE SIGN SPEED:

HCRMA, CHIEF CONSTRUCTION ENGINEER
PROGRAM NANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

LETTING DATE__

&
|
-
£
]
]
Q
S
1

]
w
I
2
F
&
2
&
&
»
2
&
5
v
£
[
T
®
8
>
£
2
T
8
z
£
£
g
g
&|
S
5
9
2
®
H

11306:23 AM

: \projectw
HIDALGO
T

DATE: 6/8/2017
DATE ACCEPTED

FILE: ¢

APPROVED FOR LETTING 1

SUBMITTED FOR LETTING ¢

TxDOT, DISTRICT ENGINEER

DANNENBAUM ENGINFERTNG,
SUBMITTED FOR LETTING &

5 DA

El
Texas Department of Tronsportation ENGINE NG CORPORATION

TE. M REGISTRATION #362
1100 WOLANA'L OGP, ST= 708 MCALL EN, T 72504 (956) 8323677

588 INFRASTRUCTURE LTD,
IEXAS BOARD O PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS ar: F-issa

MAINLANES
FRONTAGE ROADS
RAMP!

(GSA CONNECTOR

GLASSCOCK ROAD
FM 494 [SHARY RD)

WARE ROA

SP 115(23RD ST)

SH 336(¢10TH ST)
McCOLL RCAD

FM 2061 (JACKSON RD)
US 281 (CAGE BLYD)
FM 3072 (DICKER RDY
ANAYA ROAD

\Hi-line

3 TOLR No. EABPRJ
. T

AT 3
1080+25.77 BK =
STA 1080+00,00 AH

EXCEPTIONS: NONE SFE
DEP.

FUNCT]ON CLASS:
PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL (FREEWAY)

BRIDGE:
TOTAL = 23 BRIDGES

TDLR INSPECTION SHALL

NOT BE REQUIRED \

NOVEMBER 1, 2014 AND SPECIF ICATION

1TEWS LISTED  AND DATED AS FOLLOWS

SHALL GOVERN ON_THIS PROJECT.

it e
T

(SEE INDEX SHEET FOR DETAILS)| |Manch agn oo, :

CIFICATIONS ADOPTED BY THE TEXAS
'ARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ON

REQUIRED

www.hcrma.net

— e

CR

COUNTY REGIONAL MO

BILITY AUTHORITY




WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

.-I g 3 - ) *'! ‘
.'I f H_ﬂ‘“:‘“‘?‘-:h‘—‘h T

e

= = e ._rl‘.
— 5 L __‘3‘] ; N /i -'.'ﬁ \ - =
_; = - P - #
) = % e g,
S . > _
g '1-_!} de JFE T . e ] = v
W £ : | - . =7 - . . i -
W S =1 Fa PP~ W ! e =
;_._' : f‘ 5 E . o 3 g Rk ¥ =z ; - ? S
i v ST PR ] £ i —_
e 1T = L : ; > R
Y = 9 : ! ] g~ [ Jie———"

: F) s / 2
o] - 1 b
b - ?{E“h ! L —s
l’ USEWS . =
L Ii l ;
l'\. I, i
3 i J.. /a

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

4 www.hcrma.net




HCRMA

FIBNLE COUNTT BSOS BRI LT RETHOSTT

Monday, September 09, 2024
Granjeno Wetland Mitigation Project
Eric 5. Anderson, MitRes Services, LLC

Ramon Mavarro, Pilar Rodriguez, Eric Slusser
Samuel Saldivar, Jr., P.E., GEC Project Fdanaqgijhm

Construction Motice-to-Proceed

This memo serves as MitRes Services, LLC's (Contractor) formal notice-to-proceed with the
construction of the proposed Granjeno Wetland Mitigation site mprovements (Project) in
Granjeno, Texas pursuant to the Agreement executed on August 13, 2024 by the Hidalgo
County Regional Mokbility Authority, as amended. The Project's work is subject to and shall be
in compliance with USACE Individual Permit Mo. SWG=2013-00175.

The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within one hundred and fifty
calendar days January 15, 2025 and commence within thirty days of this notice-to-procesd. After
Substantial Completion, Contractor will be allowed up to an additional thirty days for Final
Acceptance. All Improvements must be final accepted by February 14, 2025, Working days will
be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all helidays [with exception of: New Year's Day
{January 1¥); Independence Day (July 4™); Labor Day (15 Monday in the month of September);
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4™ Thursday and Friday in the month of November); and
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24" and 25")], regardless of weather conditions, material
availability, or other conditions not under the control of the Contractor, except as expressly
provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to complete the work on or before the contract
time, Contractor agrees to pay the Authority 51,000 per day as liquidated damages to cover
losses, expenses, and damages of the Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor
fails to achieve Substantial Completion of the Project.

Contractor shall provide proper security for the Project and shall take reasonable precautions
and provide protection to prevent damage, injury, or loss to the work, materials, and equipment
to be incorporated therein, as well as all other property at or on the site, whether owned by the
Contractor, the Authority, or any other person. Contractor, at no additional cost to Authority,
shall maintain, repair, rebuild, restore, or replace all work, documents, deliverables, materials,
equipmeant, or supplies which are created, purchased, or acquired as part of the Project or for
use during construction that is injured or damaged prior to Substantial Completion. Thereafter,
Contractor shall assume responsibility for defective work during the cne-year correction period
as specified under General Conditions paragraph15.08.

We look forward to the successful completion of this Project.

www.hcrma.net




Exhibit 5.01B — Prices Stated in Contractor’s Bid Section 00 41 13

Description

Mobilization and Demobilization 497,611.09
Well and Pump - 550GPM Capacity (including site pad, grading,
building, new power connection, instrumentation, controls, and
integration) a77,100.65
Planting (procurement, storage, delivery, installation, protection,
maintenance) 102,974.50
Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (permitting, installation,
A-4 maintenance, removal) 63,453.08
Total of All Lump Sum Bid lkems 1,641,140.23

Estimarted
Description Quantity Bid Unit Price Bid Amount

B-inch PVC Waterline 2,700 311.92 810,686.59

Excavation 178,000 2.90 1,050,223.19

Embankment (Planting
B-3 | Soil) 73,000 1.41 102,940.98

B-4 Embankrment (Clay Liner) 87,000 0.68 58,746.18
B-5 Embankment (Subbase) 110,000 14.79 1,626,428.57
B-6 Clearing / Grubbing 25 3,476.45 86,911.16
B-7 Grate Inlet 1 31,500.00 31,500.00
B-8 18-inch RCP 2,461.42 246,141.64

15-foot wide Access
B-9 Road 28.04 196,275.33

Total of All Unit Price Bid ltems 4,209,853.64

Total Bid Price (Total of all Lump Sum and Unit Price Bids) 5,850,993.87

Note: Subject to Change in the event a Project Revision is agreed.

www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




'
ZICF

Bi-Weekly Status Report

HCREMA - Granjernio Mitigation Wetland Project, Hidalge Coun
Submittal of Bi-weekly report.
Email received from Mr. Ramon Navarro of HCEMA with contact information
(requested by MitRez) of Mr. Juan Loera of IBWC.,
Weekly Granjefio Construction meeting cancelled.
Email forwarded to HCRMA and HDR inquiring into the results of B2Z soil sampling.
Received email from Bryce Fuller of MitRez explaining the results of the soil sampling
by

Weekly Granjefio Construction meeting cancelled for Thanksgiving holiday.

Email received from Mr. Ramon Navarro of HCRMA with results of B2Z soil sampling.

live sprouts for culture in his nhouse of retama, Borrichia, and other
and shrubs. Adam asked if there were any other better options to obtain
the plants ne ry to meet project criteria. An email response was forwarded to
Adam from C cher indicating that based upon awvailable stocks at local and more
distant nurseries, Mr. Lethco’s plan appeared to offer the best chance for success.

Employee and Contact Information
Doug Hagemeier (Project Manager) (¥37) 272-6781
Jill Noel (Deputy Project Manager/Biclogist) (512) 468-9874

Clay V. Fischer [Deputy Project Manager/Biologist) (512) 592-8591

www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Bi-Weekly Project Report Overall Status: In-Progress
Project Name: HCRMA Granjeno Wetland
11/19/2024

Work accomplished in MitRes has excavated roughly 64,000 yvards of material into a stockpile

the last two weeks: J&5 Water Wells has completed drilling up to 16-inches in diameter down to 250ft
MitRes continued stripping and stockpiling planting soil from the wetland area
MitRes completed clearing and burning on the East side of the wetland for the access
road
MitRes has been in contact with B2Z Engineering regarding soil samples
MitRes met with AEP on-site with the AEP designer regarding power to the well site

and the levee access road clearance concerns

Projected work to be MitRes will finish stockpiling all available planting soil

accomplished over the MitRes will begin clay and filler material excavation and storage

next two weeks: mMitRes will begin the clay embankment in the northeast area
J&S will continue drilling and plans to have drilling completed
MitRes will continue working with AEP to receive power to the well and realign the
powerlines/poles on the Mortheast area of the property

B2Z Engineering will collect six soil samples for Atterberg tests

Vendors On-Site Delta Fuel, Southern Transport, Doggett Machinery, Big John Site Service, L4 Security

Services, Skyco LLC., Dumpster, J&S, Movac, & B2Z Engineering
Issues:

Update on any previoushy MitRes received the updated plans

reported issues:

MitRes Responsibilities: MitRes owes HCRMA the Driller Materials Submittal, Plumber Materials Submittal &

Electrician Submittal

HCRMA Responsibilities: Deliver MitRes the number of proctor samples available

MAITRES SERVICES

HCRMA

COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




10

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



11

365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYST

- L. X 3
TION,

EM INSTALLA

INTEGRATION & MAINTENANCE PROJECT

SEPTEMEER 8, 2022
OCTOBER 3, 2022
DECEMBER 9, 2022

DECEMBER 16, 2022
FEERUARY &, 2023

FEBRUARY 14, 2023
FEERUARY 28, 2023
MARCH 13, 2023
MARCH 14, 2023
MARCH 28, 2023
OCTOBER 28, 2023
MARCH 26, 2024

www.hcrma.net

-Request for Proposals was released
-Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting conducted with In-Person or Virtual Attendance option

-Five Proposals received for the 365 Toll Collection System, Integration, and
Maintenance Project

-Compliance reviews conducted on all electronic bids

-Evaluation committee (HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]) thoroughly reviewed proposals
and conducted oral presentations, in accordance with RFP's two-step scoring process
-Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation committee

-First Executive Briefing

-Second Executive Briefing

-Negotiation of contract terms, condition, & BAFO

-Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905

-Single Gantry amendment
-COi#t1 $645,170 for Single Gantry Implementation

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Payment ltem Schedule Milastone

Payment ltem co

_ Change order approval
_ ra)mplr-tlun of Installation Work for each site in "Schedule B - Hardware" ite
SAT for each system in "Schedule € - Software” items 1
__ change order approval
_ FAT for RSE in "Schedule B - Hardware" items 1 to 9

SAT for each system in "Schedule ¢ - Software” items 1

[ [ 3 [womonthsaftergolive E

www.hcrma.net

Total Amount

includes all %
o To date

Payment Amount Descripti
. o Tiption individual payments completion

5. Procurement

are upon Commencement of PHS FAT

are upon approval of PHS FAT

are upon Commencement of PHS-RSE integration Test
are upon approval of PH5-RSE integration Test

are upon Commencement of PHS SAT

are upon approval of PHS SaT

been marked

{includes all
individual payments
made on each item)

Payment Amount Description

$14,625,840.17  52,071,181.37

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

() The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCl) on February 15, 2022, with time
charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

() The work under this contract shall be substantially completed within 1,264 CALENDAR days [September 22,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

) Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January 1)

Independence Day (July 4th)

Labor Day (1st Monday in the month of September)

Thanksgiving Day and day after (4t Thursday and Friday in the month of November);
Christmas Eve and Day (December 24t and 25t")]

Regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the
Authority for every calendar day which the Contractor fails to achieve substantial completion of
the Project.

() The total construction cost submitted $295,932,420.25.

13 www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY
Thirteen (13) approved Changes Order(s): [S9,147,296.76] +0 days
entering VECP process
VECP Plan Revisions
VECP Contractor Risk

CO#1
CO#2
CO#3
CO#4
CO#5
CO#6
COo#7
CO#8
CO#9
Co#10
Co#11
CO#12
CO#13

11/11/2021
12/21/2021
04/26/2022
01/24/2023
06/24/2023
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024
07/09/2024

Drill Shafts

VECP True Realized Savings
Depot Road remove cul-de-sac
Mission waterline conflict

drill shaft casing conflict
irrigation PVC / LHPP

TCP amendments

add McColl driveway

City of Pharr waterline

Traffic signal/cntrl cabinets

Change Order No.1 Summary: November 10, 2021, Resolution 2021-54

+000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%
+000 days $(14,208,622.30) (4.80%)
+000 days $000,000,000.00 (0%)
+000 days $171,516.59 0.06%
+000 days $4, 257,969.18 1.44%
+000 days (-$30,843.33) (0.01%)
+000 days $13,075.83) 0.004%
+000 days $29,932.00 0.01%
+000 days (-$1,782.00) (0%)
+000 days $249,919.32 0.08%
+000 days $23,450.97 0.008%
+000 days $135,487.78 0.005%
+000 days $212,599.20 0.717%

* The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project based on a

30% design furnished by the contractor.

* Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended to pay the
contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.
* The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 60%
respectively.
Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 20, 2021, Resolution 2021-78

 Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to $281,723,797.95.
* By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the contractor’s
initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the contractor based on the

execution of Change Order No. 2 and is non-participating.

* Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost savings.
Payments made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

VECP calculations for Contract Price of

VECP Gross Savings
Less est. Total Design Cost

Less Est. Owner’s Fees

VECP Net Savings

60% Contractor Saving:
40% Contractor Saving:

14

www.hcrma.net

$281,723,797.95

$38,010,382.63
$1,943,648.45
$545,178.43
$35,521,555.75
$21,312,933.45
$14,208,622.30

(Schematics + Final Design)
(GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)

Paid as Progress Payments
Reduced from original Project

HGCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Change Order No. 3 Summary: April 26, 2022, Resolution 2022-36

* As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
guantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings.

* To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission additions,
or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”).

* Contractor VECP Savings Payments.

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment
20% Completion S4,262,586.69
40% Completion $4,262,586.69
60% Completion $4,262,586.69
80% Completion $4,262,586.69
Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69

The parties agrees that if the savings are not apparent or justified during a designated progress period, all, or part of any such Savings Payment, on the
recommendation of the General Engineering Consultant, may be (i) deferred to the next progress period or (iii) reduced to reflect the Contractor’s Risk for
unrealized savings/overages.

Change Order No. 4 Summary: January 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-05

Change Order No. 4 removes 1,524LF of Item 416-6005 Drill Shaft (42”) introduces 48” drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit
costs, and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the
contract.

Change Order No. 4 introducing 1,585LF of Item 416-6006 Drill Shaft (48 IN) at a unit cost of $308.39/LF for a net cost of $171,516.59 to be fully paid by
HCRMA [Owner].

15 www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Change Order No. 5 Summary: July 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-30

In lieu of $38,010,382.63 savings, Contractor only can truly account for $30,565,888. Contractor is claiming that of the $7,444,494.63 shortfall, only
$3,186,525.45 is from Contractor’s 60% at risk pool; additional $4,257,969.18 are contributable to busts in original plans, design errors, and quantity
mistakes and are to be attributed to HCRMA contingency [$ 5,000,000.00 >>$570,514.23].

* As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual cost of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent,
total actual costs exceed total amount approved, all overage due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final

guantities, or final unit prices or costs increases, shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings. The unrealized savings
presented are $2,367,208.20.

o To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, contractor agrees that such overages due to errors,
oversight, omission additions, or corrections to the final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60%

portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”), revised shall be $18,945,725.25.

o Contractor VECP Savings Payments are amended, as such:

Contractor’s share of the saving shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment Paid Date

*%20% Completion $4,262,586.69 12/22/22
40% Completion $4,262,586.6953,670,784.64
60% Completion $4.262.586-6953,670,784.64
80% Completion $4,262,586-69$3,670,784.64
Final Acceptance $4.262.586.6953,670,784.64

$23;312,933.45518,945,725.25
**[$18,945,725.25 - $4,262,586.69 = $14,683,138.56 / 4 = $3,670,784.64]

16 www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




Change Order No. 6 - 13 Summary: July 9, 2024, Resolution 2024-27

The sum of change orders proves a net cost increase of $ 622,839.77 to be fully paid by the HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of
$286,843,285.09 with no additionall time; and incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit
costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. These are compilations of various Field Changes:

Change Order No. 6 Summary: (-530,843.33)

The scope of this change is to compensate for the changes related to Depot Road (southbound frontage road for SP115) which will remain in place at the directive of
TxDOT. The existing SB frontage road (Depot) will be left in place in lieu of obliteration and cul-de-sac. As a result, the proposed levee will be reduced, guard rail and
rail Ty TBOPP will be added to protect columns. In addition, the TCP is revised to allow for the phased additional work.

Change Order No. 7 Summary: $13,075.83

This change resolves an unanticipated utility conflict between the city of Mission 16” waterline casing and proposed drainage line at station 649+00. In lieu of the
proposed 5' x 5', an 8'x8’ Conflict Manhole must be installed to accommodate construction.

Change Order No. 8 Summary: $20,932.00

The 60" drill shafts from FM 494 Bent 2 conflict with placed 24" water line casing. The existing 24” RCP CL V water line casing would need to be removed and relayed
using the same pipe. Estimated damaged pipe would need to be new RCP.

Change Order No. 9 Summary: (-51,782.00)

Due to existing field conditions, the irrigation line from station 752+36.15 to 760+66.11 increased from 18” Pressure Irrigation PVC pipe to 36” LHPP. CO#5
instrumented replacement to 36” LHPP. However, due to immediate material need and unavailability, a 30" LHPP was placed in lieu of 36".

Change Order No. 10 Summary: $249,919.32

Pertinent plan sheets depicted traffic control plan implementing portable concrete traffic barriers and crash cushion appurtenances for safety of traveling public;
however, items were not in included in estimate.

Change Order No. 11 Summary: $23, 450.97

This change adjusts items per driveway revisions on McColl Rd. The proposed NW driveways were revised to provide better access for the local businesses and to
add end treatment components for safety purposes at driveway intersections.

Change Order No. 12 Summary: $135,487.78

The scope of this change is to add and adjust items related to the 18” waterline relocation. ltems were accounted in plans but not placed on estimate.

Change Order No. 13 Summary: $212,599.20

TS pole mounted cabinets (TY 2 CONF 2) to be installed, attached to the vertical mast of existing and proposed traffic signal poles. Installing ITS cabinets on traffic

signal poles is not per TxDOT standard. Cabinets are to be installed as ground mounted to specifications.

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

17 www.hcrma.net




18

CAPTURING VECP PACKETS

02/08/23 VECP Team met, exchanged concepts, formats
03/08/23 VECP meeting formal report submitted

04/20/23 VECP concepts completed and negotiations underway
07/07/23 New revised baseline schedule

07/10/23 CO#5 terms and conditions

02/23/24 CO#6 conditions and negotiations

07/09/24 CO#6 - 13 various

FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS

RFls 123
SUBMITTALS 124

TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
Levees / embankment / select fill

Drill Shafts / Bents / Slab
Roadway: limed subgrade / cement treated base / CRCP

MSE Backfill
Irrigation Structures

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps] Archeological Sites

EMBANKMENT: Shary / SH336 / SP115 / Highline / McColl / Anaya / Cage
UNDERGROUND WORK: Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures / Tolling Conduit

LEVEE Work: Ware / Jackson / US281

Bridge Substructure FM494 / Floodway / SP115 / SH336/ MeColl / Ditch Bridge / Highline

BEAMS SET: McColl / Canal Bridge / Floodway / FM494
RETAINING WALLS Highline / Anaya / SP115 / SH336 / Jackson

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




West End of project cylo and mixing plant

£

www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




20 www.hcrma.net H R

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



www.hcrma.net

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



www.hcrma.net

22

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



| Rd (Veterans) @Thomas Road Closure

e

T

1
WL
o
\
f
S

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

www.hcrma.net

23



Thomas | Rd substructure

=

o e e

-y ;ﬁ"‘ e, A

www.hcrma.net
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




FUTURE ROUNDABCUT CONF

EXIST, R.O.W.

25 www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




26

Set beams at Anaya Bridge

www.hcrma.net

R s AT

B P T

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



27

Anaya Intersection looking South

www.hcrma.net

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Business: HCRMA

Project Name: 365 TOLL PROJECT C5):0921-02-358

Project Description: GREENFIELD PROJECT, PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL, CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY, TOLL IMPROVEMENT, CSJ: 0921-02-368
Prime Contractor: PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

Notice to Proceed Date: 2/15/2022

Construction Start Date: 3172022

Awarded Project Amount: 295,932,420.30

Net Change by Change Orders: {-30,174,437.02)

Authorized Project Amount: 265,757,983.20

% Complete Paid Authorized Amount: 53.017

Payment History:

Payment Number Pay Period Start Pay Period End Payment Amount PaymentTo Date Payment Status Monthly Production %  Cummulative %

32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
15
15
14
13
12
11

[
(=]

[T S TP O L I I =]

1071652024
Q162024
8/16/2024
7162024
616/2024
5/16/2024
411672024
3/16/2024
211672024
171672024

127162022
11/15/2022
107152022
S 16,2022
B18/2022
72042022
62172022
8/172022
5/1/2022
211572022

11730042024
107152024
1572024
8/15/2024
FI1S2024
GB/15/2024
S/15/2024
4/15/2024
3M15/2024
2/15/2024
1/15/2024
12/15/2023
11/15/2023
10/15/2023
ar15/2023
81572023
FI15/2023
6/15/2023
Sf15/2023
4/15/2023
31572023
2/15/2023
/1542023
12/15/2022
117142022
107142022
ar15/2022
&f18/2022
192022
Bf20/2022
S/31/2022
4/30/2022

$8,622,222.41
$3,169,850.18
$3,909,280.82
$5,786,638.29
$2,006,402.82
$3,637,006.93
$2,971,351.76
$5,798,909.13
$2,960,884.58
$4,352,674.67
$3,798,704.58
$7,678,808.97
$6,172,155.46
$5,115,607.33
$7,157,080.08
$5,532,158.94
$2,803,225.26
$2,.402,150.75
$1,672,812.23
$2,302,505.87
$1,571,621.63
$1,519,297_77
$943,705.68
$8,892,613.75
%4,085,602.35
$1,.427,873.36
$857,136.92
$378,458.17
$2,793,575.17
$2,336,832.39
$14,029,200.82
$23,634,811.32
$149,720,268.39

$149,720,268.39
$140,898,045.98
$137,728,195.80
$133,728,005.98
$127,042,267.69
$125,035,864.87
£122,208,857.94
$120,027,506.18
$114,228,507.05
£111,258,712.47
£106,906,037.80
£103,107,333.22
8§05, 428,524 25
S8R0, 256,368.79
S84 140,671.45
$75,933,582.38
$71,451,423.44
$68,648,198.18
$55,246,047.43
$54,573,235.20
$52,270,729.33
$50,699,107.70
$59,179,802.93
$58,236,104.25
£49,343,400.50
£45,257 B88.15
$43,830,014.79
843,172 877.87
§42,704,419.70
£40,000,844.53
§37,664,012.14
§23,634,811.32

www.hcrma.net

PAID

RECOVERED

REMAINING

35,845 342 32

18 665,860.83

21,179.481.45

Pending
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid
Paid

J.32
1.19
1.50
2.18
0.75
1.37
0.85
2.18
1.12
154
1.43
2.89
2.32
1.92
2.69
2.08
1.05
0.90
0.63
0.87
0.59
0.57
0.36
3.35
1.54
0.54
0.25
0.14
1.05
0.88
5.28
&.89

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

56.34
23.02
5182
o0.32
43,14
47.39
46.02
45.16
4298
41.86
40.23
38.80
3591
33.59
31.66
28.97
26.89
2583
2493
24.30
2343
22.84
2227
2191
18.57
17.03
16.49
16.25
16.10
15.05
14.17

&.89




General Infermation Awrarded Amount Authorized Amount Approved Changes

$295932 420.25 $265,757,983.23 -$30,174,437.02

. ;
v i Project

Deszeription
Work Type

Heavy Highway o T - = - I ) s — e
GREEMFIELD PRCUELCT, PRINCIPAL ARTERIAL, CONTROLLED ACCESS HIGHWAY, TOLL IMPROVEMENT, C5J: 0921-02-3268

v @ Location

Amount Paid

e Camarga: ~ e
Villa Musva Edintging e of your

Approved

: F
£ 48% Awarded Authorized 100%
McAllen Hatingen $140,898,045.98 e A S e E‘? } Payments

Amount paid so far of your of your

£140,898,045.98
G
- Reynosa

Ram ez Important Dates
i gt

Texas Parks & Wildlife, CONAMNP, Esri, TOI‘Hme. Gar... Powered by Esri Date Creatad Motice to Proceed Construction Start Wark Completion
Coordinatas Apr 22, 2022 Feb 15, 2022 Mar 17, 2022 Sep 22, 2025
26.14052384945899, -98.24062242016183

Location

FM-396 [ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY] TO US5-2817 MILITARY HIGHWAY Progress

Time Complete: 1001 Days Time Remaining: 263 Days
L1 b - J 4
= Management

Prime Contractor
PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC. Amount Posted: $123.704,107.90 Awarded Amount: §295,832 42025

Project Manager
Eamaon Mawvarro, [V., P.E.

Managing Office Amount Posted: $128,704,107.90 Authorized Amount: $265,757,983.23
HCRMA Construction Department

Created By
Sergio Mandujano

Total Retainage Retainage Relegsed Liguidated Damages

£0.00 $0.00 $0.00

www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




30 www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



THIS ITEM WILL BE
SENT UNDER
SEPERATE COVER



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2A



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/09/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REGULAR
MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 19, 2024.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: X Yes _ No
Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors
Regular Meeting held November 19, 2024.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Reqular
Meeting held on November 19, 2024.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None
10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Regular Board Meeting on
Tuesday, November 19, 2024, at 5:30 pm at the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, Large Conference
Room, 203 W. Newcombe Ave., Pharr, Texas 78577, with the following participating:

Board Members: Robert L. Lozano, Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Vice-Chairman
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer
Gabriel Kamel, Director
Frank Pardo, Director
Sergio Saenz, Director
Michael Williamson, Director

Absent: None
Staff: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer
Ruben Alfaro, Development Engineer
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer
Ivonne Rodriguez, Program Coordinator

Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP, Legal Counsel
Richard Ramirez, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Chairman Lozano led the Pledge of Allegiance.
INVOCATION

Mrs. Ivonne Rodriguez led the invocation.
OATH OF OFFICE — Robert L. Lozano

CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP AT 5:33 P.M.

1. Review of the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget.

2. Review of the 2024 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

Mr. Ruben Alfaro reviewed the 2024 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility
Authority.

HCRMA Minutes — November 19, 2024



3. Review of the 2024 Annual Report for submission to the Texas Department of Transportation.
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the 2024 Annual Report for submission to the Texas Department of
Transportation.

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP

CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING
Chairman Lozano called the Regular Meeting to order at 6:21 p.m.
PROCLAMATION

S. David Deanda (May 2016 to September 2024)

PUBLIC COMMENT

No Comments

1. REPORTS

A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project — HCRMA Staff
Mr. Ruben Alfaro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken.

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project — Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA.
Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken.

2. CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Ezequiel Reyna, Jr. with a second by Michael Williamson, to approve the Consent Agenda. Motion
carried unanimously.

A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 22, 2024 and Special Board Meeting held
October 29, 2024.
Approved the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held October 22, 2024 and Special Board Meeting
held October 29, 2024.

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 8, 2024 to November 6, 2024.
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from October 8, 2024 to November 6, 2024.

C. Resolution 2024-43 — Authorization to remove S. David Deanda as a signatory and the addition of Robert
L. Lozano, Chairman, as an authorized signatory on the PlainsCapital account.
Approved Resolution 2024-43 — Authorization to remove S. David Deanda as a signatory and the addition
of Robert L. Lozano, Chairman, as an authorized signatory on the PlainsCapital account.

D. Resolution 2024-44- Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate,
and Proxy to the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization.
Approved Resolution 2024-44— Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Designee,
Alternate, and Proxy to the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization.

HCRMA Minutes — November 19, 2024



3. REGULAR AGENDA

A. Resolution 2024-45 — Resolution Supporting State Highway 68 Design Modification Route Number 7.
No Action.

B. Resolution 2024-46 — Consideration & Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 with B2Z Engineering
for material testing services on the proposed wetland mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project.
Motion by Sergion Saenz, with a second by Frank Pardo to approve Resolution 2024-46 — Consideration
& Approval of Work Authorization Number 3 with B2Z Engineering for material testing services on the
proposed wetland mitigation for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $278,067.32. Motion carried
unanimously.

C. Resolution 2024-47 — Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional
Service Agreement with B2Z Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work
Authorization Number 3.

Motion by Michael Williamson, with a second by Carlos Del Angel to approve Resolution 2024-47 -
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement
with B2Z Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount to $2,224,729.98 for Work
Authorization Number 3. Motion carried unanimously.

4. CHAIRMAN'’S REPORT

A. Rio Plex Presentation.

5. TABLED ITEMS

A. None.

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL
MATTERS)

Motion by Michael Williamson, with a second by Carlos Del Angel, to enter into Executive Session to
consult with board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6A under section 551.071 of the Texas
Government Code at 7:12 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the advance project development of the 365
Tollway Segment 4, Section “A” West and Section "C” of the Hidalgo County Loop System (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

No Action taken.

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Joint Use Agreement between Hidalgo County
Irrigation District Number 2 and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the 365 Tollway Project
(551.071 T.G.C.).

No Action taken.

HCRMA Minutes — November 19, 2024



C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 1-13 to that certain
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.).
No Action taken.

D. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.).
No Action taken.

E. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Inspection,
Engineering, Surveying and Environmental Services to include construction material testing (Section
551.071 T.G.C.).

No Action Taken.

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the voluntary acquisition of real property for
various parcels for the 365 Tollway Project and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

No Action Taken.

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the acquisition, including the use of Eminent
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.).

No Action Taken.

H. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.).
No Action taken.

I. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071
T.G.C.).

No Action taken.

Motion by Michael Williamson, with a second by Carlos Del Angel, to reconvene the regular board meeting
at 8:17 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

HCRMA Minutes — November 19, 2024



ADJOURNMENT

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Ezequiel Reyna, with a second by
Michael Williamson, to adjourn the meeting at 8:19 p.m.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Attest:

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Minutes — November 19, 2024



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/24
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/24

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM
NOVEMBER 7, 2024 TO DECEMBER 4, 2024

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from
November 7, 2024, to December 4, 2024

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

4, Budgeted: X Yes __ _No __NA Funding Source: VRF Bond
Operating Account $ 251,218.26
Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B $ 9,910,483.40
Disbursement Account $ 0.00
VRF Series 2020A $ 0.00
Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period $ 10,161,701.66
Fund Balance after Expenses $ 127,380,507
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the

November 7, 2024, to December 4, 2024, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

9 Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _X_ Approved __ Disapproved __ None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director

Date: December 10, 2024

Re: Expense Report for the Period from November 7, 2024, to December 4, 2024

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on November 7, 2024, to December 4, 2024.
Expenses for the General Account total $251,218.26, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is

$ 9,910,483.40, Disbursement Account total $0, and the VRF Series 2020A Account is $0. The
aggregate expense for the reporting period is $10,161,701.66.

Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in
the aggregate amount of $ 10,161,701.66.

This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $127,380,507.

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Nov. 7 - Dec. 4

December 2024
Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount
Valero Fleet 11/15/2024 $ 616.00 Previously Paid ACH
City of Pharr 12/3/2024 $ 850.00
City of Pharr 12/4/2024 $ 199,339.24
City of Pharr 12/4/2024 $ 205.00
City of Pharr 12/4/2024 $ 6,150.00
City of Pharr 12/9/2024 $ 3,608.76
Pharr Economic Development Corp. 12/4/2024 S 4,480.00
Bracewell, LLP 11/7/2024 $ 5,211.42
Juan Aguayo 12/3/2024 $ 130.00
Pathfinder Public Affairs 11/30/2024 S 10,000.00
Pena Designs 12/2/2024 S 200.00
Gateway Printing & Office Supply Inc. 12/4/2024 S 31.47
Office Depot 11/19/2024 $ 380.62
A-Fast Delivery, LLC 11/20/2024 S 133.50
Xerox Financial Services 11/11/2024 $ 1,041.93
Xerox Financial Services 11/11/2024 S 219.46
RGV Awards, LLC / DBA: Winner's World 11/15/2024 $ 98.00
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 12/1/2024 $ 4,270.84
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 12/2/2024 $ 2,063.88
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 12/3/2024 $ 5,709.48
Texas Municipal League Intergovernmental Risk Pool 12/4/2024 $ 1,560.16
Zitro Electric 11/8/2024 $ 2,850.00
Credit Card Services 12/3/2024 S 55.00
Credit Card Services 12/3/2024 $ 743.33
Credit Card Services 12/3/2024 S 1,026.54
Credit Card Services 12/3/2024 $ 243.63
[s 251,218.26
Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs 2022 A
Pulice Construction, Inc. 12/19/2024 S 8,822,222.41
SICE Inc. 11/18/2024 S 59,817.92
HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/22/2024 $ 193,189.71
HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/22/2024 $ 1,450.00
HDR Engineering, Inc. 11/22/2024 $ 36,596.67
Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 12/2/2024 S 21,756.46
Bracewell, LLP 11/7/2024 S 8,027.50
Bracewell, LLP 12/4/2024 $ 1,798.75
Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 12/4/2024 $ 1,403.00
Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 12/4/2024 S 945.50
Raba Kistner, Inc. 12/4/2024 $ 2,783.64
Raba Kistner, Inc. 12/4/2024 S 22,842.77
TF Field Services 11/24/2024 S 11,426.29
MitRes Services 11/7/2024 $ 467,169.34
Texas Department of Transportation 11/15/2024 S 93.23
SWG Engineering, LLC 11/30/2024 $ 11,850.00
Terracon Consultants, Inc. 12/2/2024 S 197,782.21
B2Z Engineering 12/4/2024 S 46,708.48
B2Z Engineering 12/4/2024 $ 2,619.52
[s 9,910,483.40 |
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects CcP
s -]
Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) S 251,218.26
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) $ 9,910,483.40
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) S -
Total $ 10,161,701.66

Approved:
Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Approved:
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 1

Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

12/17/2024




ltem 2C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/09/24
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/24

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda ltem: APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF OCTOBER
2024

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of October 2024.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A
Funding Source:

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of
October 2024, as presented.

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

11. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
12. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

13. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO CO. REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION OCTOBER 31, 2024

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & cash equivalents $ 16,628,388
Cash with fiscal agent-promiles 62,152
Cash & cash cquivalents-Capital Projects 95,551,580
Accounts Receivable - VR Fees 581,500
Accounts Receivable - Promiles 29,754
Advance 2,513,637
Prepaid expense 578
Prepaid bond insurances 275,498
Total Current Assets 115,643,087
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash & equivalent-Construction 2022 A&B series 23,208,127
Investment-2020 debt service 2,877,455
Investment-debt service: 2022 A&B 2,351,264
Cash & equivalents-debt service reserves: 2022 A&B 19,705,877
Investment-2022 liendebt service 1,061,847
Total Restricted Assets 49,204,570
CAPITAL ASSETS
Land-ROW 914,934
Land-environmental 441,105
Leaschold improvements 388,932
Office equipment/other 40,946
Right to use-Bldg 437340
Road-BSIF 3,010,637
Construction in progress 254,192,172
Accumulated depreciation (491,277)
Aceumulated amortization (251.471)
Total Capital Assels 258,683,319
TOTAL ASSETS § 423,530,976

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable-City of Pharr

Lease Payable 208.697
Unearned Revenue - Overweight Permit Escrow 62,152
Current Portion of Bond Premium 2020A 45,256
Current Portion of Bond Premium 2022 A 356,126
Current Portion of Bond Premium 2022 B 132,309
Total Current Liabilities 804,540

RESTRICTED LIABILITIES

Current Portion of Long-Term 2020 Debt 2,325,000
Retainage payable 172,375
Total Restricted Liabilities 2,497,375

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

2020 Series A Bonds Payable 9,870,000
2020 Series B Bonds Payable 53,260,000
2022 Series A Bonds Payable 157,343,753
2022 Series B Bonds Payable 66,398,144
Bond premium 2020A 1,165,340
Bond premium 2022A 11,366,348
Bond premium 20228 4,222,858
Total Long-Term Liabilities 303,626,443
Total Liabilities 306,928,358
NET POSITION
Investment in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt (24.974,760)
Restricted for:

Debt Service 23,499,068

Capital projects 23,208.127
Unrestricted 94,870,183
Total Net Position 116,602,618

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 423,530,976



Pharr, TX
Account
Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL
Assets
41-1-1100-000

41-1-1102-000
41-1-1102-002
41-1-1113-000
41-1-1113-009
41-1-1113-100
41-1-1601-000
41-1-1601-001
41-1-1910-001
41-1-1910-002
41-1-1920-004
41-1-1922-000
41-1-1940-001
41-1-1940-002
41-1-1940-003
41-1-1942-000
41-1-1942-001
41-1-1950-001
41-1-1952-000
41-1-1960-000

Liability
41-2-1212-001
41 2-010

41-2-1213-007
41-2-1213-008
41-2-1213-012
41-2-1213-100
41-2-1214-004
41-2-1214-005
41-2-1714-006
41-2-1214-011
41-2-1214-012
41-2-1214-013
41-2-1214-014

Equity
41-3-3400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense
Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name

GENERAL OPERATING

POOL INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT-ROAD MAINT,

INVESTMENT-GENERAL

ACCOUNTS RECIEVABLES-VR FEES

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE- PROMILES

PROMILES-PREPAID/ESCROW OVERWE

PREPAID EXPENSE

PREPAID BOND INSURANCE

LAND - RIGHT OF WAY

LAND - ENVIORNMENTAL

LEASEHOLD IMPROV.

ACCUM DEPR - BUILDINGS

OFFICE FURNITURE & FIXTURES

COMPUTER/SOFTWARE

RIGHT TO USE- BLDG

ACCUM DEPR - MACH & EQUIP

ACCUM AMORT-BLDG

ROADS - BSIF

ACCUM DEPR - INFRASTRUCTURE

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
Total Assets:

A/P CITY OF PHARR
LEASE PAYABLE
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED-PREM 2022 A
CURRENT-UNAMORTIZED-PREM 2022 B
CURRENT- UNAMORTIZED- PREM 2020A
BONDS PAYABLE CURRENT- 20208
UNEARNED REV.-OVERWEIGHT
UNAMORTIZED PREM- 2020A
LT UNAMORTIZED PREM 2022 A
LT UNAMORTIZED PREM 2022 B
LONG TERM BONDS- 2020A
LONG TERM BONDS- 20208
LT BOND PAY 2022 A
LT BOND PAY 2022 B

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE
Total Beginning Equity:

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

110,613.99
8,981,016.14
1,120,585.92
6,416,171.55
581,500.00
29,754.00
62,151.56
577.72
275,497.51
914,933.99
441,105.00
388,932.22
-161,660.23
32,339.94
8,606.51
437,340.00
-25,553.06
-251,471.00
3,010,636.97
-304,063.71

254,192,172.08

276,261,187.10

144,510.31
208,697.00
356,125.78
132,308.88
45,255.92
2,325,000.00
62,151.56
1,165,339.94
11,366,347.66
4,222,858.10
9,870,000.00
53,260,000.00
157,343,752.50

66,398,144.30

306,900,491.95

-32,977,689.46

-32,977,689.46
8,546,548.80
6,208,164.19

"~ 2,338,384.61

-30,639,304.85

276,261,187.10

276,261,187.10

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 10/31/2024




Fund: 41 - HCRMA-GENERAL

Revenue
41-4-1504-000
41-4-1505-005
41-4-1506-000
41-4-1999-006
M

-4664-000

Expense
41-52900-1100-000
41-52900-1104-000
41-52900-1106-000
41-52900-1106-001
41-52900-1115-000
41-52900-1115-001
41-52900-1116-000
41-52900-1117-000
41-52900-1122-000
41-52900-1178-000
41-52900-1179-000
41-52900-1200-000
41-52900-1603-000
41-52900-1604-000
41-52900-1605-000
41-52900-1606-000
41-52900-1607-000
41-52900-1607-001
41-52900-1610-000
41-52900-1610-001

41-52900-1623-002
41-52900-1630-000

41-52900-1662-000
41-52900-1703-000

41-52900-1705-000
41-52900-1710-001
41-52900-1712-000
41-52900-1712-001
41-52900-1715-000
41-52900-1715-001
41-52900-1715-002
41-52900-1716-000
41-52900-1731-000

Pharr, TX

VEHICLE REGISTRATION FEES
PROMILES-OW/OS PERMIT FEES
INTEREST REVENUE

TRANSFER IN DEBT SERVICE
MISCELLANEOUS

Revenue Total:

SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE- OTHER
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
RETIREMENT- USCT

PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMIN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

BUILDING REMODEL
MAINTENANCE & REPAIR
JANITORIAL

UTILITIES

CONTRACTUAL ADM/IT SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
GENERAL LIABILITY
INSURANCE-E&O
INSURANCE-SURETY
INSURANCE-LETTER OF CREDIT
INSURANCE-OTHER
INSURANCE- CYBERSECURITY
BUSINESS MEALS
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS
BANK SERVICE CHARGES
ACCOUNTING FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES-GOV.AFFAIRS
FINANCIAL CONSULTING FEES
INSURANCE CONSULTANT
RENT-OFFICE

RENT-OFFICE EQUIPTMENT
RENT-OTHER

CONTRACTUAL WEBSITE SERVICES
MISCELLANEOUS

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
7,500,000.00 7,500,000.00 581,500.00 6,144,360.00 1,355,640.00
1,300,000.00 1,300,000.00 163,652.05 1,704,272.05 -404,272.05

200,000.00 200,000.00 69,251.38 692,198.27 -492,198.27
0.00 0.00 215.03 5,707.84 -5,707.84

0.00 0.00 0.00 10.64 -10.64
9,000,000.00 9,000,000.00 814,618.46 8,546,548.80 453,451.20
770,700.00 770,700.00 52,954.27 447,737.72 322,562.28
500.00 500.00 134.13 1,473.59 -573.59
61,945.00 61,945.00 2,269.87 32,286.97 29,658.03
50,465.00 50,465.00 2,474.52 24,740.52 25,724.48
1,500.00 1,500.00 55.00 440.00 1,060.00
96,763.00 96,763.00 6,654.78 53,409.03 43,353.97
90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00
7,500.00 7,500.00 392.30 3,993.06 3,506.94
26,400.00 26,400.00 1,292.30 13,153.80 13,246.20
122.00 122.00 0.00 0.00 122.00
13,650.00 13,650.00 750.00 7,875.00 5,775.00
38,538.00 38,538.00 0.00 0.00 38,538.00
12,000.00 12,000.00 349.18 3,101.79 8,898.21
20,000.00 20,000.00 -964.30 0.00 20,000.00
10,000.00 10,000.00 983.82 2,680.58 7,319.42
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
2,800.00 2,800.00 137.26 2,122.86 677.14
12,000.00 12,000.00 959.99 11,001.12 998.88
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,936.00 -3,936.00
18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 14,489.00 3,511.00
1,200.00 1,200.00 5.70 46.80 1,153.20
2,500.00 2,500.00 131.50 1,466.17 1,033.83
5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 3,727.20 1,272.80
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,661.02 338.98
800.00 800.00 0.00 693.36 106.64
500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
4,000.00 4,000.00 -6,008.75 6,410.89 -2,410.89
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 8,093.08 1,906.92
2,000.00 2,000.00 2,500.00 2,931.15 -931.15
2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 1,727.33 272.67
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 3,048.00 4,952.00
8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 830.71 7,169.29
10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 383.05 9,616.95
100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
40,000.00 40,000.00 205.00 32,845.00 7,155.00
50,000.00 50,000.00 8,312.50 24,805.95 25,194.05
120,000.00 120,000.00 10,000.00 90,000.00 30,000.00
55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 19,217.95 35,782.05
10,000.00 10,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00 3,000.00
54,000.00 54,000.00 4,480.00 44,800.00 9,200.00

8,500.00 8,500.00 591.60 7,047.30 1,452.70

3,000.00 3,000.00 258.00 1,976.00 1,024.00

2,400.00 2,400.00 200.00 1,800.00 600.00

500.00 500.00 0.00 3,500.00 -3,000.00




Income Statement

41-52900-1732-000
41-52900-1850-000
41-52900-1850-001
41-52900-1899-000
41-52900-1999-006
41-52900-1999-011
41-53000-1100-000
41-53000-1104-000

41-53000-1122-000
41-53000-1178-000
41-53000-1179-000
41-53000-1200-000
41-53000-1201-000
41-53000-1604-000
41-53000-1605-000
41-53000-1606-001
41-53000-1608-000
41-53000-1610-000
41-53000-1610-001

41-53000-1640-000
41-53000-1650-000

41-53000-1662-000
41-53000-1715-000
41-53000-1715-001

41-53000-1715-012
41-53000-1715-013

41-53000-1899-000
41-54000-1100-000

41-54000-1115-000
41-54000-1116-000
41-54000-1117-000
41-54000-1122-000
41-54000-1178-000
41-54000-1179-000
41-54000-1200-000
41-54000-1610-000
41-54000-1610-001
41-54000-1611-000
41-54000-1640-000
41-54000-1650-000
41-54000-1660-000
41-54000-1899-000
41-58000-1604-001

PENALTIES & INTEREST
CAPITAL OUTLAY

LAND ACQUISITION
NON-CAPITAL

TRANSFER OUT TO DEBT
TRANS OUT- 2020 DEBT SVC
TRANSFER QUT 2022 DEBT
SALARIES

OVERTIME

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

SMALL TOOLS

MAINTENCE & REPAIRS
JANITORIAL

UTILITIES

UNIFORMS

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS - SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS
RENT CONSTRUCTION OFFICE
RENTAL - OFFICE EQUIPMENT
RENT-OTHER

VEHICLE RENTAL

VEHICLE INSURANCE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
VEHICLE FUEL

CAPITAL OUTLAY
NON-CAPITALIZED
SALARIES

FICA

HEALTH INSURANCE
EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT
PHONE ALLOWANCE

CAR ALLOWANCE

EAP- ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
ADMN FEE

CONTINGENCY

OFFICE SUPPLIES

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
SUBSCRIPTIONS-SOFTWARE
POSTAGE/FEDEX/COURTIER
ADVERTISING

TRAINING

TRAVEL

NON-CAPITALIZED

MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR -BSIF

Original
Total Budget

100.00
10,000.00
1,085,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
3,973,317.00
0.00
727,860.00
50,000.00
62,290.00
74,234.00
97,303.00
12,000.00
7,200.00
174.00
19,500.00
36,393.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
300.00
750.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
25,000.00
250.00
4,000.00
10,000.00
20,000.00
100.00
0.00
3,500.00
2,800.00
70,000.00
6,000.00
2,500.00
10,000.00
8,000.00
3,000.00
500,000.00
38,300.00
29,694.00
37,600.00
4,800.00
21,600.00
70.00
7,800.00
21,600.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
75,000.00
100.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
8,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00

Current
Total Budget

100.00
10,000.00
1,085,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
3,973,317.00
0.00
727,860.00
50,000.00
62,290.00
74,234.00
97,303.00
12,000.00
7,200.00
174.00
19,500.00
36,393.00
5,000.00
10,000.00
0.00
300.00
750.00
6,000.00
2,000.00
25,000.00
250.00
4,000.00
10,000.00
20,000.00
100.00
0.00
3,500.00
2,800.00
70,000.00
6,000.00
2,500.00
10,000.00
8,000.00
3,000.00
500,000.00
38,300.00
29,694.00
37,600.00
4,800.00
21,600.00
70.00
7,800.00
21,600.00
2,500.00
3,000.00
75,000.00
100.00
3,500.00
5,000.00
8,000.00
10,000.00
3,000.00

For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2024

MTD Activity

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
331,109.78
0.00
35,904.44
12,184.79
3,667.19
3,093.15
6,314.86
461.50
553.84
0.00
900.00
0.00
79.78
102.35
0.00
0.00
58.10
130.00
1,440.00
0.00
0.00
1,089.10
0.00
0.00
0.00
-3,595.37
219.46
0.00
7,234.61
0.00
0.00
600.02
0.00
0.00
10,769.24
856.34
618.63
1,468.02
92.30
553.84
0.00
150.00
0.00
205.80
-595.00
595.00
0.00
-99.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
465.00

YTD Activity

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
24,800.00
3,311,097.80
1,050,007.94
466,017.70
74,492.46
41,323.43
42,057.48
70,985.37
5,837.99
5,637.32
0.00
12,375.00
0.00
2,056.41
1,805.22
20.00
0.00
522.90
842.08
1,878.99
21,325.00
0.00
33,919.45
200.00
1,618.33
0.00

0.00
2,194.60
0.00
55,304.31
2,106.59
1,603.56
7,802.18
0.00

0.00
26,923.10
2,140.85
1,854.07
3,670.05
230.75
1,384.60
0.00
375.00
0.00
455,80
0.00
43,817.24
0.00

0.99
594.49
0.00

0.00
1,860.00

Budget
Remaining

100.00
10,000.00
1,085,000.00
10,000.00
-24,800.00
662,219.20
-1,050,007.94
261,842.30
-24,492.46
20,966.57
32,176.52
26,317.63
6,162.01
1,562.68
174.00
7,125.00
36,393.00
2,943.59
8,194.78
-20.00
300.00
227.10
5,157.92
121.01
3,675.00
250.00
-29,919.45
9,800.00
18,381.67
100.00
0.00
1,305.40
2,800.00
14,695.69
3,893.41
896.44
2,197.82
8,000.00
3,000.00
473,076.90
36,159.15
27,839.93
33,929.95
4,569.25
20,215.40
70.00
7,425.00
21,600.00
2,044.20
3,000.00
31,182.76
100.00
3,499.01
4,405.51
8,000.00
10,000.00
1,140.00

3:37:18 PM



Bank Statement

Beginning Balance

Plus Debits

Less Credits

Adjustments

Ending Balance

102,303.63
383,943.66
371,841.77

0.00
114,405.52

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

GENERAL OPERATING

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04765

General Ledger
Account Balance
Less Outstanding Debits
Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments
Adjusted Account Balance

114,405.52
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

41-1-1100-000
Cleared Deposits

Item Date

10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024

Cleared Checks

Item Date

08/15/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
09/26/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

11/19/2024 3:13 5ipﬁ

Reference

DEP0093215
DEP0093216
DEP0093264
DEP00S3265
DEP0093266

Reference

GENERAL OPERATING

Item Type
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check
Check

Description

TO RECORD WIRE TRANSFER FIRE FUND 4
TO RECORD WIRE TRANSFER FIRE FUND 4
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECORD REV FUND 41 HCRMA OCT 20z
TO RECLASS AMOUNT FOR INCORRECT AC

Total Cleared Deposits (12)

Description

SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE
A FAST DELIVERY

ADVANCE PUBLISHING LLC

HUB INTERNATIONAL TEXAS, INC.
OFFICE DEPOT

XEROX CORPORATION

A FAST DELIVERY

AIM MEDIA TEXAS BUSINESS OFFICE

bt

14/
110,613.99
0.00
3.791.53
0.00
114,405.52

Amount
20.92
194.11
32,076.00
2,382.90
27,378.00
2,610.85
29,997.00
2,693.10
30,942.00
2,848.20
32,724.00
218,000.22

381,867.30

Amount
-2,076.36
-140.00
-189.00
-7,000.00
-234.95
-1,222.34
-131.50
-769.60




Cleared Checks

Item Date

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024

Cleared Other

Item Date

08/15/2024
10/01/2024
10/08/2024
10/08/2024
10/09/2024
10/09/2024
10/09/2024
10/14/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024
10/31/2024

Item Date

10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/24/2024
10/31/2024

11/19/2024 3:13:52 PM

Reference
2856
2859
2860

Reference
2841
DFT0012455
DFT0012450
DFT0012456
DFT0012451
DFT0012452
DFT0012453
DFT0012454
DFT0012457
DFT0012458
DFT0012459
DFT0012460
EFT0005494
EFT0005495

Outstanding Checks

Reference

Item Type
Check
Check
Check

Item Type

Check Reversal

Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
Bank Draft
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

Item Type
Check
Check
Check
Check

Description

GATEWAY PRINTING & OFFICE SUPPLY IN¢
RIO GRANDE VALLEY COMMUNICATIONS G
XEROX CORPORATION

Total Cleared Checks (11)

Description

SOUTHERN COMPUTER WAREHOUSE Rever
PHARR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPOR
CITY OF PHARR

BRACEWELL LLP ATTORNEYS AT LAW

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

CITY OF PHARR

PATHFINDER PUBLIC AFFAIRS

PENA DESIGNS

ALEJANDRO ALANIS

SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES
CREDIT CARD SERVICES HCRMA FUND 41
CREDIT CARD SERVICES HCRMA FUND 41
CREDIT CARD SERVICES HCRMA FUND 41
TO RECORD WIRE TRANSFER FUND 41

TO RECORD FOR FLEET FUEL EXPENSE FUD

Total Cleared Other (17)

Description

ADVANCE PUBLISHING LLC

HUB INTERNATIONAL TEXAS, INC.

OFFICE DEPOT

RIO GRANDE COUNCIL, INC., BOY SCOUTS

Total Outstanding Checks (4)

Amount
-91.41
-1,440.00
-811.06

-14,106.22

Amount
2,076.36
-4,480.00
-959.99
-8,312.50
-121,430.21
-205.00
-6,150.00
-3,639.24
-10,000.00
-200.00
-130.00
-465.00
-55.00
-626.74
-481.85
-200,000.00
-600.02

-355;659.19

Amount
-220.50
-991.25
-79.78
-2,500.00

-3,791.53

Page 2 of 3



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX POOL INVESTMENTS

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04766

Bank Statement General Ledger z)ﬂ.
Beginning Balance 8,743,574.65 Account Balance 8,981,016.14
Plus Debits 237,441.49 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 8,981,016.14 Adjusted Account Balance 8,981,016.14
Statement Ending Balance 8,981,016.14
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-000 POOL INVESTMENTS
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024 DEP0093193 Deposit TO RECORD INTEREST 41 HCRMA OCT 202 37,441.49
10/31/2024 DEP0093214 Deposit TO RECORD WIRE TRANSFER FUND 41 200,000.00

Total Cleared Deposits (2) 237,441.49

11/18/2024 3:21:01 PM ' ) Page 1 of ;



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX RMA LOGIC ROAD MAINT

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04767

bt
Bank Statement General Ledger M
Beginning Balance 1,115,856.31 Account Balance 1,120,585.92
Plus Debits 4,729.61 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 1,120,585.92 Adjusted Account Balance 1,120,585.92
Statement Ending Balance 1,120,585.92
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-001 INVESTMENT-ROAD MAINT,
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024  DEP0093194 Deposit TO RECORD INTEREST 41 HCRMA OCT 202 4,729.61
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 4,729.61

11/18/2024 3:36:59 PM ' - —r




Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX INVESTMENT-GENERAL

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04768

, ot
Bank Statement General Ledger 1/

Beginning Balance 6,389,091.27 Account Balance 6,416,171.55
Plus Debits 27,080.28 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 6,416,171.55 Adjusted Account Balance 6,416,171.55
Statement Ending Balance 6,416,171.55
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
41-1-1102-002 INVESTMENT-GENERAL
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024  DEP0093082 Deposit TO RECORD INTEREST FUND 41 27,080.28
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 27,080.28

11/19/2024 9:54:49 AM - ' Page 1 of 2



WE ARE

Account

Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

Assets
42-1-1102-002
42-1-1102-003
42-1-1102-004
42-1-1102-010
42-1-1102-011
42-1-1102-012

42-1-4105-002

Liability

Equity
42-3-4400-000

Total Revenue
Total Expense

Revenues Over/Under Expenses

Name

INVESTMENTS D/S 2022 A SERIES
INVESTMENTS D/52022 B SERIES
INVESTMENT SR 2022A
INVESTMENTS RESERVE D/S 2022 A SERIE
INVESTMENTS RESERVE D/S 2022 B SERIE
INVESTMENT JR LIEN REV BDS 20228
DEBT SERVICE- 2020 SERIES

Total Assets:

Total Liability:

FUND BALANCE
Total Beginning Equity:

2,740,368.00

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Balance

2,348,971.59
546.66
1,746.23
13,580,839.63
6,125,037.08
1,061,846.89
2,877,455.34

25,996,443.42

0.00

23,256,075.42

23,256,075.42

5,447,844.26
2,707,476.26

25,996,443.42

Balance Sheet

Account Summary
As Of 10/31/2024

25,996,443.42




Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE

Revenue
42-4-1506-000
42-4-1506-001
42-4-1506-002
42-4-1506-003
42-4-1506-004
42-4-1506-010
42-4-1506-011
42-4-1999-000

Expense
42-52900-4703-005
42-52900-4703-006
42-52900-4703-007
42-52900-4727-000
42-52900-8899-002

INTEREST INCOME

INTEREST INCOME-JR LIEN

INTEREST 2020 SERIES

INTEREST 2022 A SERIES

INTEREST 2022 B SERIES

INTEREST RESERVE 2022 A SERIES
INTEREST RESERVE 2022 B SERIES
TRANSFERS IN-FROM GENERAL FUND

Revenue Total:

INTEREST EXPENSE- 2020 SERIES
INTEREST EXPESNE- 2022 A BOND
INTEREST EXPENSE- 2022 B BONDS
FEES

TRANSFER OUT GEN FUND

Expense Total:
Fund: 42 - HCRMA-DEBT SERVICE Surplus (Deficit):
Total Surplus (Deficit):

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 0.00 60,850.97 -60,850.97
0.00 0.00 3.92 8.27 827
0.00 0.00 8,900.18 53,484.16 -53,484.16
0.00 0.00 8,619.63 132,366.69  -132,366.69
0.00 0.00 3,879.43 12,593.98 -12,593.98
0.00 0.00 57,319.52 534,271.01  -534,271.01
0.00 0.00 25,851.35 268,363.44  -268,363.44
0.00 000  331,109.78  4,385,905.74  -4,385,905.74
0.00 " 0.00  435683.81 5447,844.26 -5,447,844.26
0.00 0.00 0.00 686,798.70  -686,798.70
0.00 0.00 000  1,373,292.00 -1,373,292.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 615,979.00  -615,979.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25,698.72 -25,698.72
0.00 0.00 215.03 5,707.84 -5,707.84
0.00 0.00 © 215.03  2,707,476.26  -2,707,476.26
0.00 0.00  435468.78  2,740,368.00
0.00 0.00  435,468.78  2,740,368.00

Page 1 of -



Bank Statement Register

INVESTMENT D/S 2022A SERIES

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04774

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 2,340,394.01 Account Balance 2,348,971.59
Plus Debits 8,577.58 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 2,348,971.59 Adjusted Account Balance 2,348,971.59

Statement Ending Balance 2,348,971.59

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1102-002 INVESTMENTS D/S 2022 A SERIES

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024  DEP0093197 Deposit TO RECORD OCT INTEREST 8,577.58
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 8,577.58

11/19/2024 10:31:21 AM - Page 1 of 2



Bank Statement Register
Pharr, TX INVESTMENT D/S 2022B SERIES

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04775

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 544.70 Account Balance
Plus Debits 1.96 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 546.66 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 546.66

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1102-003 INVESTMENTS D/S2022 B SERIES
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
10/31/2024 DEP0093198 Deposit TO RECORD OCT INTEREST

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

[
nw

546.66
0.00
0.00
0.00

546.66

Amount
1.96

1.96

11/19/2024 10:34:47 AM



Pharr, TX

Bank Statement
Beginning Balance
Plus Debits
Less Credits

Adjustments
Ending Balance

Bank Statement Register

INVESTMENT SR 2022A

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04776

General Ledger

1,704.18 Account Balance

42.05 Less Outstanding Debits

0.00 Plus Qutstanding Credits

0.00 Adjustments

1,746.23 Adjusted Account Balance
Statement Ending Balance 1,746.23
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

42-1-1102-004
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference

10/31/2024  DEP0093201

INVESTMENT SR 2022A

Item Type Description
Deposit TO RECORD INTEREST OCT

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

|

/
1,746.23
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,746.23

Amount

42.05

42.05

11/19/2024 10:42:17 AM



Bank Statement

Beginning Balance 13,523,520,11
Plus Debits 57,319.52

Less Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 13,580,839.63

Statement Ending Balance
Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

Bank Statement Register

INVESTMENT RESERVE D/S 2022A SERIES

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04777

ot
General Ledger W

Account Balance 13,580,839.63

Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00

Adjusted Account Balance 13,580,839.63

13,580,839.63

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1102-010 INVESTMENTS RESERVE D/S 2022 A SERIES

Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type
10/31/2024 DEP0093202 Deposit

;i/ 19/2024 10:45:7379;“.’1

0.00
0.00
Description Amount
TO RECORD INTEREST 57,319.52
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 57,319.52




Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX INVESTMENT RESERVE D/S 2022B SERIES

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04778

Bank Statement | General Ledger W/’

Beginning Balance 6,099,185.73 Account Balance 6,125,037.08
Plus Debits 25,851.35 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 6,125,037.08 Adjusted Account Balance 6,125,037.08
Statement Ending Balance 6,125,037.08
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1102-011 INVESTMENTS RESERVE D/S 2022 B SERIES
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024 DEP0093203 Deposit TO RECORD OCT INTEREST 25,851.35
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 25,851.35

11/19/2024 10:47:21 AM " - - " Page 1 of :




Bank Statement Register
INVESMENT JR LIEN REV BDS 20228

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04779

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 1,057,969.42 Account Balance
Plus Debits 3,877.47 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 1,061,846.89 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 1,061,846.89

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-1102-012 INVESTMENT JR LIEN REV BDS 2022B
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
10/31/2024  DEP0093204 Deposit TO RECORD OCT INTEREST

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

11/19/2024 10:49:27 AM

1,061,846.89
0.00
0.00
0.00
1,061,846.89

W

W

Amount
3,877.47

3,877.47



Bank Statement Register

Pharr, TX INVESTMENTS D/S 2020 SERIES -

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04784

bt

Bank Statement General Ledger D pa
Beginning Balance 2,537,445.38 Account Balance 2,877,455.34
Plus Debits 340,009.96 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00
Less Credits 0.00 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00
Ending Balance 2,877,455.34 Adjusted Account Balance 2,877,455.34
Statement Ending Balance 2,877,455.34
Bank Difference 0.00
General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-002 DEBT SERVICE- 2020 SERIES
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024  DEP0093206 Deposit TO RECORD INT / TRANSF IN 340,009.96
Total Cleared Deposits (1) 340,009.96

11/19/2024 11:08:16 AM R . o —



Bank Statement Register
WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04773

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 20.92 Account Balance
Plus Debits 0.00 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 20.92 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 0.00 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 0.00

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCQUNTS
42-1-4105-000 WILMINGTON-DEBT SERVICE
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
10/31/2024  EFT0005498 EFT TO RECORD TRANSFER OUT REMAINING B,

Total Cleared Other (1)

g

"
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Amount
-20.92
-20.92

11/19/2024 10:28:18 AM

Page 1 of -



Bank Statement Register
DEBT SVC - JR LIEN

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04783

Bank Statement General Ledger

Beginning Balance 190.19 Account Balance
Plus Debits 3.92 Less Outstanding Debits
Less Credits 194.11 Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments
Ending Balance 0.00 Adjusted Account Balance

Statement Ending Balance 0.00

Bank Difference 0.00

General Ledger Difference 0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
42-1-4105-001 DEBT SVC - JR LIEN
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
10/31/2024  DEP0093205 Deposit TO RECORD TOTAL INT EARINGS

Total Cleared Deposits (1)

Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description
10/31/2024  EFT0005499 EFT TO CLOSE OUT OLD SIB ACCOUNT

Total Cleared Other (1)

Amount
3.92

3.92

Amount
-194.11

-194.11

11/19/2024 11:04:42 AM



Balance Sheet

Pharr, TX Account Summary
As Of 10/31/2024

Account Name Balance
Fund: 44 - HCRMA-365 CONSTRUCTION
Assets
44-1-1102-000 POOL INVESTMENTS 13,745.50
44-1-1102-001 INVESTMENTS - 2022 A SERIES 23,208,125.12
44-1-1102-002 INVESTMENTS - 2022 B SERIES 2.39
Total Assets: 23,221,873.01 23,221,873.01
Liability
44-2-1212-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 21,635.27
44-2-1212-009 RETAINAGE PAYABLE 172,375.16
Total Liability: 194,010.43
Equity
44-3-1400-000 FUND BALANCE 61,035,692.50
Total Beginning Equity: 61,035,592.5—0
Total Revenue 1,963,444.07
Total Expense 39,971,273.99
Revenues Over/Under Expenses -38,007,829.92
Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 23,027,862.58

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 23,221,873.01




Pharr, TX

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
Fund: 44 - HCRMA-365 CONSTRUCTION

Revenue
44-4-1506-000 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 0.00 122,257.47  1,963,444.07 -1,963,444.07
Revenue Total: 0.00 0.00 122,257.47 1,963,444.07 -1,963,444.07

Expense
44-52900-8800-000 CONSULTING AND ENGINEERING 0.00 0.00 706,097.76  2,748,010.54  -2,748,010.54
44-52900-8810-000 SH 365-ENVIROMENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 168,672.50  -168,672.50
44-52900-8810-003 SH365-ROW 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,181.50 -30,181.50
44-52900-8841-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 10,243.00 173,04459  -173,944.59
44-52900-8844-000 365 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION A-FEDERAL 0.00 0.00 -1,460,628.02 25,342,930.65 -25,342,930.65
44-52900-8844-001 365 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION A-LOCAL 0.00 0.00  4,630,478.20 10,592,237.92 -10,592,237.92
44-52900-8860-000 365 TOLLWAY SYSTEM o 0.00 0.00 132,396.50 915,296.29  -915,296.29
Expense Total: 0.00 0.00 4,018,587.44 39,971,273.99 -39,971,273.99
Fund: 44 - HCRMA-365 CONSTRUCTION Surplus (Deficit): 0.0 0.00 -3,896,329.97 -38,007,829.92 '
Total Surplus (Deficit): 0.00 0.00 -3,896,329.97 -38,007,829.92 o

2024 3:40:54 PM




& P ﬁ
; M Pharr, TX

Bank Statement
Beginning Balance
Plus Debits
Less Credits
Adjustments
Ending Balance

Statement Ending Balance

General Ledger Difference

27,096,565.32

590,489.44
4,478,929.64
0.00

23,208,125.12

Bank Difference

Bank Statement Register

INVESTMENTS - 2022 A SERIES

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04785

General Ledger
Account Balance
Less QOutstanding Debits
Plus Outstanding Credits
Adjustments

Adjusted Account Balance

23,208,125.12
0.00
0.00

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS

44-1-1102-001
Cleared Deposits

Item Date Reference
10/15/2024  DEP0091209
10/31/2024  DEP0093210
10/31/2024  DEP0093242
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference
10/15/2024 DEPR0O001509
10/31/2024  EFT0005501
10/31/2024 EFT0005502
10/31/2024  EFT0005503
10/31/2024  EFT0005504
10/31/2024  EFT0005505
10/31/2024 EFT0005506
10/31/2024  EFT0005507
10/31/2024  EFT0005508
10/31/2024  EFT0005509
10/31/2024  EFT0005510
10/31/2024  EFT0005511
10/31/2024  EFT0005512
10/31/2024  EFT0005513
10/31/2024  EFT0005514
10/31/2024 EFT0005515

Item Type

Deposit

Deposit

Deposit

Item Type
Deposit Reversal

EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT
EFT

INVESTMENTS - 2022 A SERIES

0 /L[-’j

23,208,125.12 (&7

0.00
0.00
0.00

23,208,125.12

Description Amount
TO RECORD COMB INT REV HCRMA SEPT 2 345,974.55
TO RECORD OCT FUND 44 122,257.42
TO RECORD INTEREST OCT FUND 44 122,257.47

Total Cleared Deposits (3) 590,489.44
Description Amount
TO RECORD COMB INT REV HCRMA SEPT 2 -345,974.55
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -69,735.60
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -203,539.75
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -1,800.00
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -39,225.63
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -285,252.72
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -12,558.79
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -7,742.50
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -4,890.50
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -549.00
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -1,951.50
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -8,855.00
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -14,446.40
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -137,264.54
TO RECLASS EXPENSES ACH FROM 44 TO ¢ -53,035.56

TO RECORD CASH DISB PULICE CONSTRU( -3,169,850.18

11/19/2024 2:18:19 PM



Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024  DEPR0001511 Deposit Reversal TO RECORD OCT FUND 44 -122,257.42

Total Cleared Other (17) -4,478,929.64

11/19/2024 2:18:19 PM " - Paga 2 o :




Balance Sheet

Pharr, TX Account Summary
As Of 10/31/2024

Account Name Balance
Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND
Assets
45-1-1102-000 Pool Investment 95,551,579.83
45-1-1267-000 ADVANCE 2,513,637.48
Total Assets:  98,065,217.31 98,065,217.31
Liability
Total Liability: 0.00
Equity
45-3-1400-000 Fund Balance 75,581,482.41
Total Beginning Equity: 777338.17482.41
Total Revenue 23,623,082.53
Total Expense 1,139,347.63
Revenues Over/Under Expenses 22,483,734.90

Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 98,065,217.31

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 98,065,217.31




WE ARE

Pharr, TX

Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND

Revenue
45-4-1506-000
45-4-4700-000

Expense
45-52900-8810-003
45-52900-8810-004
45-52900-8820-003
45-52900-8820-004
45-52900-8841-000

Interest Revenue
Federal Grant

365 RIGHT OF WAY

Revenue Total:

365 UTILITIES RELOCATION

IBTC - ROW
IBTC - Construction
LEGAL FEES

Expense Total:

Fund: 45 - HCRMA - CAP.PROJECTS FUND Surplus (Deficit):

Total Surplus (Deficit):

Income Statement

Account Summary
For Fiscal: 2024 Period Ending: 10/31/2024

Original Current Budget
Total Budget Total Budget MTD Activity YTD Activity Remaining
0.00 0.00 383,932.13 3,441,891.09 -3,441,891.09
000 000 3591,480.88 20,181,191.44 -20,181,191.44
0.00 0.00 3,975,413.01 23,623,082.53 -23,623,082.53
0.00 0.00 606.46 1,697.67 -1,697.67
0.00 0.00 -50,000.00 1,131,624.96  -1,131,624.96
0.00 0.00 1,450.00 4,950.00 -4,950.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 850.00 -850.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 -225.00
0.00 0.00 -47,943.54 1,139,347.63 -1,139,347.63
0.00 0.00 4,023,356.55 22,483,734.90
0.00 0.00 4,023,356.55 22,483,734.90




Bank Statement Register

Pool Investment

Period 10/1/2024 - 10/31/2024
Packet: BRPKT04786

Pharr, TX

%

Bank Statement General Ledger /] o
Beginning Balance 91,528,223.28 Account Balance 95,551,579.8 ‘

Plus Debits 4,025,413.01 Less Outstanding Debits 0.00

Less Credits 2,056.46 Plus Outstanding Credits 0.00

Adjustments 0.00 Adjustments 0.00

Ending Balance 95,551,579.83 Adjusted Account Balance 95,551,579.83

Statement Ending Balance 95,551,579.83
0.00
0.00

Bank Difference
General Ledger Difference

CASH BALANCE CONSISTS OF THE FOLLOWING GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNTS
45-1-1102-000
Cleared Deposits

Pool Investment

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024 DEP00S3211 Deposit TO RECORD OCT INTEREST FUND 45 383,932.13
10/31/2024 DEP0093212 Deposit TO RECORD FED GRANT BILLING #28 3,591,480.88
10/31/2024 DEP0093213 Deposit TO RECORD EXP REIMB 50,000.00
Total Cleared Deposits (3) 4,025,413.01
Cleared Other

Item Date Reference Item Type Description Amount
10/31/2024 DFT0012473 Bank Draft DONNA IRRIGATION DISTRICT NO 1 -606.46
10/31/2024 DFT0012474 Bank Draft SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES -600.00
10/31/2024 DFT0012475 Bank Draft SAN MIGUEL LAWN CARE SERVICES -850.00
Total Cleared Other (3) -2,056.46

11/19/2024 2:21:32 PM - ' o -




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 2D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/11/24
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/24

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-50 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION 6 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH QUINTALLA,
HEADLEY & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY
PROJECT.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of WA No. 6 to the PSA with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to
provide survey services for the 365 Tollway Project.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: __Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-50 — Approval of Work
Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with Quintanilla Headley
and Associates on the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X_ None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: X __Approved __ Disapproved ___ None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E
HCRMA, Executive Director

From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer

Date: December 11, 2024

Resolution 2024-50 Consideration and Approval of Utility Relocation
Agreement with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway Project
Reimbursable Utility Adjustment U0031033

RCSJ:3627-01-001

FROM: Sta. 1182+04.43

DMO2013(420)

Hidalgo County

Subject:

GOAL
Approval of final reconciliation for reimbursement of 30” high pressure gas line adjustment to Enbridge
[Spectra Energy / Texas Eastern] line .

HISTORY

Planned construction on the above project required that utilities, “In Conflict”, be relocated or adjusted due to
existing elevation conflicts at Sta. 1182+04, perpendicular crossing of Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
[F.E.R.C.] natural gas pipeline. The work consisted of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of 959’ of
existing 30" O.D. 0.375” WT X-52 pipe and the installation of approximately 959’ of 30" O.D. 0.500” WT X-65
FBE pipe at the proper depth to provide required clearances for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA
roadway facility; as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs. Facilities were reported
to have been installed in accordance with the UAR (Utility Accommodation Rules) and all Federal
requirements.

Enbridge submitted an original estimate of $2,582,223 [08.16.21]. Upon review, it was determined that
only 567°(59.12%) of 959’ were eligible for compensation; remaining 392’ of line were attributable to
company betterment. Ratio was applied and proved for an overall total estimated reimbursable cost
of $982,275.00. This adjustment is eligible for Federal Aid cost participation per the provisions of 23
CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of occupancy in its existing location because it holds an easement,
or another real property interest, therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%. There is no declared salvage
for this adjustment.

All work has been reviewed and approved by the HCRMA Construction Division. Final quantities and participation
are based on the costs of actual work performed. All parties are n concurrence. Total reimbursement due is
$982,275.00

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of Utility Relocation Agreement U-0031-033 with Enbridge for the 365 Tollway
Project and payment of $982,275.00 to Enbridge for 59.12% participation. The project shall be submitted to
record for official final acceptance and closeout.




CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Pij ect: SH365 v Surveying Quintanilla, Headley & Associates

WORK AUTHORIZATION SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2024-50

Work Authorization # 6 Supplemental #

Approved Resolutions

Resolution No. Description Amount
2011-41 WA 1 Surveying = $415,438.75
2011-42 WA 2 ROE for 50 parcels = $25,000.00
2012-40 WA 1= WA1 & WA2 $440,438.75
2013-09 Revised WA1 $ 422,496.25
2013-44 Work Authorization 2 - ROW Mapping $ 310,000.00

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 320,608.75
Total Approved WA  $ 1,053,105.00

Proposed Work Authorization and/or Supplemental
2024-50 Amend surveys for Parcels for 365 Toll $1,760.00

Goals & Options:

Resolution 2024-50 — Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to provide surveying
services to amend parcels for the Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement for 365 Toll.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 1,760.00
Proposed total approved WA and/or Supplementals ¢ 1 054,865.00

Ramon Navarro, Construction E
Requested By:



Work Authorizations Cont... Resolution No. 2024-50

Resolution No. Description Amount
2014-36 WAZ2 Sup1 - Row Mapping 48 parcels $ 148,800.00
2014-63 WA2 Sup2 - ROW Map Standards + Reduction ~ $ 11,100.00

2014-102 WA1 Sup2 - Additional Topograhpy $14,772.50
2015-21 WA1 S3 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00
2015-22 WA2 S3 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00
2015-67 WA1 S4 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00
2015-68 WA2 S4 - No Cost Time Extension $0.00
2016-12 WAZ3 - Construction Staking $61,696.25
2019-31 WA4 - Control and Construction staking DCP $ 4,020.00
2024-36 WAG5 - Control Staking - 365 Toll $ 80,220.00

Subtotal  $ 320,608.75



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-50

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6
WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLY, & ASSOCIATES TO PROVIDE SURVEYING
SERVICES TO AMEND PARCELS FOR THE ENBRIDGE/TEXAS EASTERN
AGREEMENT FOR THE 365 TOLL

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17" day of December, 2024 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2011-09 a
professional service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to
perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum
payable amount of $415,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved by Resolution 2011-40
Amendment 1 to the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the
amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount 0f$440,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution
2011-41 Work Authorization 1 with Consultant in the amount of $415,438.75; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution
2011-42 Work Authorization 2 with Consultant in the amount of $25,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by
Resolution 2012-40 the professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to
revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting
requirement. The Consultants maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work
Authorizations 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate
amount remaining at $440,438.75; and

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-09
Contract Amendment 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street)
to FM 3072 (Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised
maximum payable amount of $794,192.50; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-44 Work
Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant for Right of
Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH365 for SH 336 to US Military Highway in the



amount of $310,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-36 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant

to provide Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for 48 additional parcels in the
amount of $148,800.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant
to provide Right of Way Mapping and to deduct 17 parcels and modify right of way maps in
the in the amount of $11,100.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-64 Contract
Amendment 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to increase by
$11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-102
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the
Consultant for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State
Highway 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 due to Texas Department of Transportation
Design Manual Updates in the amount of $14,772.50; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-103
Contract Amendment 3 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to
increase by $14,772.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $907,168.75; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-21
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-22
Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-
67 Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-
68 Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved
Resolution 2016-12 Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates construction monument staking for the SH365 Project
in the amount of $61,696.25; and



WHEREAS, on January 26, 201 6 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-
13 Contract Amendment 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $61,696.25, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $968,865.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve correction of scrivener error
for Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates in the amount of $98,203.75, maximum payable
amount remains in the amount of $968,865.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33 for Contract
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects;

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-31
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment
in the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,020.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32
Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $972,885.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-63
Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-54
Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway Project.

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-36 —
Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates for control and construction staking of the 365
Tollway for quality assurance, in the amount of $80,220.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-37 Approval
of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $80,220.00, for a revised maximum payable
amount 1,053,105.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-50 Approval
of Work Authorization Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates to provide surveying services to amend parcels for the Enbridge/Texas
Eastern Pipeline agreement for the 365 Toll in the amount of $1,760.00.



%k %k %k %k 3k

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2024-50 for Work Authorization 6 to
the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Quintanilla, Headley &
Associates, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work Authorization
Number 6 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved.

*kkkk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 17" of December 2024, at
which meeting a quorum was present.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Work Authorization
Number 6
to
Professional Service Agreements
with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
for Surveying
Services



+Contract+

Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority
(HCRMA)(Authority)

SURVEYING SERVICES
For SH 365
Segment 0031/0032

December 17, 2024

QUINTANILLA, HEADLEY &
ASSOCIATES, INC.




WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365
Segment 0031/ Segment 0032 Page |


MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out


WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 6
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. (the
Surveyor).

PART 1. The Surveyor will perform surveying services generally described as in accordance with the project
description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority and
the Surveyor as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto and
made a part of the Work Authorization.

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $1,760.00 and the method of
payment is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in
Attachment E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Surveyor’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in
Exhibit D, Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization.

PART III. Payment to the Surveyor for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1.

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties
hereto and shall terminate on December 31, 2024, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization
as provided in Attachment A, Section 1.

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided
under “Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services for SH 365 Segment
0031/ Segment 0032.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
Pilar Rodriguez, PE
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
Executive Director
(Title) (Title)
(Date) (Date)
LIST OF EXHIBITS
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor
Exhibit C Work Schedule
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365
Segment 0031 / Segment 0032Page 2



EXHIBIT B
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE SURVEYOR

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.
for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 3



EXHIBITB
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY SURVEYOR
SCOPE OF WORK
o Shooting as built grades: as built controls, main lanes alignments (horizontal, vertical controls PC, PI,
PTs) STA. 650+00 — 1015+00; and, STA 1225400 — 1290+00
e Corner elevations of all built MSE walls (top of leveling pads; start and end points) Walls 4-5; 6-8; 10-11;
28;29; 32-39
o Cross sections at earth, embankments @ 200 FM494, STA 715+00 - 750+00; SIMC, STA 957+00 —
965+00; McColl, STA 31+00 — 51+50;
o Cross sections at earth, embankments @ 100 Levee STA 800+ 00-858+20 : STA 870+00 — 876+00

Collection, Recording, and Presentation of Data.

Measure and/or record the following information on an appropriately formatted test hole data sheet
(field book) that has been sealed and dated by the Consultant:

1. Elevation of top and/or bottom of the utility tied to the project datum, to a vertical accuracy of
+/- 0.05 feet (15 mm).

2. Elevation of existing grade over utility at test hole.

3. Horizontal location referenced to project coordinate datum, to a horizontal accuracy consistent
with applicable DOT survey standards.

4. Field sketch showing horizontal location referenced to a minimum of three (3) swing ties to
physical structures existing in the field and shown on the project plans.

5. Approximate centerline bearing of utility line.

6. Outside diameter of pipe, width of duct banks, and configuration of non-encased multi-conduit
systems.

7. Utility structure material composition, when reasonably ascertainable.

8. Identity of benchmarks used to determine elevations.

9. Utility facility condition.

10. Soil type and site conditions.

11. Identity of utility owner/operator.

12. Other pertinent information as is reasonably ascertainable from site location.

Translate utility data to the appropriate CADD format (See 1.8 Data Management) for direct
incorporation of information into the HCRMA or design engineer's CADD file. Utility
information shall be clearly delineated via line codes/symbols and labeling as set forth in the
DEPARTMENT’s Electronic Utility File Guidelines.



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.
for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 5



EXHIBIT C
WORK SCHEDULE

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH
365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 6



EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

Work Authorization No. 6
5 HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.
for SH 365 Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 7



EXHIBIT D
FEE SCHEDULE/BUDGET

Z:\data\PROJECTS\2-HIDALGO COUNTY\RMA\Toll 365 SUE HP GAS DCP\Exhibit D Fee Schedule (8-1-19)

Exhibit D
8/1/2019



Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc.

Survey Services for the HCRMA

Revision of Parcel 60 P-3 E-1 and Parcel 60 P-1 E-1
Schedule: December 2024

EXHIBIT 'D*
Fee Schedule/Budget for
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA)

Benchmarks From SH336 (10 Street) to U.S. Hwy 281 (Military Hwy)

SH 365 Surveying Services

SUII;\EISE(!::{R_I\Q(;ES Prof':szgr:\;zarf;and Survey Tech CAAD Tech Workgtlggznrrl with 3 PerPs:rr:yField Lal.)rgrte:-:rs. Remarks gzzr
Section 8 — Construction Control and Staking
Limits for this service: From Trooper Road to 10th Street (SH336)
8.1 Coordination, Admin., Research and Abstracting Tasks 5 0 0 0 0 5
8.2 Field Work Tasks 0 0 0 0 0 0
8.2.1 Set and establish Benchmarks along and 1’ inside one of the project's ROW line at
no more than 1000’ intervals. ! ! 0 0 0 2
8.2.2 Survey each benchmark using GPS RTK "Control Observation" procedures for 1 1 0 0 0 2
horizontal value.
8.2.3 Survey each bench mark using 3-wire leveling procedures for vertical value. 1 1 0 0 0 2
8.3 Office Work / Delivery Preparation Tasks 1 1 0 0 0 2
Subtotal 9 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 -
Total Manhours by Classification
Contract Hourly Rate by Classification $ 165.00 | $ 68.75 | $ 55.00 | $ 55.00 | $ 151.25 | $
Total Fee by Classification $ 1,485.00 | $ 275.00 | $ - $ - $ - $ $ 1,760.00
CHECK (MHRs):
% Utilization by Over 6 months 0.87% 0.39% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 13
% of Total Labor Hours 69.23% 30.77% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% CHECK (LABOR):
% of Total Labor Cost 84.38% 15.63% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 100.00% $ 1,760.00
TOTAL DIRECT LABOR COST -
DIRECT EXPENSES Rate Unit Amount Total
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
TOTAL DIRECT EXPENSES $ = =

SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

DBE Participation
0.00%

Name

Task(s) Summary

TOTAL SPECIAL SERVICES FEE (SUBCONSULTANTS)

GRAND TOTAL

1,760.00

0031 SH365 SEG1\00_Gen_mgt\0001_Contracts\QHA\01_Main\02_WAs\02_WA NO. 2\03_Exhibit D Fee Schedule WA No.2-QHA.xIsx

Exhibit D
12/6/2024



EXHIBIT H-2
Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement

This commitment agreement is subject to the award and receipt of a signed contract from the Hidalgo County
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority). NOTE: Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached to each contract that
does not include work authorizations. Exhibit H-2 is required to be attached with each work authorization.
Exhibit H-2 is also required to be attached to each supplemental work authorization. If DBE/HUB
Subproviders are used, the form must be completed and signed. If no DBE/HUB Subproviders are used,

indicate with “N/A” on this line: and attach with the work authorization or supplemental work
authorization.
Contract #: Assigned Goal: 12.2% Prime Provider Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc.
Work Authorization (WA)#: _ 6  Amount: _$1,760.00 Date:_12/ 17 / 2024
Supplemental Work Authorization (SWA) #.__ to WA #: _Revised = SWA Amount:
WA Amount:
Description of Work Dollar Amount
(List by category of work or task description. Attach additional pages, if | (For each category of work or task
necessary.) description shown.)
Survey $1,760.00
FC $0
Total Commitment Amount (Including all additional pages.) $0

IMPORTANT: The signatures of the prime and the DBE/HUB and Second Tier Subprovider, if any (both DBE and Non-
DBE) and the total commitment amount must always be on the same page.

}’I:‘é)wder Name:Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Name: Alfonso Ouintanilla
Address: 124 E. Stubbs Edinburg, Texas 78539 (Tli)if:_se Priny) President
VID Number: 17426481671 ' S
PH: (956) 381-6480; FX: (956) 381-0527
Email: alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com Signature Date
DBE/HUB Sub Provider
— Name:
(Please Print)
Title:
Signature Date
Second Tier Sub Provider
Subprovider Name: Name:
VID Number: (Please Print)
Address: Title:
Phone #& Fax #:
Email:
Signature Date

VID Number is the Vendor Identification Number issued by the Comptroller. If a firm does not have a VID Number, please
enter the owner’s Social Security or their Federal Employee Identification Number (if incorporated).

Work Authorization No. 6
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for Quintanilla, Headley & Associates Inc. for SH 365

Segment 0031 / Segment 0032 Page 8§


mailto:alfonsoq@qhaengineering.com

ltem 2E



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 2E
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/24
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/24

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

1.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-51 — APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
10 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH QUINTALLA, HEADLEY &
ASSOCIATES TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE FOR WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes __ No

Consideration and Approval of CA No. 10 to the PSA with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates to
provide survey services for the 365 Tollway.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-51 — Approval of Contract
Amendment 10 to the Professional Services Agreement with Quintanilla Headley and
Associates to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6,
as presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: X __Approved _  Disapproved _ _ None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved None



CMT Services

Environmental

HCRMA

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIGNAL MOBILITY AUTHDRITY Geo-Technical

Project: SH365 7

Surveying Quintanilla, Headley & Associates

CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY
RESOLUTION 2024-51

Original Contract Amount $ 440,439

Amendment# 10

Amount $ 1,760.00

Approved Contract Amendments

Resolutions Description Amount
2012-40 Original Restated amount $440,438.75
2013-09 Amend. 1-Revised max payable $ 794,192.50
2014-64 Amend. 2-Increase in WA2 SA2 &2 $ 98,203.75
2014-103 Amend. 3-increase in SWA2 to WA 1 $14,772.50
2016-13 Amend 4- Increase in WA 3 Const. Staking $ 61,696.25

Subtotal from Cont. Page  $ 84,240.00

Contract Amount $1,053,105.00

Proposed Amendment
2024-51 Amend 10 - WA No. 6 - 365 Toll $1,760.00

Resolution 2024-51- Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment No. 10 with Quintanilla, Headly, &
Associates to increase maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6.

Staff is recommending approval of this request in the amount of $ 1,760.00
for a Revised Maximum Payable Amount of $ 1,054,865.00

Ramon Navarro, Const.
Requested by:



Approved Amendments Cont...

Resolution No.

2018-33

2019-32

2021-63

2023-54

2024-37

Description
CA 5 - No Cost Time Ext.

CAG6-WA4
CA 7 - No Cost Time Ext.

CA 8 - No Cost Time Ext.

CA9 - WAS

Subtotal

Resolution No.

Amount
$0.00
$ 4,020.00

$0.00
$0.00

$ 80,220.00

$ 84,240.00

2024-51



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-51

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER
10 WITH QUINTANILLA, HEADLY, & ASSOCIATES TO INCREASE THE
MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 6

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17" day of December, 2024 by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"),
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act");

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in
and around Hidalgo County;

WHEREAS, on October 27, 2011, the Authority awarded by Resolution 2011-09 a
professional service agreement to Quintanilla, Headley and Associates (the “Consultant”) to
perform surveying work for the SH 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 in the maximum
payable amount of $415,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority approved by Resolution 2011-40
Amendment 1 to the professional surveying service agreement with Consultant in the
amount $25,000.00 for a revised maximum payable amount 0f$440,438.75;

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution
2011-41 Work Authorization 1 with Consultant in the amount of $415,438.75; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2011, the Authority also approved by Resolution
2011-42 Work Authorization 2 with Consultant in the amount of $25,000.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 21, 2012, the Authority Amended and Restated by
Resolution 2012-40 the professional surveying service agreement with the Consultant to
revise the Scope of Service, Work Authorization requirement and DBE/HUB reporting
requirement. The Consultants maximum payable amount remained at $440,438.75 and Work
Authorizations 1 and 2 were consolidated into Work Authorization 1, with the aggregate
amount remaining at $440,438.75; and

WHEREAS, on March 20, 2013 the Authority approved by Resolution 2013-09
Contract Amendment 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to
revise the Scope of Service and Work Authorization 1 for SH 365 from SH 336 (10th Street)
to FM 3072 (Dicker Road) for an increase in the amount of $353,753.75, for a revised
maximum payable amount of $794,192.50; and

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-44 Work
Authorization 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant for Right of
Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for SH365 for SH 336 to US Military Highway in the
amount of $310,000.00; and



WHEREAS, on April 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-36 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 1 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant
to provide Right of Way Mapping and Parcel Tract Platting for 48 additional parcels in the
amount of $148,800.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-63 Work
Authorization 2 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant

to provide Right of Way Mapping and to deduct 17 parcels and modify right of way maps in
the in the amount of $11,100.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-64 Contract
Amendment 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to increase by
$11,100.00 for a revised maximum payable amount of $892,396.25; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-102
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 2 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the
Consultant for additional topography required for right of way area changes on the State
Highway 365 Project from SH 336 to FM 3072 due to Texas Department of Transportation
Design Manual Updates in the amount of $14,772.50; and

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014 the Authority approved Resolution 2014-103
Contract Amendment 3 to the Amended and Restated agreement with the Consultant to
increase by $14,772.50 for a revised maximum payable amount of $907,168.75; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-21
Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on May 28, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-22
Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 3 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-
67 Work Authorization 1 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2015 the Authority approved by Resolution 2015-
68 Work Authorization 2 Supplemental 4 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a No-cost work schedule time extension for
surveying services for the State Highway 365 Project; and

WHEREAS, on January 26, 2016 the Authority approved
Resolution 2016-12 Work Authorization Number 3 to Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates construction monument staking for the SH365 Project
in the amount of $61,696.25; and



WHEREAS, on January 26, 201 6the Authority approved Resolution 2016-
13 Contract Amendment 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
& Associates for an increase in the amount of $61,696.25, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $968,865.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve correction of scrivener error
for Contract Amendment Number 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates in the amount of $98,203.75, maximum payable
amount remains in the amount of $968,865.00; and

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-33 for Contract
Amendment 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge
Trade Corridor Projects;

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-31
Approval of Work Authorization 4 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla,
Headley &Associates for control and construction staking for the DCP utility adjustment
in the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $4,020.00; and

WHEREAS, on August 27, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-32
Contract Amendment 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley
&Associates for an increase in the amount of $4,020.00, for a revised maximum payable
amount of $972,885.00; and

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-63
Approval of Contract Amendment 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and

WHEREAS, on December 12, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-54
Approval of Contract Amendment 8 to the Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates for a no-cost time extension to provide survey
services for the 365 Tollway Project; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-36 —
Approval of Work Authorization Number 5 to Professional Service Agreement with
Quintanilla, Headley &Associates for control and construction staking of the 365
Tollway for quality assurance, in the amount of $80,220.00; and

WHEREAS, on July 23, 2024 the Authority approved Resolution 2024-37 Approval
of Contract Amendment 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley

& Associates for an increase in the amount of $80,220.00, for a revised maximum payable
amount 1,053,105.00; and

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-51 Approval
of Contract Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with Quintanilla, Headley

& Associates for an increase in the amount of $1,760.00, for a revised maximum payable

amount 1,054,865.00.
k kKK k



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY

AUTHORITY THAT:
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.
Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2024-50 for Contract Amendment

Number 10 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with Quintanilla,
Headley & Associates, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Amendment
Number 10 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates as approved.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 17" of December 2024, at

which meeting a quorum was present.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



Exhibit A

Contract Amendment
Number 10
to
Professional Service Agreements
with
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates
for Surveying
Services



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. 10
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 10 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms
and conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements of that certain
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Design Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,”
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and
Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc. (the Surveyor).

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows:

Article IT Agreement Period
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of
business on March 31, 2026.

Article 111
Agreement Compensation

Article III Agreement Compensation. Article III Compensation shal be amended to increase the amount payable
under this contract from the maximum amount payable under this contract is $1,053,105.00 to $1,054,865.00 for
a total increase of $1,760.00 for control and construction staking of the 365 Tollway for quality assurance as
outlined in Work Authorization Number 5.

This Supplemental Agreement No. 10 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final
execution of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to
remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Agreement is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby
accepted and acknowledged below.

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY
(Signature) (Signature)
__Alfonso Quintanilla, P.E., P.R.L.S. Pilar Rodriguez, P.E.
(Printed Name) (Printed Name)
_ President Executive Director
(Title) (Title)

(Date) (Date)



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3A


MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out


HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3A
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED _12/09/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-45 — SUPPORTING STATE HIGHWAY 68 ROUTE DEISGN
MODIFICATION NUMBER 7.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Approval of Resolution 2024-45 supporting TXDOT SH 68 Design Modification Number 7.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: ___Yes __ No X _N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-45 — Supporting State Highway
68 Design Modification Number 7.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ____Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-45

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING STATE HIGHWAY 68 DESIGN MODIFICATION
ROUTE NUMBER 7

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17" day of December, 2024, by the Board of
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority™),
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the
“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code; (ii1) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is charged with developing mobility projects in Hidalgo
County; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has a vested interest in the proposed State Highway 68
Corridor which merges with the International Bridge Trade Corridor, 365 Tollway and
Section “C” of the Hidalgo County Loop System; and

WHEREAS, the Authority deems it necessary and appropriate to weigh in on the
importance of the Northern portion of this commercial corridor; and

WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority to support
TxDOT Design Modification Number 7 attached hereto as Exhibit “A” would best serve
the region, in promoting safe and efficient flow of commercial traffic both to and from the
five international ports of entry in the county;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority that:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby request that TXDOT consider constructing the Norther
portion of State Highway 68 in accordance with Design Modification
Number 7, hereto attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. If Design Modification Number 7 is not possible, the Authority requests
that TxDOT find another alternative to the Northern portion of this
corridor that does not ultimately utilize FM 490/US 281 intersection as the
primary connector of the corridor system.

okskokook



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY
AUTHORITY AT A SPECIAL MEETING on the 17" day of December, 2024, at which
meeting a quorum was present.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

DESIGN MODIFICATION NUMBER 7



SH 68 & FM 490 LAYOUT AND TYPICAL SECTIONS

A 44 e,

e
w
Border | Fromtage Road

Mainlines
Width §urh & Gumer)

Mainlanes

_ SHE8Ultimate Roadway S

Covangtunl Oe - Lowsh ing Marth

=h
@ SH 68 OVERPASS
AT FM 490

4l P
sl ()
253
L1 M
o 1))
/3]
b
r
0
Z
®
2




Design Modification Route (DMR)

- 7 DESIGN MODIFICATIONS WERE ASSESSED
BETWEEN FALL OF 2019 AND EARLY 2021

- MODIFICATIONS RESULTED FROM:
» PUBLIC INPUT
» VALUE ENGINEERING STUDY
- FURTHER DRAINAGE CONSIDERATIONS
(ADDITIONAL IMPACTS NOT CONSIDERED
IN THE DEIS).
- REDUCE THE TOTAL NUMBER OF IMPACTS
- DESIGN MODIFICATION #7 REVISED SH 68
ALIGNMENT EETWEEN FM 2812 TO US 281/ |-
69C.
- ANTICIPATING IN RECEIVING FINAL

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT IN MAY /
JUNE 2024

SH 68 RPA VE - All Design Mods Applied

iinary Subject to Further Discussior

Design Mod 6

Design Mod 5

Design Mod 4

SO E |
§| Design Mod 3
. S—F

Design Mod 2

gure 2 - SH 68 RPA Potential Design Modfications
e NINYLRA & o wite

4|Page



This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3B



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3B
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/09/24
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/24

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.
11.
12.

13.

Agenda ltem: RESOLUTION 2024-48 ADOPTION OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and adoption of Fiscal Year 2025 Budget. The HCRMA's fiscal year begins

January 1, 2025 and ends December 31, 2025.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas

Transportation Code, TXDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ _Yes __ No X _N/A

Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-48 — Adoption of the Hidalgo

County Regional Mobility Authority’s Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget.

Program Manager's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved __ None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None
Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: ___Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved __ Disapproved ___ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2024-48

ADOPTION OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FISCAL YEAR 2025 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17" day of December, 2024 by the Board of Director of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County’) dated
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to
provisions under the Act the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the Authority is required to report to the Texas Department of
Transportation the annual operating and capital budget adopted pursuant to the Texas
Administrative Code, Title 43, Part 1, Chapter 26, Subchapter G (Regional Mobility Authority
Reports and Audits), as amended; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s fiscal year commences on January 1, 2025, and ends on
December 31, 2025; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has reviewed the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 Budget for the
necessary operating and capital expenses;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2. The Board adopts the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget, hereto
attached as Exhibit A.

Section 3. The Board of Directors authorize the Executive Director to manage and
administer the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budget.

skeskskoskosk



Passed and Approved as to be effective immediately this 17" day of December 2024, at a regular
meeting of the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at which a
quorum was present and which was held in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 551,
Texas Government Code.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Attest:

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
FISCAL YEAR 2025
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET



Board of Directors
Robert L. Lozano, Chairman
Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del f\ngei, Secretary/Treasurer

HCRMA Gabriel Kamel, Director
Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY Sergio Saenz, Director
Michael J. Williamson, Director

November 27, 2024

Chairman Lozano

Members of the Board of Directors

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
Citizens of Hidalgo County

Pharr, Texas 78577

We are pleased to present the Budget for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority for the year ending December
31, 2025. Copies are available for inspection at the Executive Director’s Office and the Authority’s website,
www.hcrma.net.

GUIDELINES FOR DEVELOPING THIS YEAR'S BUDGET

The Budget has been developed consistent with the Authority’s mission statement, “To provide our customers with a
rapid and reliable alternative for the safe and efficient movement of people, goods and services”, complementing the
Strategic Plan, a summary of which is included in this document, and will be implemented by staff according to the
Authority’s Vision—Enhance the quality of life and economic vitality of the region. We believe that it is realistic,
attainable and cost-effectively meets the level of effort, envisioned in the mission statement, which you have directed
the Authority’s staff to provide within the constraints of the Authority’s budgetary and financial policies.

OVERVIEW OF THIS YEAR’S BUDGET

The year begins with estimated working capital, debt service funds, and construction project balances at $159M. Total
resources are expected to add to that almost $68.9M. Of that amount: $7.5M is expected to be received through
vehicle registration fees, $2.0M in permit fees, 56.0M in federal grant and 3.4M from estimated interest earnings.
Total appropriations amount to $129.8M--$3.9M of which is dedicated to operations, $8.7M to debt service, and
$116.0M in capital construction of the 365 Tollway Project and $1.0M in environmental clearances of section A and
section E. At this level of activity, we anticipate that ending working capital, debt service funds, capital construction,
and capital improvement will approximate $98.1M.

CURRENT YEAR ISSUES

Revenues
A conservative approach was taken regarding the Vehicle Registration Revenues and were budgeted at $7.5M same as

last year. Permit fees were budgeted at $2.0M.

203 W. Newcombe Ave © PO Box 1766 ¢ Pharr, Texas 78577 ¢ (956) 402-4762 » www.hcrma.net
1



Operating Budget
The estimated operating budget is $3.9M. This represents an increase of $300.8K or 8.21% as compared to last year.
The increase is primarily due to the inclusion of $300K for outreach and marketing the 365 Toll Road Project.

Capital Outlay and Non-Capital Outlay

Amount budgeted this year is $31K, which consists of: $20K administration; $8K construction management; and $3K
for project management. This represents a net decrease of $1.0M as compared to last year. The net decrease was
essentially not purchasing the land from Texas Department of Transportation.

SUMMARY

We believe that this budget is realistic, attainable and cost-effectively meets not only the existing advance project
development pace, which you have directed Authority staff to follow. It also addresses the issues that arose during
the budget process. It will be closely monitored as to the performance of revenues and compliance with appropriations
limits, with periodic reports provided to the Board of Directors.

In closing, | want to thank Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer Manager and Jose Castillo, Chief Financial
Officer for each’s contribution and efforts during the budget process and preparation of this document. Additionally,
I would like to thank the Chairman and the Board of Directors for their direction and continued support of management
and staff.

Respectfully Submitted,
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

21

Pilar Rodriguez, PE
Executive Director

203 W. Newcombe Ave PO Box 1766 ® Pharr, Texas 78577 e (956) 402-4762 ¢ www.hcrma.net
2



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
2025 Combined Budget Summary

All Funds
Beginning Projected Transfers Transfers
Net Position Revenues In Out
General Fund:
General Fund-Operations $ 9,786,626 5 9.800,000 $ - 3 (3.970,904)
Sr Lien General FD(Reserved) $ 6,465,958 $ 2,000,000 5 - 5 (1,765.444)
Total General Fund $ 16,252,584  § 11,800,000 % - § (5,736,348)
Debt Service Funds:
Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Series 2020
Revenue and Refunding Bonds $ 395.827 $ 50,000 $ 3.970.,904 3 -
Senior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2022A $ 4,064,391 4 100,000 $ - $ -
Junior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2022B $ (297.094) % 10,000 $ 1,765.444 $ -
Tota Debt Service Funds $ 4,163,124 $ 160,000 $ 5,736,348 $ -
Capital Project Funds:
365 Toll Road $ 19,590,688  $ 1,000,000 $ 95,459,312 $ -
Capital Inmprovements $ 119,000,000 $ 56,000,000 $ - 3 (95,459,312)
Tota Capital Project Funds $ 138,590,688  $ 57,000,000 $ 95,459,312  § (95,459,312)
TOTALS $ 159,006,396  § 68,960,000 $ 101,195,660 $ (101,195,660)




Debt Total Revenue Over/Under Estimated
Operations Capital Assets Service Appropriations Expenses Ending Net Position
$ 3,078,555 15.000 $ = $ 3,993,555 1,835.541 11,622,167
5 . = $ - ] 234,556 6,700,514
$ 3,978,555 15,000 $ - $ 3,993,555 2,070,097 18,322,681
$ = -8 3,970,904 $ 3,970,904 50,000 445,827
$ - -8 3,295,900 $ 3,295,900 (3,195,900) 868,491
$ - - 8 1,478,350 $ 1,478,350 297.094 &
$ B - § 8,745,154 $ 8,745,154 (2,848,806) 1,314,318
$ - 116,050,000 $ - $ 116,050,000 (19.590,688) -
5 - 1,000,000 $ - $ 1,000,000 (40.459,312) 78,540,688
$ - 117,050,000 $ - $ 117,050,000 (60,050,000) 78,540,688
$ 3,978,555 117,065,000  § 8,745,154 $ 129,788,709 (60,828,709) 98,177,687




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

General Fund Budget Summary

For Year Ending December 31, 2025

) HCRIMVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Beginning Working Capital

Revenues

Vehicle Registration Fees
Permit fees oversize
Interest Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures

Summary
Personnel Services

Supplies

Other Services and Charges
Maintenance

Non-capital Outlay

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Net Increase Before Other
Financing Sources (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers-Out
Debt Service Fund - 2020A/20208B Bonds
Debt Service Fund - 2023 Bonds

Debt Service Fund - 2022B Bonds
2020 Project

Total Other Financing Uses

Net Increase (Decrease) After Other
Financing Sources (Uses)

Ending Working Capital
Operating Expenditures per Day

No. of Days of Operating Expenditures
in Working Capital

Bond Coverage Ratio: 2020A and 20208 Bonds

Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2023 2024 2024 2025
$ 3,421,686 $ 5,212,503 S 6,834,698 S 9,786,626
7,042,180 7,500,000 7,400,000 7,500,000
1,346,636 1,300,000 1,800,000 2,000,000
264,483 200,000 300,000 300,000
8,653,299 9,000,000 9,500,000 9,800,000
1,640,941 2,906,501 1,671,972 2,856,805
15,459 29,500 9,250 16,750
508,195 692,700 569,200 981,000
4,492 33,000 5,500 108,000
6,490 23,000 8,000 16,000
- 1,103,000 ™ 15,000
2,175,577 4,787,701 2,263,922 3,993,555
6,477,722 5,686,295 7,236,078 5,806,445
(1,732,608) (3,973,317) (3,973,317) (3,970,904)
(1,331,352) - - -
: = (310,833) -
(750) - - e
(3,064,710) (3,973,317) (4,284,150) (3,970,904)
3,413,012 1,720,191 2,951,928 1,835,541
$ 6,834,698 S 6,932,694 $ 9,786,626 S 11,622,167
S 5960 S 8,722 S 6,203 S 10,941
1,147 795 1,578 1,062
2.30 1.89 1.86 1.89



General Fund

HCRMA s
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
Departments Summary
Actual Budget Estimated Budget

Expenditure Detail: 2023 2024 2024 2025
Personnel Services

Salaries and Wages 1,299,039 S 2,225,091 8 1,316,515 2,173,984

Employee Benefits 315,652 640,460 329,607 643,821
Adminstrative Cost 26,250 40,950 25,850 39,000
Supplies 15,458 29,500 9,250 16,750
Other Services and Charges 500,571 692,700 569,200 981,000
| Maintenance 4,492 33,000 5,500 108,000
Operations Subtotal 2,161,462 3,661,701 2,255,922 3,962,555
Capital and Non-capital Outlay 14,113 1,126,000 8.000 31,000
Total Expenditures 2,175,575 $ 4,787,701 $ 2,263,922 3,993,555
PERSONNEL

Exempt 4 8 5 6
Non-Exempt 3 13 10 14
Part-Time - - - -
| Total Positions Authorized 7 21 15 20

MAJOR FY 2025 GOALS

1.) Continue construction of the 365 Toll Project
2.) Releasing International Border Trade Crossing capital assets to

Texas Department of Transportation
3.) Begin enviornmental clearance document for Section A and Section E.
4.) Outreach and marketing the 365 Toll Project.



Administration

HCRMA e

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Department Summary
Actual Budget Estimated Budget
Expenditure Detail: 2023 2024 2024 2025
COMPENSATION
Salaries S 591,170 S 770,700 S 563,821 S 844,500
Contingency - 38,538 - 42,225
Total Salaries 591,170 809,238 563,821 886,725
Other
Overtime 1,300 500 2,217 1,000
Vehicle Allowance 16,823 26,400 16,800 26,400
Phone Allowance 5,128 7,500 5,100 7,500
Total Other 23,251 34,400 24,117 34,900
Sub-Total 614,421 843,638 587,938 921,625
Benefits/Other:
Social Security 33,088 61,945 39,500 67,911
Health Insurance 31,350 51,965 22,700 59,040
Retirement 63,383 96,763 67,532 123,838
EAP-Assistance - 122 - 348
Retirement-Usct - 90,000 - 90,000
Administrative Fee 9,825 13,650 10,100 15,600
Total Compensation and Adm. Fees 752,067 1,158,083 727,770 1,278,362
SUPPLIES
Office Supplies 9,096 12,000 3,800 6,000
Total Supplies 9,096 12,000 3,800 6,000
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Janitorial 47 1,000 - 1,000
Utilities 2,846 2,800 2,800 3,000
Contractual Services - 5,200 8,000
Contractual Adm/IT Services 10,606 12,000 12,000 12,000
Dues & Subscriptions 18,129 18,000 15,000 18,000
Subscriptions-software 863 1,200 100 500
Postage/FedEx/Courier Services 2,693 2,500 1,500 2,000
General Liability 4,010 5,000 5,000 5,000
Insurance - E&O 1,747 2,000 2,000 2,000
Insurance - Surety 800 800 800
Insurance - LOC 458 500 500 500
Insurance - Other 4,765 4,000 4,000 7,000
Insurance - Cybersecurity 7,123 10,000 10,000 12,000
Business Meals 1,423 2,000 1,500 2,500
Advertising - 2,000 2,000 2,200
Marketing - ] % 250,000
Qutreach - - - 50,000
Training 7,808 8,000 5,000 8,000
Travel 2,786 8,000 1,000 6,000
Printing 436 10,000 1,000 10,000
Bank service charges - 100 100 100

Accounting & Auditing 34,460 40,000 34,000 40,000



Expenditure Detail
(Continued):

Legal services

Legal services-gov. affairs
Financial consulting fees
Insurance consultant

Rental - Office

Rental - Office Equipment
Rental- Other

Contractual Website Services
Miscellaneous

Penalties & Interest

Total Other Services & Charges
MAINTENANCE
Building Remodel
Maintenance and Repairs
Total Maintenance
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Capital outlay
Acquisition-Land
Non-capital

Total Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2023 2024 2024 2025

16,705  $ 50,000 30,000 S 50,000
130,000 120,000 120,000 120,000
32,747 55,000 23,000 20,000
- 10,000 10,000 15,000
236 54,000 54,000 54,000
7,099 8,500 8,500 9,000
1,852 3,000 2,500 3,500
2,400 2,400 2,400 25,000
- 500 6,000 500
9,886 100 - 100
301,125 433,400 359,900 737,700
- 20,000 - 100,000
2,167 10,000 3,500 5,000
2,167 30,000 3,500 105,000
- 10,000 - 10,000
- 1,085,000 = -
6,490 10,000 5,000 10,000
6,490 1,105,000 5,000 20,000
1,070,945 § 2,738,483 1,099,970 $ 2,147,062




Construction Management

HGCRMA S

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Department Summary
Actual Budget Estimated Budget
Expenditure Detail: 2023 2024 2024 2025
COMPENSATION
Salaries S 576,014 S 727,860 S 574,100 S 621,485
Contingency - 36,393 - 31,074
Total Salaries 576,014 764,253 574,100 652,559
Other
Overtime 79,743 50,000 82,815 50,000
Vehicle Allowance 7,193 7,200 7,200 7,200
Phone Allowance 14,889 12,000 7,200 9,600
Total Other 101,825 69,200 97,215 66,800
Sub-Total 677,839 833,453 671,315 719,359
Benefits/Other:
Social Security 49,235 62,290 50,065 53,746
Health Insurance 58,352 74,234 48,300 59,040
Retirement 79,725 97,303 86,610 83,956
EAP-Assistance - 174 - 348
Administrative Fee 15,675 19,500 15,000 15,600
Total Compensation and Adm. Fees 880,826 1,086,954 871,290 932,049
SUPPLIES
Office Supplies 2,896 5,000 2,700 5,000
Small Tools 3,466 10,000 2,500 5,000
Total Supplies 6,362 15,000 5,200 10,000
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Janitorial - 300 - 300
Utilities 637 750 600 750
Uniforms 2,116 6,000 1,500 4,000
Dues & Subscriptions 2,938 2,000 750 1,000
Subscriptions-software 20,416 25,000 22,000 25,000
Postage - 250 - 250
Advertising 4,705 4,000 33,000 7,000
Training 4,075 10,000 500 5,000
Travel 9,729 20,000 1,700 5,000
Printing & Publications - 100 - 100
Rental-Office Equipment 2,414 3,500 2,400 2,800
Rental-Other - 2,800 - 2,000
Vehicle Rental 65,922 70,000 70,000 70,000
Vehicle Insurance 4,368 6,000 3,200 4,000
Vehicle Maintenance 1,470 2,500 2,300 2,500
Vehicle Fuel 12,988 10,000 10,000 10,000
Total Other Services & Charges 131,778 163,200 147,950 139,700
CAPITAL QUTLAY
Capital Outlay - 8,000 - 5,000
Non-Capitalized 7,623 3,000 3,000 3,000
7,623 11,000 3,000 8,000

Total Expenditures 5 1,026,589 S 1,276,154 S 1,027,440 S 1,089,749




Program Management

HCRMA e

HIDALEO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Department Summary
Actual Budget Estimated Budget
Expenditure Detail: 2023 2024 2024 2025
COMPENSATION
Salaries S 6,779 S 500,000 S 54,000 S 485,000
Contingency - 21,600 - 21,600
Total Salaries 6,779 521,600 54,000 506,600
Other
Vehicle Allowance - 21,600 2,800 21,600
Phone Allowance - 4,800 462 4,800
Total Other - 26,400 3,262 26,400
Sub-Total 6,779 548,000 57,262 533,000
Benefits/Other:
Social Security 519 38,300 4,400 38,300
Health Insurance - 29,694 3,100 29,520
Retirement - 37,600 7,400 37,600
EAP-Assistance = 70 - 174
Administrative Fee 750 7,800 750 7,800
Total Compensation and Adm. Fees 8,048 661,464 72,912 646,394
SUPPLIES
Office Supplies - 2,500 250 750
Total Supplies - 2,500 250 750
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Dues & Subscriptions 965 3,000 - 1,500
Subscriptions-Software 63,509 75,000 60,000 75,000
Postage 5 100 - 100
Advertising 2,416 3,500 - 5,000
Training - 5,000 600 3,000
Travel - 8,000 - 3,000
Total Other Services & Charges 66,890 94,600 60,600 87,600
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Non-capitalized - 10,000 - 3,000
Total Capital Outlay - 10,000 - 3,000

Total Expenditures S 74,938 S 768,564 5 133,762 S 737,744




ROW Operations

HCRMA B

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Department Summary
Actual Budget Estimated Budget
Expenditure Detail: 2023 2024 2024 2025
MAINTENANCE
Maintenance and Repairs-BSIF S 2,325 5 3,000 S 2,000 S 3,000
Total Maintenance 2,325 3,000 2,000 3,000
OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES
Insurance - = 15,000
Utilities-BSIF 778 1,500 750 1,000
Total Other Services & Charges 778 1,500 750 16,000

Total Expenditures S 3,103 5 4,500 S 2,750 S 19,000




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND

Senior Lien Vehicle Registration Fee Revenue Bonds Series 2020A and 20208

For Year Ending December 31, 2025

| HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues:
Interest

Total Revenues
Expenditures:

Principal

Interest and Fee Expenses
Total Debt Service Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:

Transfer-in General Fund

Total Other Financing Sources

Ending Fund Balance

Fund Balance Summary

www.hcrma.net

Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2023 2024 2024 2025

S 225,506 S 258,006 S 336,827 S 395,827
37,567 25,000 59,000 50,000
37,567 25,000 59,000 50,000
815,000 2,325,000 2,325,000 2,345,000
1,654,854 1,648,317 1,648,317 1,625,904
2,469,854 3,973,317 3,973,317 3,970,904
2,469,854 3,973,317 3,973,317 3,970,904
2,543,608 3:973:317 3,973,317 3,970,904
2,543,608 3,973,317 3,973,317 3,970,904
S 336,827 S 283,006 S 395,827 S 445,827




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Senior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2022A
Fund Balance Summary
For Year Ending December 31, 2025

www.hcrma.net

_S ! l HCRMA Actual Budget Estimated Budget

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 2023 2024 2024 2025

Beginning Fund Balance S 7,463,310 S 4,164,391 S 7,170,291 S 4,064,391
Revenues:

Interest 273,168 200,000 190,000 100,000
Total Revenues 273,168 200,000 190,000 100,000

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 3,270,869 3,295,900 3,295,900 3,295,900

Total Debt Service Expenditures 3,270,869 3,295,900 3,295,900 3,295,900

Ending Fund Balance S 4,465,609 S 1,068,491 S 4,064,391 S 868,491




Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
DEBT SERVICE FUND
Junior Lien Revenue Bond, Taxable Series 2022B (1)
Fund Balance Summary

For Year Ending December 31, 2025

k HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues:

Interest

Total Revenues
Expenditures:
Interest Expense

Total Debt Service Expenditures

Other Financing Sources:

Transfer-in General Fund

Interfund transfer-Other
Total Other Financing Sources
Ending Fund Balance

(1) Source of Funds:

www.hcrma.net

Actual Budget Estimated Budget
2023 2024 2024 2025
S 1,545,922 S 1,539,439 S 119,248 S (297,094)
51,676 50,000 12,000 10,000
51,676 204,000 12,000 10,000
1,478,350 1,478,350 1,478,350 1,478,350
1,478,350 1,478,350 1,478,350 1,478,350
- - 310,833 -
- 739,175 1,765,444
- - 1,050,008 1,765,444
S 119,248 S 265,089 S (297,094) S -

Debt Service Account and Jr. Lien Bonds Account



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGET
Constuction Tollway 365 Project
Fund Balance Summary

For Year Ending December 31, 2025

<$% HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues:
TxDOT Grant (1)

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

CONSULTING AND ENGINEERING
SH 365-ENVIROMENTAL
SH365-ROW

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ACQUISITIONS

365 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION A
365 PROJECT CONSTRUCTION B
365 TOLLWAY SYSTEM

Total Expenditures

Interfund transfer-Other

Ending Fund Balance

www.hcrma.net

Budget Estimated Budget

2023 2024 2024 2025
$ 111,906,865 $ 105,169,704 S 66,347,688 S 19,590,688
. 82,000,000 - ~
3,581,795 2,000,000 2,000,000 1,000,000
3,581,795 84,000,000 2,000,000 1,000,000
2,428,903 1,900,000 3,200,000 1,600,000
47,560 28,000 225,000 g
69,648 100,000 40,000 250,000
176,563 180,000 220,000 200,000
27,300 - - s
42,958,964 120,000,000 44,000,000 107,000,000
1,954,262 2 g z
1,477,772 7,200,000 1,072,000 7,000,000
49,140,972 129,408,000 48,757,000 116,050,000
. - 5 95,459,312
$ 66,347,688 & 59,761,704 S 19,590,688 S -

(1) Grant reimbursements are deposited in a different fund.

(2) From capital imprv. fund



Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND BUDGET

Fund Balance Summary
For Year Ending December 31, 2025

i HCRIMIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Beginning Fund Balance
Revenues:

TxDOT Grant

Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Enviornmental Clearance-Section A

Enviornmental Clearance-Section E

Total Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):

Transfer-out capital projects(365)

Total Other Financing Uses

Ending Fund Balance

Budget
2025

119,000,000

55,000,000
1,000,000

56,000,000

500,000
500,000

1,000,000

95,459,312

95,459,312

s

78,540,688




ltem 3C



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X AGENDA ITEM 3C
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/17/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-49 — ADOPTION OF THE 2025-2029 STRATEGIC PLAN
UPDATE FOR THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY LOOP SYSTEM.

2. Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of 2025-2029 Strategic Plan Update for the HCRMA Loop System.

3. Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted: _ Yes _ No _X N/A

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-49 Strategic Plan Update for the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System, as presented.

6. Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

9. Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

10. Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: ___Approved _ Disapproved _X_ None

10. Chief Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

11. Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: __ Approved _ Disapproved _ X None

12. Executive Director's Recommendation: _X Approved _  Disapproved __ None



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

BOARDRESOLUTIONNO. 2024-49

ADOPTION OF 2025-2029 STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE FOR THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY LOOP SYSTEM

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17th day of December 2024 by the Board of Directors of the
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in and around
Hidalgo County; and

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2012, the Authority approved the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan -
Project Manager Strategy No. 8, which included SH 365 with a four (4) lane roadway and no
bridge structure over the Anzalduas Bridge from the limits of US 281/Military Highway to FM
396; and

WHEREAS, on October 18,2012, the Authority amended the 2012-201 7 Strategic Plan —
Project Manager Strategy No. 8 adding approximately 3.15 miles of roadway to the SH 365 project
from FM 396 to FM 1016; and

WHEREAS, on October 16,201 3, the Authority amended the 2012-2017 Strategic Plan —
Program Manager Strategy No. 8 to include the Program Manager recommendation scenario 3 of
the Value Engineering Study for the State Highway 365 Project with an estimated saving of
$23.73 million for the project; and

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2014, the Authority adopted Scenario 3 of the Value
Engineering Study recommendations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project with and
estimated saving of $57.26 Million and updated the 2015-2019 Strategic Plan as required by
Chapter 370 of the Texas Transportation Code biannually; and

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2014, the Authority accepted the Investment Grade Traffic
& Revenue projections for the State Highway 365, International Bridge Trade Corridor and State
Highway 68 Project to be incorporated into the 2015-2019 Strategic Plan Update;

WHEREAS, on September 24, 2014, the Authority approved the 2015-2019 Strategic Plan
Update that incorporates the Investment Grade Traffic & Revenue projections provided by C&M
Associates dated September 11,2014; and

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2016, the Authority approved the 2017-2021 Strategic Plan
as required by Chapter 370 of the Texas Transportation Code biannually;



WHEREAS, on December 11, 2018 the Authority approved the 2019-2023
Strategic Plan as required by Chapter 370 of the Texas Transportation Code biannually;

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-49 Adoption of 2025-

2029 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System as
required by Chapter 370 of the Texas Transportation Code biannually;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully
restated.

Section 2.  The Board hereby updates and adopts the 2025-2029 Strategic Plan Update for the
HCRMA Projects hereto attached as Exhibit A.

*kkk*k



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING duly posted and noticed, on the 17" day of December 2024, at which

meeting a quorum was present.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



EXHIBIT A
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
2025-2029 STRATEGIC PLAN UPDATE
DATED DECEMBER 17,2024



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA Board of Directors

Robert L. Lozano - Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director.
Ezequiel Reyna, JR., Vice Chairman Ramon Navarro 1V, PE, CFM, Chi |
Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor
*

Gabriel Kamel, Director

«-‘—’i Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director —

— ——-————S8ergio Saenz, Director _~ |
Michael J. Williamson, DirectorZ ¥ /4 | Maria Alaniz, Program Coordinator

) y 4 Ivonne Rodriguez, Program Coordinator -

=5 JosesCastillo, Chief Financial Officer.”

s#l'"' il\o\_\l\\llandujano, Constr. Records Keeper

N\ N (@
: General Engineering Consultan \\
/ HDR ENGINEERING, INC. \\

N N\

N\ R

Strategic Plan Update 2025-2029 = pecemeer 2024
1 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY


Presenter Notes
Presentation Notes
Done (08/22/24)


i SIDALGD COUNTY REGHINAL WDSILITY AUTHORITY

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Interests in Hidalgo County |

Project
E=P0010 IBTC
(===10030 365 TOLL
(0040 Segment A West
(———>0050 US 83 Relief Route
(———0060 Section C
(———>0070 SH 68
E===0020 SectionE
(===D0090 Section F
(=—=-63 Connector 2
@69 Connector 1

SCALE:1 inch = 4 miles

o 25 5 10
I T iles

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP

2025-2029 o
Strategic

HCRMA
Local Project

DATE: 12/11/2024

o,

-,

Ty

o T an
Francn o
RanchoEl
Azucar
[

Ejido

La Grulla

-

Ui
v

i

Gral

Lucio Blanco

Ranchsna
San Jose

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years

MID TERM = 4 to 10 years

LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

Rancheria = SHORT TERM S =i MID TERM
Buen avista = Prekedt
Clmas del Real IBT‘? (Segs. 1-3) [ e g
de JarachinaSur Fracc Lomas Environmentally clear. Solicefi =
Development ongoing. e
SHORT TERM eillo S
e,
ic,

2

hitp://www.hcrma.net

. g nn TxDOT Pharr
Priorities
Hidalgo _
County Willacy

US 83 Relief Route
COMPLETE

section C County s
Constr. Cost: $778M
Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M

LONG TERM

Section E

Constr. Cost: $586M
Total Dev. Cost: $935M
LONG TERM

Hoargilt

SH 68 (Seg. 1)
Development Ongoing
SHORT TERM

Higiyay 107
Alton Mo

Auliw am Ty

| Section A (West)

i Constr. Cost: $201M R
Total Dev. Cost: $321M =
MID TERM

La Homa | 1-69 Connector o

(from 1-69C to 1-69E) BN
LONG TERM

é udarl
v US83 REL RTE

Ejido
Loa Altos 1

365 TOLL (Seg. 4)
Consfr. Cost: $91M
Total Dev. Cost: $141M
SHORT TERM

Section F
Constr. Cost: $332M

365 TOLL (Segs. 1 & 2) Total Dev. Cost: $529M

Completion Jan 2026

.I_;Egan. Egi Japan, METI, Esri China -j#gﬁa'k‘cr)g 1. Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand), NGCC,

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin,/USGS, Intermap., NC?EE“ENT
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the 515 User Gammuriity 0

Teew,

HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



3)&’ HORIVIA | 2925-2029 e

HIDALGD COUNTY REGIOHAL unuLm’a—mmm St rateg ic
HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Lr:g?:;sts in Hidalge County | Priorities N
l&==010B7C Hidal go : ]

(==30030 365 TOLL : County | WIHEIC}/
(=—=»0040 Segment A West y RS
(——=>0050 US 83 Relief Route
(———>0060 Section C
(——=0070 SH 68
JE==0020 Section E
(E===0090 Section F
(=—=)I-69 Connector 2
J&===-6% Connector 1

SCALE:1 inch = 4 miles

i) 25 5 10
I T i

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 12/11/2024

Constr. Cost: $778M

Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M Constr. Cost: $586M

Total Dev. Cost: $935M

Hargil

US 83 REL RTE

COMPLETE

Highpay 107

AlTon Mo Edinbaisg

o Alian

W
v, Aullte an Ci
™ n Grelle ' _ SECTION A (W)
Fairewlv 5 an ]
Hranés o g % f o
RanchoEI 0050 ! aJoya- La Homa Constr. Cost: $201M FROM I-69C TO I-69E
Azicar A b Total Dev. Cost: $321M d J
Say Wotos, Diaz~Jhi I " - C a m e r O n

Mission

Ejido
Los Altos 1

C@uriité'"”'

Pl

[ San Juan
- § : | ; Alamo Popvon o ;
365 TOLL (SEG. 4) L oo : P

Constr. Cost: $91M
Total Dev. Cost: $141M

Eji do Gral
Lucio Blanco

SECTION F

v Hidalgo
ynose ;—(l-! 9

Constr. Cost: $332M
Total Dev. Cost: $529M

365 TOLL (SEG. 1-2)

Rancharia Rancheria =

* avista
‘ SHORT TERM =0 TO 4 YEARS F

COMPLETION JAN 2026 gt g
| e, =
Soliceis ' ]

de Jarachina Sur  Frace Loma
‘ MID TERM = 5 TO 10 YEARS ‘ B L]  COMPLETE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEAR

T e

Eliatito

Sources: Esn. HERE, Garmin,USGS, Intermap. INCRENMENT B, NR.Can, i
OpenStreethap contributors, and the GIS User Gommunity @ Bravoe

3 hitp://www.hcrma.net



0O Project construction completion expected November 2025.
0 As of December 2024, project is 55% complete.

O Major floodway bridge and floodway levee relocation
completed.

West eiel of piioct Y

3 hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




0o 0O 0O O O

4

IBTC UPDATES

Environmental Clearance achieved

Schematic Approved

Successfully transitioned project to TxDOT

Fully funded for construction by TxDOT

PS&E Contract to be executed December 2024

o7 CONNECIOR UPDAIES

TXDOT Public Scoping meeting tentatively scheduled for January 2025.

TXDOT funded schematic in progress.

TXxDOT funded environmental phase in progress.

SH 68 UPDATES

TxDOT is in the final stages of environmental phase. Expected to be environmentally clear by
summer 2025 (ROD).

Schematic design in progress by TxDOT (95% complete).

http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Mission

; 2025-2029
5% HCRMA

e ey a wa TR ; S N Bunirraa MoAllen
HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateglc Wus i

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

Project
(====)0030 365 TOLL

[l 365 TOLL (Seg. 4)
SCALE:1 inch = 1 miles b 2 Constr. Cost: $31M
0 05 1 2 2 Total Dev. Cost: $141M

I S s SHORT TERM
AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

ZonaF ederal
Anzalduas
Estacién

Ejido Los
Gavazos

Granjeno

Ejide La
Rosita

Hidalge
Haclenda Riveras de ; -
Las Fuentes Rancho A=

3 Secclll Granda Reyhit. a

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM = 10 to 20 years

»

ni ). Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand). NGCC. (c)
s

Sources: Esri. HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT F. NRCan, Esri Japan. METI, Esri China (Hong Ko
CpenStreetMap contsbutors, and the GIS UserCommunity

369 TOLL SEGIMENT

5 http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




369 TOLL SEGMENT 4

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:

FROM: FM 1016/CONWAY AVE.

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $1,353,300.00
TO: FM 396/ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $1,353,300.00
LENGTH: 3.47 MILES

FINAL DESIGN $6,315,400.00
ESTIMATED COST: $140,681,600.00

ROW ACQUISITION $25,200,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2029

UTILITY RELOCATION $4,511,000.00
NEXT STEPS:

CONSTRUCTION $94,731,000.00

» ENVIRONMENTAL REFRESHER
» ROW ACQUISITION

» PS&E DEVELOPMENT
CHALLENGES:

» FUNDING TBD

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $7,217,600.00

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $140,681,600.00

PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS a

6 http://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



2025-2029
S)% HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateg -

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

=

Project
((E==D0040 Segment A West Penitas

SCALE 1 inch = 1 miles o

[1] 0.3 06 12
I T s

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

Section A (West)
Constr. Cost: $201M
Total Dev. Cost: $321M
MID TERM

SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

(35, Intermap, INCREMENT F, NRCan, Esni Japan, METI, Esri Chna (Hong Kong), Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand), NGCC. (c)
nd;the GIS User Community

SECTION A (WEST

7/  http://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY




SECTION A (WEST)

COST BREAKDOWN:

PROJECT LIMITS:

FROM: I-2, 0.8 MILES WEST OF SHOWERS RD.
TO: FM 1016/CONWAY AVE.
LENGTH: 7.73 MILES
ESTIMATED COST: $320,538,700.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2033
NEXT STEPS:
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES:

» CURRENT ROUTE PRESENTS SEVERAL
RESIDENTIAL DISPLACEMENTS

» CURRENT ROUTE TRAVERSES FEDERALLY
PROTECTED LAND

8 http://www.hcrma.net

MANAGEMENT SUPPORT
PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING
FINAL DESIGN

ROW ACQUISITION

UTILITY RELOCATION
CONSTRUCTION
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST

PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS

$3,014,700.00
$10,049,000.00
$14,068,600.00
$56,250,000.00
$10,049,000.00
$211,029,000.00
$16,078,400.00

$320,538,700.00

Y HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



2025-2029
Strategic
Priorities

¥ HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic

Interests in Hidalgoe County
Project

0090 Section F
e 0010 IBTC

m——Y
e

SCALE:1 inch = 1 miles i
0 s 1 2 Moay,
I N i
AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

M dway

Scissors

S Fu 49

SHORT TERM = 0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM =10 to 20 years

Bile 10 K N

Midway North

(3
"€ -
; n, I
: E Pikw Divd !
¥ - [+
3 . -
v :
T eesd ' b —
gy s B e STC T (e 2= LR 7
- “\_u.\_-\ Fromage
= Bugin . i A
RE = Mercedes
= 0 2 e ) E Busihess 8
H
" 1 W 1Em §1 - E 18th 8¢ F
b 1
" |
1
1
£
Llano Grande E
"]
an W 34th St E 34th 51
z
.

T e

Section F

Progreso Constr. Cost: $332M
Total Dev. Cost: $529M
MID TERM
Creage Rd
2 Hwy 281
t

Sources: Esri, HERE, Gammin{ USGS, Intermap I'\IC?EME‘WT P. NRCan, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong ki : 1. Esri Korea, EsnifThailand} NGEC, (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, andthelGIS User Cammunity, ~E|ido



SECTION E

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: IBTC,EAST CONNECTOR MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $4,972,500.00
TO: 1-2, ~1 MILES EAST OF MILE 1 EAST PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $16,575,000.00
LENGTH: 12.75 MILES FINAL DESIGN $23,205,000.00
ESTIMATED COST: $528,622,500.00 ROW ACQUISITION $92,700,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2035 UTILITY RELOCATION $16,575,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $348,075,000.00
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $26,520,000.00
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $528,622,500.00
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES: PROPOSED FUNDING:
» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON > TOLL REVENUE BONDS

FINAL ROUTE e
10 hitp://www.hcrma.net HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



Section E
Constr. Cost: $586M

Total Dev. Cost: $935M
LONG TERM

- 2025-2029
5% HCRMA

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic Strateg Ic

Interests in Hidalgo County Priorities

Project
0050 Section E
- 0070

SCALE:1 inch = 2 miles

[1] 1 2 4
I T s

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP

DATE: 10/9/2024 @
< i
W . !
~ :
= : - ) W %
£ Edinburg Iy - L b scouch k'
W s T 4 5a|-| Carlos  La B|.:nﬁ|mm“w” e Hwy 107 ‘55
: o ' 3
; N ] ,? )
" W I .
5 ¥ r 4 3
it & F
90 4 i tom fig
= ¥ 4 Murille -
iy i ‘ 3 Ganta Rosa
fis "_'__? 3 e ‘; - Mile 13 Combes Santa Roza Rd
Nes
3 1 -4 E Roosevalt Rd o 12 V2 REN
. & & »
F 3.1 i Cameron
5 = @ ]
§ __ County,
p. Mila 11 RAN £ & - Witson fid
nem = - Palm Vall ey
McAllen O e A | $ 3
" .- I S |
= 8 k- Mite 10 Rd N
Y Pharr § =
T i Midway North @ ———--v.\?: "
: = & [Jonna“' R BTN A . : "
SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years 3 2P 4
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years 2 Tl LaFeria
: WEh ST " |
= Bth'S . W M arca das - T
LONG TERM o~ 10 to 20 years ke _: SULII;E; Elsn HERE, Barmin, USGS. Intermap, INCREMENT F, NRCan, Esl'I Japan. METI, Esri China {Heng Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand). NGCC., (¢}
F ] : g 2 OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community



SECTION E

PROJECT LIMITS: COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: I-2, ~1 MILES EAST OF MILE 1 EAST MANAGEMENT SUPPORT $8,786,700.00
TO: SH 68, ~0.88 MILES NORTH OF FM 2812 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $29,289,000.00
LENGTH: 22.53 MILES FINAL DESIGN $41,004,600.00
ESTIMATED COST: $934,100,700.00 ROW ACQUISITION $163,800,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2037 UTILITY RELOCATION $29,289,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $615,069,000.00
» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $46,862,400.00
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $934,100,700.00
» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS
CHALLENGES:
» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON PROPOIED AUl

FINAL ROUTE » TOLL REVENUE BONDS 0

12 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



HIBALEED EORWTY REGAIHAL MBRILITY LITHONITY

HCRMA/TxDOT Strategic
Interests in Hidalgo County

3)4' HCRMA

Project
(——=)0060 Section C

SCALE:1inch = 2 miles

[] 1 2 4
I T i

AUTHOR: Ruben Alfaro, PE, CFM, PMP
DATE: 10/9/2024

2025-2029
Strategic
Priorities

Sullivan Gity
L
Y,

o,

e,

T,

La Joya

Higreaparp.

Fenitas

SHORT TERM =0 to 4 years
MID TERM = 4 to 10 years
LONG TERM = 10 to 20 years

Ejido

Revnosa de

Section C

Constr. Cost: $778M
Total Dev. Cost: $1,240M
LONG TERM

£ sty g
<
P
]
& Alton North
04 z
i Alten
= Mite 5 gy
E wast
Defing z Sharyland
Wi 4 Palmburst
Mile
LaHoma
Falmyview
ki
v
Palmview
South Mission

W Uy

oarsiy o

OpenSireathap sontrbutors, and the GIS User Commiiti llen

SECTION C

di

Cape Bty

Edinbu

",
¥
ayintg

N Exprassway 204

a

N ExPTO Wy gy

Faysville

Nurillo

Soufces: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Intermap, INCREMENT P, NRCa Es Japan METI Esn Chi 'a-chg Kong), Esri Korea. Esri (Thailand),

T eSian C

NGCE. (c)



SECTION C

AL LI, COST BREAKDOWN:
FROM: 1-2, 0.8 MILES WEST OF SHOWERS RD.  \ANAGEMENT SUPPORT $11,657.100.00
TO: 1-69C, 0.6 MILES SOUTH OF FM 162 PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING $37,857,000.00
LENGTH: 29.89 MILES FINAL DESIGN $54,399,800.00
ESTIMATED COST: $1,239,289,100.00 ROW ACQUISITION $217.350,000.00
PROPOSED LETTING DATE: FY 2039 UTILITY RELOCATION $38,857,000.00
NEXT STEPS: CONSTRUCTION $815,997,000.00

» EXECUTE ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE
CONTRACT AND BEGIN PROCESS

» DEFINE FINAL ROUTE AS PART OF PROCESS

CHALLENGES:

» TO BE DETERMINED BASED ON

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  $62,171,200.00

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $1,239,289,100.00

PROPOSED FUNDING:
FINAL ROUTE
» TOLL REVENUE BONDS e

14 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY



HCRMA PRIORITY LIST

PRIORITY PROJECT ESTIMATED LETTING YEAR
1 365 TOLL SEGMENT 4 2029
5 SECTION C 2039
15 hitp://www.hcrma.net h HCRMA

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII




This Page
Intentionally
Left Blank



ltem 3D



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM

BOARD OF DIRECTORS X WORKSHOP ITEM 3D
PLANNING COMMITTEE DATE SUBMITTED 12/10/2024
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE 12/19/2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE

10.

11.

12.

13.

Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-52 — CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE
ORDER NUMBER 14 TO THAT CERTAIN CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTUCTION., INC.,
FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY.

Nature of Request: (Brief Overview) Attachments: _X Yes _ No

Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 14.

Policy Implication: Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

Budgeted: _ Yes __ No X N/A

Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2024-52 — Consideration and approval of Change Order
Number 14 to that certain contract with Pulice Construction, Inc., for the 365 Tollway, as
presented.

Program Manager's Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved X _None

Planning Committee’s Recommendation: __ Approved _  Disapproved _X None
Board Attorney’s Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Auditor's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved _X None

Chief Financial Officer's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved _X None
Development Engineer's Recommendation: ___ Approved __ Disapproved X None
Chief Construction Engineer's Recommendation: _ X  Approved _  Disapproved ___ None

Executive Director's Recommendation: __ Approved __ Disapproved X __None



HCRIVIA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

Memorandum

To: PilarRodriguez, PE, Executive Director
From: Ramon Navarro IV, P.E., Chief Construction Engineer
Date: Dec. 11, 2024
Re: 2024-52: CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDERS
NUMBER 14 TO THAT CERTAIN CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT WITH PULICE
CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY.
GOAL

We are seeking Boards authorization to execute CO#14. This would direct Pulice to remove current pre-casted
junction boxes /manholes and replace with monolithic cast-in-place structures.

BACKGROUND

HCRMA, HDR, Pulice Construction Inc. and HCID#2 have been negotiating various items since the
implementation of the project. The HCRMA and HCID#2 have agreements in-place requiring concurrences to
current plans, specifications, and implemented changes. HCID#2 is demanding immediate cost, scheduling
impactive changes throughout project. After proposing various alternatives HCID#2 remains steadfast on
implementing desired amendments to plans, specifications, and current agreements at no cost to them.

Change Order No. 14

The scope of this change is to remove and replace the approved precast junction boxes for cast-in-place
irrigation structures and to dispose the existing precast material. PCI has provided proposal for
$492,363.86 and requested a time extension as it will have a significant impact on a critical section of the
project.

Original Revised

Item Description Unit Unit Price Qty COQty Qty CO Amount
0465-6011 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(6FTX6FT} EA $ 10,118.07 2 -2 0 $  (20,236.14}
0465-6012 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(8FTX8FT) EA $ 19,000.00 5 -5 0 $  (95,000.00)
JCTBOX(CIP} EA $  66,000.00 0 7 7 $  462,000.00
JCTBOX(Material/Partial Installation) EA $ 13,300.00 0 7 7 $ 93,100.00
JCTBOX(Removal/Disposal) EA $ 7,500.00 0 7 7 $ 52,500.00

$ 492,363.86

HCRMA staff and HDR recommend Board authorize the HCRMA Executive Director to execute the specifics
on Change Order#14 final approval. Staff is currently negotiating particulars and anticipate a lower cost, assurance
of compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract with no additional time. All is
dependent upon acceptance from FHWA/TxDOT and HCRMA Legal's review of final form. Change Order
establishes no State nor Federal monetary participation. Attached exhibits provide current assessment and
breakdown.



RECOMMENDATION:

HCRMA staff and HDR recommend approval of Resolution 2024-52 authorizing Change Order #14 to that
certain construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of
Change Order proves a ma xi m um cost increase of $492,363.86 to be fully paid by HCRMA,
no State/Federal participation on costs; establishing a new revised contract price of $287,335,648.95
with no additional time.



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-52

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 14 TO THAT CERTAIN
CONTRACT WITH PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC. FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY.

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 17th day of December, 2024 by the Board of Directors
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting.

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the
"Authority"), acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility
authority created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the
"Act"); and

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission
(the "Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the
"County"); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the
traveling public and would improve the State's transportation system; and

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects
within the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and

WHEREAS, the Texas Department of Transportation approved the Project's
final design, contract letting and award procedures, and form of construction contract,
including a post-award value engineering change proposal process; and

WHEREAS, on August 8, 2021, August 11,2021, August 15,2021, August 18,
2021, August 22,2021, and August 25, 2021 the Authority published a solicitation for Bid
#2021-00 1 for the 365 Tollway Project (Segments I and 2), Contract No. 0921-02-368 for the
Project; and

WHEREAS, bids for the Project were submitted electronically via Civcast Bid
System; the first bid was received at 2:27 p.m. on October 13, 2021, and the last bid was
received at 2:51 pm on October 13, 2021; and

WHEREAS, at 3:05 p.m. on October 13, 2021, the Authority opened and read
into the record three (3) formal sealed, electronic bids for the Project from: (i)
Pulice Construction, Inc., (ii)) Webber, LLC., and Anderson Columbia Co., Inc., in amounts
ranging from $295,932,420.25 to $340,409,415.64 for construction of the Project; and



WHEREAS, Pulice Construction, Inc. provided the lowest Project bid in the
amount of $295,932.420.25; and

WHEREAS, on October 19, 2021 the Board approved Resolution 2021-46
conditionally awarding the construction contract of the 365 Toll Project to the lowest,
responsive, and responsible bidder Pulice Construction, Inc. in the amount of
$295,932,420.25; and

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2021 the Board approved Resolution 2021-54,
approving Change Order No. I to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc.;
provided, there was no issuance of an NTP to Pulice Construction Inc. until a Value
Engineering Proposal ("VECP") was approved by the Board of Directors and TxDOT to
establish the financeability of the Project. If, after the VECP process, the Project scope was
not deemed feasible and additional revenue was not available to fully fund the Project, no
NTP would be issued and the Authority would have terminated the contract without incurring
any additional costs other than those approved under Change Order No. I. The VECP is
structured to identify concepts and function oriented techniques to improve the value of the
Project, or any component thereof, including improvements to schedule, operating costs,
constructability, and risk mitigation; without altering scope or environmental justices; and

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-
78, authorizing the VECP proposals outlined in Exhibit A to Change Order No. 2 and the
revising the contract amount to $281,723,797.95; and, the Authority also authorized a
contingency fund for the Project in the amount of $5,000,000, and established a total overall
Project cost of $286,723,797.95;

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Board amended the Contract through
Amendment No. I to capture the risk allocations and make other Contract clarifications in support
of VECP; and

WHEREAS on April 19, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-36,
consideration and approval of Change Order No 3 to that certain construction contract with
Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project, in order to further establish the VECP
concepts and supporting details as provided in Exhibit A hereto;

WHEREAS on November 4, 2021 Pulice Construction Inc, expressed
concern on Engineer of Record's scour reports and calculated foundation loads. Upon
discussions, data collection and research, November 16, 2022, the HCRMA requested
HDR[GEC] provide investigative recommendation.

WHEREAS on December 7, 2022 HOR provided review and supporting
documentation in upsizing particular bent foundations at PCI proposal and costs;



WHEREAS, on January 24, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023- 05,
Change Order No 4 to the construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the net
cost increase of $171,516.59, by removal of 1 ,524LF of Drill Shaft (42") and introducing 48"
drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes
State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard
specifications included within the contract; and,

WHEREAS, on July 25, 2023 the HC R M A Board approved
Resolution 2023-30, Change Order No 5 to that certain construction contract with Pulice
Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project, Change Order No. 5 proves a net cost increase of
$4,325,130.78 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of
$286,220,445.32 with no additional time; and, incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit
costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance
with the standard specifications included within the contract;

WHEREAS, on July 9, 2024 the Board's approved Resolution 2024- 27, f or
aut hor i zat i o n o f Change Orders number six (6) through thirteen (13) to that certain
construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of
Change Orders proves a net cost increase of $832,561.77 to be fully paid by HCRMA [Owner].
Establishing a new revised contract price of $287,053,007.09 with no additional time; and,
incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes State/Federal
participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications
included within the contract. Attached exhibits provide current assessment and breakdown.

THEREFORE, for Board's consideration and approval is Resolution 2024- 52,
for aut hor ization of Change Orders number fourteen (14) to that certain construction
contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project. The sum of Change Orders
proves a maximum cost increase of $492,363.86 to be fully paid by HCRMA
[Owner]. Establishing a new revised contract price of $287,335,648.95 with no additional
time; and, incorporates detailed, finalized quantities and unit costs; and establishes no
State/Federal participation on modified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard
specifications included within the contract. Attached exhibits provide current assessment and
breakdown.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution
as if fully restated.

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Change Orders No. 14 to the
construction contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the net cost increase
of $492,363.86.

Section 3. Construction of the 365 Toll Project in substantially final form
as hereto detailed,establishing a wunit bid construction
amount of $265,931,713.90, and an overall contract amount of
$287,335,648.95.

Section 4. Section 5. Upon final acceptance from FHWA/TxDOT and
HCRMA Legal's review of final form; The Board hereby authorizes the
Executive Director to execute the specific Change Order.

skeskoskkosk



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS AND THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A
REGULAR MEETING duly posted and noticed, on the 17" day of December 2024, at which

meeting a quorum was present.

Robert L. Lozano, Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer



PULICE

CHANGE ORDER PROPOSAL

October 10, 2024

TO: Ramon Navarro, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer
HC Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Avenue
Pharr, TX 78577

OCN: Pulice-HCRMA-078

FROM: Rafael Carmona
Project Manager
Pulice Construction Inc.
7902 S. 10" Street,
McAllen, TX 78503

RE: 365 Toll Project (Seg 1 & 2) - CIP Junction Boxes for Irrigation

SCOPE: The scope of this change is to adjust items related to the Junction Boxes for Irrigation.

CHANGE JUSTIFICATION: As requested by HCRMA this is to replace the approved precast junction
boxes for irrigation with cast-in-place structures and to dispose the existing precast material.

SPECIFICATIONS, PLANS OR OTHER DOCUMENTS REQUIRED:

CHANGE TO CONTRACT PRICE: We're requesting additional compensation for these changes as
detailed below.

Original Revised

ltem Description Unit Unit Price Qty Q0 Qty Qty CO Amount
0465-6011 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(6FTX6FT} EA S 10,118.07 2 -2 0 S (20,236.14}
0465-6012 JCTBOX(COMPL)(PJB)(8FTX8FT) EA $ 19,000.00 5 5 0 $  (95,000.00)
JCTBOX(CIP} EA $  66,000.00 0 7 7 $  462,000.00
JCTBOX(Material/Partial Installation) EA S 13,300.00 0 7 7 S 93,100.00
JCTBOX(Removal/Disposal) EA S 7,500.00 0 7 7 S 52,500.00
S 492,363.86

CHANGE TO CONTRACT TIME: This change order will require a time extension as it will have a

significant impact on a critical section of the project. Pulice will evaluate according to HCRMA's

specifications guidelines and will submit to the HCRMA a request for added time once it is known.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (346) 324-0781.

Sincerely,

)
Project Manager
Pulice Construction Inc.

Pulice Construction, Inc.

e 10100 West Sam Houston Parkway South, Suite 300, Houston TX, 77099
8505 Freeport Parkway, Suite 250, Irving, TX 75063

e www.pulice.com




10:23:38 AM

9/25/2017

DATE:

SHEET SUMMARY
ITEM DESCRIPTION UNITIQUANTITY

I
1008 PRSSR [RR PVC PIPE (15") LF 370

| y 4 i I
//, / / / o 1/ I

/ | 264 RCP CL [I1 (30 IN) EA | 370

1007 IRR GATE (15") (SLUICE) EA 2

~J

& I |

< Lo i~ - | HCRMA 08 |CONCRETE GATE WELL STRUCTURE EA 1

! T~ | 466 CONCRETE HEADWALL (CH-FW-0) 15 IN|] EA 1
1007 TRR. VALVE (12") (FARM OUTLET) EA 1

\\\\I\(}:) / il
LEGEND:
NON-PAY, SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.

TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496. INCLUDES
PAYMENT FOR REMOVAL OF ALL APPURTENANCES.

gﬁN-PAY ITEM. FOR CONTRACTORS’ INFORMATION
LY.

—
—
—

ANES

EB MAINL
PROP R.O.W.
/
~

- THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT THE
I ~ < | TOP ELEVATION ON THE PROPOSED STANDPIPE
IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING

ol I PO ’~
o BERNN 9 STANDPIPE

O O ®

PROP 15" X 370" PVC
AWWA C905 DR 41
WITH 30"-370° RCP CASING

PROP FARM OUTLET
(12" IRR. VALVE) _\\\\\\\\‘¢

365 ToOLL
-
—0
I
[ l@]
He}

=z
wno
.
m
>
(w)
=
>>
——
™ —

| ] NOTES:

bt HoSo- = v O e 1. THE CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE WITH

\ - H.C.I.D. NO.2 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
ey e @y ANY WORK AND PROVIDE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
N A i STRUCTURES.  SONNY HINOJOSA - (956)787-1422.
T SEE SHEET No. 1224C FOR CONC. COLLAR DETAILS.

—
-

I
~ — N
%4(3’ oo <A 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT
~ 4 > O CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE
<~ | BEEN RESOLVED IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.
& | DAMAGES CAUSED BY OR TO EXISTING UTILITIES
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

|
O 3. ALL PVC ELBOWS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.

4. PROPOSED INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF BERMS
é‘ REVISED 10/20/2017

AND PUMPING WATER WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO
I I I
I I I
I I I
I I I
- L____L_._——t |- v/ T _ _ L ___}_-___
I I I ! PROP, 16"
I I I I | SLUICE GATE
| PROP., PIPE | 1 | |
I

PROP. GATEWELL STRUCTURE Aggﬂ
WITH 15" SLUICE GATE v
%3;.?85L;b STING IBWC W, ,
= . 3 1
FL=87.70 “TO BE REMOVED 1

ITEM 464.

EXIST IRR CANAL

. 197.0° |
PROPPSED BGS:IOLL R.D. W.

|

|

|

| I I I
L L - - - L - - _ o L _ _ __ _

- 143,07, 1o o 9p.0

|

|

=
|
|
|
-
|
|
|
|

T T TGEVEE ReOiW. -

)4( rTUNIVLA

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

| st

I Texas Department of Transportation

e
RROP. GATEWELL STRUCTURE
WITH 15" SLUICE GATE
47,00 LT, |
OP=105. 90 \

HEAD%ALL DETAIL
|

|

|
| |
90 L____L_ _PROR 12" IRR VALVE—_ _ _ o __ _ __ ____
(FARM OUTLET

LJ
[ 3

S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD
TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

80 PROPOSED IRRIGATION
R R STRUCTURE AT
STA.1047+90

ROP,- 15 X 370 PyC— — L - S8L00L
W/ 30"+370" RCR CASING

SCALE:
i HOR: 1"= 100’
VER: 1"= 10’ SHEET 1 OF 1

Ng CONT [SECT Jos HIGHWAY

CK DNs
W 0921) 02 368 365 TOLL
CK Dw: DIST COUNTY SHEET NO.

Rs
K TR PHR HIDALGO 1194

- ~L PROP. 15" X 300 PYC -

|
AWWA C905 DR 41 ! |
W/ 30" RCP CASING
0 100 200 300 400
This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.

c: \projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\enrique. f lores\dms49948\05_option C-SH 365_0031_IRRX_P&P. dgn

|
|
|
| |
- L L
| |
| |
| |
| |
- L L
| |
| |
| |
| |
e
| |
| |
| |
| |
- L L
| |
| |
| |
| |
- L L
|
|
|
|
Il

|
|

|

|

L

|

|

| | | | |

| | 1 STA. 11047+90
L

|

|

|

|

|
|
|
I I,
| |
| |
| |
| |
I I,
| |
| |
| |
| |
[ IR
| |
| |
| |
| |
I I,
| |
| |
| |
| |
I I,
| |
| |
| |
| |
| |
I
1

I
I
!
1

00

FILE
N
o
o
[SV]
o
o




9/17/2024 9320105 AM

SHEET SUMMARY
Frogd, 00 M OUTLET ITEM DESCRIPTION UNI T{QUANT I TY
STRUCTURE EXCAV (SPECIAL) (12" GRAVELY CY 228
—_— 4 CONCRETE RIP RAP (6IN) CY 10
_— E"p«PTa\E I FLOODNAY JUNCTION BOX CAST IN PLACE A 3
FLOODWAY 1888 BSAG' |pr— o —— 466 CONCRETE HEADWALL (CH-FN-01 15 [N| EA 1
'g;’: S0 HCRWA 08 JCONCRETE GATE WELL STRUCTURE ) -
[ . <X28° 2021 RC_LOW HEAD PRSSR PIPE 72 in F 1
ATe W. gég5x§g 4t 1008 PRSSR IRR (PVC) PIPE 15~ LF 190
i ' H. 30" RCP CASING BRI L L oo
ONCRE TE= . | \ & (7007 |IRR GATE (157) {SLUICED A |1
! R&,R;‘P 1678V - - Bid:] AN N Lty ' <\ - 76 [JACK_BORE OR 1N PIPE (721 (RCI ICL V1 L -
“ -
: ! F -3 - Nk " 1| I ) NTT S0 PROPOSED souru rLooumy Lgv 1007 IRR VALVE (127) (FARM OUTLET) E
T~ ] (FL =85 - - + A k i
— ~ Y / o AT ! \' 1 o “x PVC ~
TRITa ! NG ro At 85 § 41 T PROP concnr.nz GATEWELL 7
Ry AN I R oo §§ S N RN “gc AR
" A Y , N e emoe!. aiLt 1o s c36n R /157 SL Q EGA LEGEND:
=i ! d ““‘;1/} .z || RBLE w N YA - _.\;; 14 _FL- 39. 1110 : ® NON-PAY, SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.
T I Tl ﬁ‘ Astu chéh f Tf” o o Sl 8 TO BE REMOVED UNDER [TEM 496, INCLUDES
/\\“\ ST ' R T A ; A\ \33&"53‘2"0- 039% 0~ - ;EEEPE?.’,GO'-O F 72 asese T 9 ® PRYHENT FON REMOVAL OF ALL SPPURTENANCES.
S~ ‘:‘~\ \ N \_.—\§‘ — .
- TN e ST BOX =\ ~~ ~ls NON-PAY ITEM. FOR CONTRACTORS’ INFORMATION
—~ . ) 5\‘*\\"\— Py - "1 _,I’ fH SH\& /:—/ ° © ownv.
T~ e ==t FLUpS; 4 L RS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONF[RM THAT THE
PRQP. R0 1 . s == o ":="=~§., : 2N 5 - — A ] € 70P ELEVATION ON THE PROPOSED STANDPIPE
- - T A ! \ : L —_— . = IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING
N l \ /B - - AVI‘ n PROP, JU CIéEN BO P — . - STANDPIPE
RN = J" ll ‘ l' ‘l .' ' “ ." : NN LA ! - ‘f.A I éN - ROP. 8o ’RR' R, 0. W, :
== o TPROP. JUNCT ON BOX EEE°§h gr No. 1212 v
~e— FRONTAGE ‘ H o - J\\- = < $5'81"5 ED 8‘ LG H RS AT ) NOTES
«-— -~ \_ - ' - - T \ Vo _' '\ V FL=85 a o = /\ | - . — _ [ 1]
‘ 7 & : .' L /= e ONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE WiTH
: ) * ' S - ‘ez - 1. THE C
: R . \ ) N | sb;s ‘ N e '%ISE, nge‘m - H.C. I, .2 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
A LI il —tt i ' _— : T ANY WORK _AND PROVIDE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
‘ f it o - S SEEGE i, TR ke, EBTEMRTDR TS
v | i 0. . .
- 365| TOLL WB MAINLANES S . o~ de 1 " "_" ,' I N T :
— : . e = 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT
— * i : i " CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE
c T P RN AR Froa] gperion oo SR e o o
g B i B 36 i 1085400 ! T Cohvg I ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
o [\ \ | [ R —t,
— i ' ™ o . ALL PVC ELBOWS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
g 565 TorL E6 RAlhA ES - I - 8- Loid+ - = 3 SUBSTDTARY 70 PERTINENT BID. TTEMS,
"I » — - @ ! l L 1 1
& ——— . \ i A ey 4. PROPOSED INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF BERMS
. ] E
0 ~ == \ z T EERERERER L =1 gy, OF PRASE AND PUMPING WATER WILL BE SUBSIDIARY T0
- ~ | ’ I Loy 'J f Pl 1 '-‘rl- '|| |I|G | ey 1TEM 464,
Q ! ! 1 . 1 1 1 Ni Ll o
S 5 7 = — T * : : T ; oo o a0 i T : ra
o 3
4 | | | | | | | | | | | é} REVISED 09.17-24
. : : : : : : : . . Lo . . . ! ) . . . NG -CLOUDED AREAS wiLL B HOR ENGINEERING INC.
] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] THE RES SIBIL Y H
o | : : : : | | | . | EXISTING PROPOSED IRRIGATION '{_2 " CLHPP CL I l' I ENGINEER OF RECORD. 15
- -_—— - - - - — 1
o -118f---- ----.L----.L----.L----.L----.L--ws-rzwc*#m ST ASTM C36T T2 —
a ] ] ] ] ] ]
2] ] ] ] ] ] | ] ] ] | |
2 NCT BOX 1 1 | | | 1 1 1
F o O EEEREON 0 e
g __]lo_ _____ P ____|_____ ____|_____L____:___I__:_____:_____l_ ___| ___|____ _____
] ] ] ] ] | ,
L
] ] ] ] | ,
g : | 1 1 E | X X
& 1 1 1 1 1 | R i 105_ ~
g _105) . Lo oL _._L o L - o k | k - | o
- ] ] | °
9 | | | S r, R A A
o 1 1 ONCR | ] 4 LESN RA Y
5 ! ! R&gPlP 8 EY§ ! | | | X - 100 > ﬂ —T r
E 100 I L _FL =85 8 L L 0 L et o ---F - Q
) - T 7\ - o ] —
..6 I :_ T :_ - _X_S_TI - | ] ] ] : | -...m“ “m
! R BANK —~ ' /: | | | | Z
8 - — —— i =y | LN | /_ ' = ©z017
o ] ] ] ] ‘ I A= ___| 95_ o
-9 | ____ [ Y S E _ _;::? - _r._ - _..k._ - _..r - k i i.} ::
= ] I .
2 W3E:93.00, | | | | | | ' ’ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 0 ‘ v AP 7exas Department of Transportation
1= 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 w
] EXIST F.L. | | . . : : rammnenwt L
é--SO_ _____ ! é___L____L____L__ ____L____L____r____r____ _“%;_;;klg:_F__ F\\ = Z
- T ] - I— -1 I ,
‘;, I I I FL=85.50 ! : : : : : 'Eﬂaﬂf‘l’cnowo S X
[ ] ] ] | ] ] X X X | | o
' ' ' ' ' ' : Tz IO e e i —— RN I - 1
§_ _85 | ____ Lo flooobooL - OO O R R O O33R 3R ORR OB OS5 2R DB B3R TR O RS """’q" DRLTORH 3 S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.
§ I I ) 18" WATERL INE I I I I I | | .
% . EXISTING CHANNEL | | | | .sr Ag ! ! ! \ )
P - 76 LF 7 AT
§ | éNB R?ﬂﬁ.'!2 & S i | & édaz ngUSTED : : | | "':°'?' 12 GRtVE" BED?_'NG i 52 fy S_g \ ':_039;_ L e PROPOSSET[I)RUICRI'TJII-'\’GE ION
2| 80 Lot L. Bhiebegomm  HE S et e S 1/ - T et ol N .1 137 ! (CAGE BLVD)
- N o I I I I LASS, C- ! Y ' ' ! | éHPSO .039% I I I I ! ! AT U.S. 281
3 | | | | | | A : : : : : aLkSS C'Zg X | | | , , A A loo"ll To STA IOII’OO
§ I | : : : : : ] : ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] :_ :_ 15- SCAL
‘0| I I - - - - e e e L - - I — — | HORs 100°
] B e e R b e it V12N LAY
1 1 o [v-} M, - | | 1 I o | ~ HIGHWAY
”, - | @ o | | ~ 1 n @ 1 n © g 9 < ‘: o [ CONT [SECT JoB
Z I'm : : 3 : : pad : 'D.: < : o': N: | ":| < | gl & 1 & 1 & - 1 & :; 1 a:: S : s: o % 092102 368 365 TOLL
© : ~ | P~ | I vg_: I S I o0 I &0 I ® © ! @ & : @ & : @ : ® | , o ow DIsT COUNTY SHEET NO.
o o 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 T
IOOIO*OO I IOOII +00 1002+00 1003+00 1004+00 1005+00 1006+00 1007+00 1008+00 1009+00 1010+00 1011+00 G PHR HIDALGO 1195 |

DATE:
FILE:




— - -

\

SHEET SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION
JUNCTION BOX CAST IN PLACE
RC _LOW HEAD PRSSR PIPE 72 in

ITEM
465
4021

UNITT|QUANTITY
EA 2
LF 1100

EVEE ROW_

400 STRUCT. EXCAVATION (SPECIAL) (12" GRAVEL)N CY 285

0

_PROP_L J\
/\ /\
PROPOSED SOUTH FLOODWAY LEVEE
‘ VY X
\V/

7

-

2"X615°

PROP.
| -
] — _ _ — - J—

'ROP 72"X409" RCLHPP CL I1

[ OR’

l

07,51 £ =

LEGEND:
NON-PAY, SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.

TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496. INCLUDES

b14 Z‘d

-~ _ 7

“*’L PROP.. 80° " IRR. R.0.W.

PAYMENT FOR REMOVAL OF ALL APPURTENANCES.
gﬁN-PAY ITEM. FOR CONTRACTORS’ INFORMATION
LY.

-—-— - - /—

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT THE
TOP ELEVATION ON THE PROPOSED STANDPIPE

O O ®

IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING
STANDPIPE

NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE WITH

H.C.I.D. NO.2 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
ANY WORK AND PROVIDE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
STRUCTURES.  SONNY HINOJOSA - (956)787-1422.

SEE SHEET No. 1224C FOR CONC. COLLAR DETAILS.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT
CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE
BEEN RESOLVED IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.

DAMAGES CAUSED BY OR TO EXISTING UTILITIES
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

3. ALL PVC ELBOWS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.

4. PROPOSED INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF BERMS
??EMngZING WATER WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO

o #@ REVISED 10520/,2017

"X409' RCLHPP CL III |

| | |
CLABS A-25 | _ _ _ L _
| | |

r\enrigue. f lores\dms49948\08_SH 365_0031_IRRX_P&P. dgn

| |
| |
| |
L L

PRt inil e

©20|7 ‘

I Texas Department of Transportation

LJ

5
)
3
°
£
2
3 .
S o -~ T T T T[0T TR0 T 0RO ORS00 O 080 R0 T RS 080 C S O R0 S OO TS G0 S U0 TS B S S e S i S e e e == e e T T [T T
S5 | \ : ‘ ‘ S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.
:E | | | | | TEXAFS)lscgd;)()ogERBFES}IT:\T&LIEEGX\I_EFRISO#N F-1582
w O
:é I PROP. 12" GRAVEL BEDDING—/ a a A e P e - STRUCTURE
3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 o eBTapdenrer ReweT AT U.S. 281
=8 | | | | | | | | | | | | | RSTC36T class a-23 | STA 1011+00 TO STA 1022+00
5“_’. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 75 SCALE:
N T (N e HOR: 1"= 100°
L@% ’,;: E : ﬁl g : g: jr : %: ; : gl 8 : gl £ : R: g : (.:l: g : (2: Q VER:’ — CONT |SECT Jos e HIin?YF s
T ° g S : g : g S : 3 S : A : g S : g o : g e : g - o 0921[02] 368 365 TOLL
w | | | | | | | | L L L L L L | | | CK Dw: DIST COUNTY SHEET NO.
EE 1011+00 1012+00 1013+00 1014+00 1015+00 1016+00 1017+00 1018+00 1019+00 20+00 1021+00 1022+00 5w PHR HIDALGO 1196

This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.




3 =z .
> %) z S .»n M ™ ; =
= & 4 2 ) oras 0 0 [ | E nnu S M W 32
0| = [ o= 10| > O] 5 e
z[sl2)3 N s &z Z832 P=TS RWE- I 2 s I P95 |-|¥
— — — — — )
=17~ WZ S we—e OX 1w OO ® WO | . = - N~ m|& ||
a3 a ag & Tawn Z-~0 L o= Py " P (4N} *leo
= 3z O Fo— W >0 4 [ ] # M
= o T o Zx Sz~ IJo—=< > m: @] (@] -
= [>|w]>|< O Z =W I1S6~< IDFx =T O 1] 3 | =, L
Z |o|3|o|w = Zax - <= FOLW XD I . < = @ — w
5 z =2 ITw —O Wd VN _Z B a— ] a < Hl— I [e)
w a - ~ T = LOO <wWnNOO > <o S e} aZl — ] (&)
- Z .a v [=y= 08~0 I—~zzO vl >— [ ] = g o<, 00 << wlZ |
2 S 9 x Suw we 3= zk Qw = oW glo|3|Z
ES - ® O Zown - wi . _—=OFw O— =m l m B~ r N S|m|g (e
> 3 x < ~ —O< 4xrY O S NI — w> S o — [Va) Ol
x ] ] O o wa ZO0Z<4Z —u—F~ O x®n e S Dl D T
< : e a S g ZOZ —=WN0O =0 X [Sy= =g
s = L o 0&d cr200 w>o uu wo ouw | m = SZIr -
2 T~ O Fu £ Oa = xadl Z w O Z Zm < 29 oo wn 5oy
= Z| |w|z): Wl =0 z = S wodx Jwvvo Z- = | [ & al— — glo
O| |a|=|~ fa) [e] —Jw OVNZO OZZF> OZ - = 17:%%] i =
vl = ~|=l5l= > @xd O JI> o —uw —< - Ow Z. < i ) = oy 4
e A Zlax w= Il SwIT > z oo —~ [y o Zlev e |T
o €S| o w< o> o T _o L0060 Lvnada o= == [ | . go0 — g2zl
wl| =]71%|2|2 o= zo © nzw IT=>T qI=<_—~ Zk+ S Zaul (@)
wl x [o|E| 2|2 wloe 55 & S ZT>ZN IX_>m 4o < | 2 =% wn -
AR Ay oF L 8z% =geEy Duzey B g 2 Q 388 <&
BEIEEEE 2 g 3 093 BEY . BTo08 g 23 o & 3 N
=355 » Q0 F ar F .0 6 Fownd OF v = 8] g0 N
wi| || w S~ ocgww 00Z .Z OUE>DK @D ZO S Jo o .
sl=lE . o E>Ia IZ3In <~ OJIw > =z > alr So
HESIS > e > ZlEe x w- cwdox wx _— . 3 — ©&o
oI5| < z < S a E .XEW EF0 < oav \ ~ = v0
4 WN a ww a . Oowo ZOxDw Zowunw O— W= - | n"on
IE T @> > <z S .OFI O=@xwWI >0 uovT v, S P << :
| |n|O =z > Za wao < O==0V Od_OF o= o0 ~ | w - -
S ox &z Tow~ Ngl=) Lz< » o s o) H = ol
Z Fa ZO FF=Wn GWO>TW WZWSw Jm Oow W = & &|E|3|E|E €[
2 fz3n ZSH3E 7 £35 : 38575zl
— — =4 =] =
IS ® ® © D
ol TS K o &< ! ! ! ! ! | ; | |
! o! ey o | | | |
—I — (@] (@] [Tl (@] [Tl ol Lol
— — — — o o 8; [es] M~
! ! ! ! ! ! il ! !
= , , , , | , , , ,
] | | | | | | ,_ | |
| | | | | | | | |
~
o [ [ [ I I | | | |
3 [ I I S S B B I T B DN
\\\\\\ =] [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
o
a | | | | | | | | |
"] [ [ [ I I | | | |
= |- - - ___J____Jd____ v
Ll [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | ; | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\Lf\\\L\\\\L \\\\\
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
L [ [ [ B RO DN
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\Lf\\\L\\\\L \\\\\
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ; | |
| | | | | | | | |
L [ [ [ I RO D
[ [ [ [ [ [ ,ﬁ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ,f | |
L (O [ BN 1 IR RO B
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
L [ [N I 1 IR RO D
[ [ [ [ [ [ [ [ [
| | | | | | | | |
a | | | | | | | |
x | | | | | | ; | | %
o e =G g s
o« ! | | | x [y ! [ a | | £0°68 |o
w ol [ [ 1 Z b [ ,_ z | [ N
— a
= = | | | @ r, | | a | &
! | | I w [ [ | @ | I
\\\NiB\\\L\\\\L\\\\LﬂN\lLE\\\waxwLT\\EL\\\\L \\\\\
~M I I = 1= I I =
O =<0 w
xQo
Swo @ By
m:_ [ [ [ [ [ [ 8% [ m
___ e [ [ (e
(a I I I I I ,_ %, I S0°68 |
(o [ [ [ [ [ [ o8- [ N
Wﬁﬁ I I oo I I I aHw I w
n'— [ I S [ [ 1 [
\\\m%C\\\L\\\\L\hT\L TR = _ - ___J____/
a a! [ Love ; [
I oF | [ [ - |
[s) N I I L= ] I
& o~ | | | | | 1=
o £9°G6 |O
" T __J____d___<= 4> R B P by
m [ [ I I [ 1 L0768 |~
I I I I I I N
x
N | | | | | | ©
~ | | | | [ [
< e ___J____4 e
W | | | | = | |
& | | | | = [
[=]
a | | | | S | | o
| | | | o | L obot1e | S
e ___J____4 [ R S e
I I I = wo | 60°68 |©
>
I I I — =z I N
! ! ! Lo P ! ©
o
| | | g o
o _J____J____J___x® 4 [ R B
[ [ [ = -
| | | | |
| | | FJ//// W, [ o
| | | | T TR b
e ___J____4 [ R
| | | | 0 | 1 Les [
| | | | | | ~N
| | | | s | o
= —
| | | | " vl
e __J____41 o ___
| | | | DHTI, |
I | | | ounl
| | | | ¢ LOZ! |
i . |
| | | | % Sa! I o8 %
e ___J____4 " -
ne- vi 68 | X
[ [ [ [ nes | -
I I I I o I o~
OO
| | | | aITS| | (@]
[opr=4 —
| | | | Fown !
e ___Jd____4d____4 O ey, _ o ___ |
I I I I oC I I
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | PRI b
\\\\L\\\\L\\\\L\\\\&%\\ e
I I I - { I | 91768 v
I I I I I I N
| | | | | | ©
| | I | | |
[ [ | [ - ___
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | ,% | |
I I I I I ,b I I w
| | | | | | ,Q | RIT b
e _J____1 ! , ! ! [ P PN
[ [ 1 00+2201 NOTLVLS 3INIT HOLVAN [ I 81768 |y
I I I I I I I I I o
I I I I I I I I I —
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
w0 ol 0 ol | | | |
—I — ol <] [Tl ol [Tl ol Lo
- - - - [=3] [=3] [ee] Oy ™~
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
Ubp *dBd™XHYI T 1£007G9E HST60\8F66PSWP\SSJO| 4 *BND | JUS\ 41 P> IOM\DWAIOY-WNDQUSLUDP\SS | M4O8[0Jd\ 10 :3714
ANV 8r:¢2:0l L102/G2/6 :31va

This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.




EFFECTIVE PLAN SHEET - RELEASED FOR CONSTRUCTION

DATE RECEIVED: 03/08/2023
DATE AccepTeD: 03/29/2023
sy: Samuel Saldivar, Jr.

THE HCRMA HAS ACCEPTED THIS AS THE GOVERNING CONTRACT

DOCUMENT UPON VERIFICATION FROM PULICE CONSTRUCTION, INC.

THAT EITHER: NO CHANGE WAS MADE, MINOR REVISION WAS MADE,
OR A COMPLETE REPLACEMENT OF THE SHEET WAS MADE TO
CONFORM TO THE EFFECTIVE CONTRACT FOR THE 365

TOLLWAY SEGMENTS 1 AND 2 (CSJ: 0921-02-368).

gn

08/03/2023 9:03:43

DATE:
FILE:

c: \projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\sgonzalez\dms74253\SH365_0030PCI_IRRX_P&P_1160+10.

PROP. 260 LF
15" DIA. PVC @0.10%
AWWA C905 DRA41 J
XY
O/I( |
LS
8/ 1!

|
I
— |
— PROP. 48"X620’ RCLHPP I
IRRIGATION STRUCTURE
PROP. 48"X70’ RCLHPP
IRRIGATION STRUCTURE
PROP,
CONCRETE

RIPRAP BASKET

RD

THOMA

PROP. F ARM
OUTLET

~

PROP. CONCRETE | N P 7/ \
STRUCURE BOX TY “A" | ’ QP \
SEE IRR. DETAILS \ / 7 & :

TOP= 90. 00 o

FL= 80.28

7
PROP. 15“></52(V PVC

IRRIGAT/YON/STRUCTURE
WITH FA OUTLET
v

PROP. CONCRETE
HEADWALL

— - W/ 15" _DIA..

~“SLUOITE GATE

—PROP. _ _ _

— CONCRETE-RIPRAP
BASKET - - —
TOP=89. 00
FL=84.65

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT/QUANTITY
432 CONCRETE RIP RAP (6IN) cy 55
465 JUNCT. BOX TY "A" EA 1
1007 IRR GATE (15") SLUICE EA 2
1008 PRSSR IRR (PVC) PIPE 15" LF 276
4024 RC LOW HEAD PREASURE PIPE 48" LF 742
466 CONCRETE HEAD WALL EA 1
1007 12" IRR VALVE (FARM OUTLET) EA 2
400 STR EXCV_(SPECIAL) (12" GRAVEL) (4 164
LEGEND:
® NON-PAY, SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.
@ TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496. INCLUDES
PAYMENT FOR REMOVAL OF ALL APPURTENANCES.
@ NON-PAY ITEM. FOR CONTRACTORS’ INFORMATION
ONLY.
@ THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT THE
TOP ELEVATION ON THE PROPOSED STANDPIPE

IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING
STANDPIPE

NOTES:

1.

THE CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE WITH

H.C.I.D. NO.2 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
ANY WORK AND PROVIDE SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION
STRUCTURES.  SONNY HINOJOSA - (956)787-1422.
SEE SHEET No. 1224C FOR CONC. COLLAR DETAILS.

wyEn, 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT
?%%@Xﬁéf%ﬁ@gﬁgg ——————————————— CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE
_____ e BEEN RESOLVED IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION.
*************************** DAMAGES CAUSED BY OR TO EXISTING UTILITIES
I RD ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
3. ALL PVC ELBOWS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.
4. PROPOSED INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF BERMS
_ o AND PUMPING WATER WILL BE SUBSIDIARY TO
7777777777777777777777777777 ITEM 464.
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
A 03,08/2023 |OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS
REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
OTHON INC.
F-1471
110 110 . \.&D{
| Michea
105 o | 105 | 03/08/2023
[asg
I ) ‘
<t |
100 ! 3 100
F |
‘ 0 PROP. 5’ CONCRETE MANHOLE
. & TOP= 90. 00 = PROP. CONCRETE Ny === =s=ms=s=
= i S RIPRAP BASKET
95 PROP. CONCRETE S ‘ FL= 80.28 _ o \
RIPRAP BASKET o es TOP OF PIPE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY
\ EXISTING ELEV =85.50 ©z023
TOP OF PIPE | NATURAL GROUND |
CANAL ENBANKMENT —ELEV =85.50 PROP. 48"X70’ RCLHPP ‘ I CANAL ENBANKMENT ,
20 EL= 88.88 \ IRRIGATION STRUCTURE ! N ¥ /\ [EL: 88.88 90 IT@XGSDGDUme@D]L Of T/'GDSDO/'TGT/OD
- — — ~
/ - T ™~ - P y =~ \ PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT
woe 1 8100 e © - RN v - o100 DANNENBAUM
_ — — = = ' . _ ~ -
85 = — T — | 85 ENGINEERING CORPORATION
<, - T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392
— — — — — — — — —] —— — — — — — — — — — — — — — — — 1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677
PROP. 48"X620° RCLHPP CL III
ASTM C361 CLASS A-25
80 — R R _ M) _ IRRIGATIONSTRUCTWRE _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _/ Og;oqﬁ?\wop.%”xm' RCLHPP 80 R
DAY e) +
FL-79 5?%0&6%@27@(%%@@0 BROLRROBPRELIRR VIR Co SRR OSRR OISR DI I3RS SBR S AREIRANK IRRIGATION STRUCTURE 2 NS ETORE. L1D.
T | FL=79.067 TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582
PROP. 12" GRAVEL BEDDING ®PROP. ‘
75 ‘ COLLAR 75 PROPOSED IRRIGATION
STRUCTURE AT
STA. 1160+10 1160+10
70 » , 70 SCALE:
PROP. 48"X 740" RCLHPP CL III HOR: 17 1000 ChEET 4 oF o
ASTM C361 CLASS A-25 R [ oner [ r | con Terc = oy
0 09/25/2017 GA
IRRIGATION STRUCTURE 1 03/08/2023 ML 0921 02 368 365 TOLL
DIST COUNTY SHEET NO.
PHR HIDALGO 1201




. dgn

GENERAL NOTES

1. CHAMFER ALL EXPOSED CONC. CORNERS 1".

ALL CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 P.S.I. AT 28 DAYS
ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE GRADE 60

A W N

LAP OR ANCHOR ALL STEEL A MINIMUM OF 30 DIA.’'S. ALL HORZ. STEEL SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS AROUND CORNERS.

5. REINFORCING BARS MAY BE ADJUSTED BUT SHALL PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF
2 INCHES CLEAR COVER

6. PROP. SLUCIE GATE SHALL BE A FRESNO LIFT AND GATE (SQUARE) ® OR APPROVED
EQUAL DESIGNED FOR 20° SEATED AND UNSEATED HEADS (SUBSIDIARY TO TYPE "A" IRRIG. WELL)
GATE SHALL HAVE STAINLESS STEEL SIDE ANGLES (FRAME), STAINLESS STEEL

STEM, GEARED LIFT, PACKING GLAND, & PEDISTAL MADE OF CAST IRON. PROP. STAINLESS STEAL CLIPS

(GRADE 304) (SUBSIDIARY TO
PERTINENT ITEAMS)

7. PROP. GALVANIZED FRAME AND GRATE SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO TYPE "A" IRRIG. WELL SECOND POUR

12°-0"
. — . /\/ 7 PROP. GALVANIZED STEEL
12 X 10 -0 a2 S ANGLE/FRAME CAST INTO WALL
oo ROUGHEN SURFACE OF CONST. (3" X 3" XY™
- 6"x1/4" PVC WATER STOP AT JOINT PRIOR TO SECOND POUR
A (CONT) \ K
':.3 | ‘. ry - VN
. 2"x4" KEY . T .
i 1 R — [ wo|ob <
| 7 2N FIRST POUR AN o \
e [ =
PROP. 60" | |4 I O ,
RCLHPP . N .
X 8" s s s Lypn A
L (CLIID i PROP. 72" R . . N . > PROP. GALVANIZED GRATING
NS RCLHPP L N e N " (2 /2" X ¥ " BEARING BARS @
R I (CLIID A ST Y6 " SPACING & 4" CROSSING
o o | PROP. GALVANIZED | A A A A A BAR SPACING C-C)
GRATING (2 I/z" X ||B|| LS S S LS
| 3s * BEARING BARS @
| Ue " SPACING & 4" IT———-
J CROSSING BAR |
N
N SPACING C-C) \—PROP. GATE LIFT BOTTOM NO. 4 REBAR W/ FULL FILLET DETAIL "A"
L __J (SUBSIDIARY TO TYPE WELD CONTINUOUS AROUND SET e
A" IRRIG. WELL) CONSTRUCTION JOINT % ANCHORS 12" 0.C.
S WATERSTOP DETAIL
= ||A|| NTS
PROP. 72"
FABRICATED STAINLESS STEEL FRESNO
_TOP VIEW GATE OR BETTER (SQUARE) (DESIGNED FOR & Az - REVISED 10-20-17
NTS 20° SEATING AND UNSEATING HEADS) W/ —
PROP. GATE LIFT (SUBSIDIARY TO TYPE ﬁw\
PROP. GALVANIZED "A" IRRIG. WELL) PROP. GALVANIZED £ p?m.ff%
GRATING PROP. GRATING PROP. L &

SEE "A" DETAIL—‘\\\\\\7//,‘\\\ ELEV.= 109.45" ELEV. = 109.45°

el I A Ty it To ol Ig

] = s G :
k/ ; L d ! @%%__ 107692 5}
- H .

10:50: 15 AM
c: \projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrma\workdir\roli.quintani | la\dms35239\hcwid3irrigdet_1

1072072017

DATE:
FILE:

L /R O”oa-é/@ms@_.fg”ﬁ
N, G. B &=l N. G. N. G. b b N. G. [ %* Ny /jN"'E‘\\{E‘gdlo/zo/zom
T N \ AL
@&% L o W W W ‘ WhossssS
= | /
& 9 WALL STEEL Z q \ NN
L ] HORIZONTAL REINF. L ] y {
e TYPy NO. 5 BARS @ 12" 0.C. T s e 4
" 2" (TYP) J CONTINUOUS AROUND " 2" (TYP) J >/ =1—= —=.T—== F i ra
12— 10°-0" —12" : 12" WALL 10" -0" X uoaL60 couwry nesiona. woswry aywony
W & \ - THICKNESS —={[ Pfe—12" ©
T iy i o ALL AROUND || { d %
o :
@n | 1 ] 1 I Texas Department of Transportation
| DANNENBAUM
WALL STEEL i PROP. 72"
L d ] VERTICAL REINF.—1h4 RCLHPP ] ENGINEERING CORPORATION
PROP. 72" NO. 5 BARS @ 12" 0.C. (CLIID T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392
P RCLHPP CONTINUOUS AROUND P9 zgﬁg_}_saé?%g'\l 1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677
] (CLIID : Y~
i PIPE F.L. i JOINT (CONT.) L&G Engineering::
L 1204 b4l 12" Highway / Civil o
in =~ ~— X Structural / Bridge w0
- Environmental o
. EiInDaahas = Bl i s s
| | PROP. SLUICE GATE /' w
, (SUBSIDIARY TO TYPE “A"
. 14°-0 | IRRIG. WELL) (SEE GENERAL BASE STEEL (BOTTOM MAT) BASE STEEL (TOP MAT) SH 365
NOTE #6) E‘g&H?‘AEARS @ 12" o.C. NO. 5 BARS @ 12" 0.C. TYPE A
SECTION "B-B" EACH WaY IRRI. DETAILS
NTS SECTION "A-A"
NTS
SHEET 1 OF 6
DN CoNT |sECT JOB HIGHWAY
|| || CK DN:
TYPICAL TYPE "A" IRRIG. WELL DETAIL o 09z1[0z] 368 | 365 ToLL
DIST COUNTY SHEET NO.
TR.
NTS TR PHR HIDALGO 1207

This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.




No warranty of any kind is made by TxDOT for any purpose whatsoever.

The use of this standard is governed by the "Texas Engineering Practice Act."
TxDOT assumes no responsibility for the conversion of this standard to other formats or for incorrect results or damages resulting from its use.

DISCLAIMER:

DATE:
FILE:

|——

g H S S
|
el
i
Yo W Max~=| =
)
= A
f RWS 6"l=—
—w w

|——

X
PLAN VIEW "A"

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

=
s

N
LW Max =

=

——

w

48" DIA

5

X
PLAN VIEW "B"

ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION

w

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN BASE & RISERS

2" TO CORNER

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN REDUCED RISERS
F#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

2" TO CORNER

Angle of entry
is less than
or equal to 7°

C#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL

TOP ELEV

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL
1" TO JOINT

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

TOP ELEV

SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE WHEN

1" TO JOINT

—— Bsrorr / Brone

L 1" TO JOINT

1" TO JOINT

AN BSHORT / BLONG

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

_,6\ (2) ADDITIONAL REBAR

#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

REQUIRED. SEE FABRICATION NOTE 4.

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

WHEN REQUIRED. SEE
FABRICATION NOTE 4.

mf B ’@/ B storr / Bione
o
5o ot 1" TO JOINT
=]
o |
SR 1% TYP
Q
Wy
xC
i _‘"
I
7] M\
T f -
& RS
LS &Q l
<
§ 5 e D one et
x \n
<
=1k TYP
E // // \\\\\
= /// \\\
Lo || H
= ] MAX HOLE DIA A=l Tve
- OR KO DIA !
5 \ (TYP ALL SIDES) !
e ol . SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE
than 7° RN \\ // . /
2 1 Finaanasr) N
PIPE CONNECTION ' mASHORT/ALO,\,G L
DETAIL %W Max—= == ~
—_— — W‘ X&Y Wi=—

Connect pipes within 7° of normal to PB wall.
If necessary, use pipe elbow or curved
approach alignment to stay within this limit.

FABRICATION NOTES:

OCROND LA WN =

INSTALLATION NOTES:
1.

If required elsewhere.

Inverts (benching) to be provided by Contractor.
is subsidiary to specified inlet or manhole.

SECTION A-A

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

Provide Class "H" concrete in accordance with Item 421 and having a minimum compressive strength of 5,000 psi.
Provide Grade 60 reinforcing steel or equivalent area of WWR.

Provide typical clear cover of 1 5" to reinforcing steel at interior or exterior walls.
Walls or slabs with a thickness of 8" or greater require shrinkage and temperature reinforcing steel.
No substitution is allowed for vertical and horizontal #4 bars in corners.
Manufacture base and risers to nearest 3" increment.

Design tongue and groove joints for full closure on both shoulders. Minimum spigot depth is 3"
Provide lifting devices in conformance with Manufacturer's recommendations.
. See sheet PDD for sizes, dimensions, and reinforcing steel not shown.

2. Seal tongue and groove joints with preformed or bulk mastic in conformance with Manufacturer's
recommendations. Tongue and groove joints may be grouted no more than 1" between each section,

or % the joint depth, whichever is greater.

Do not grout rubber gasket joints without Manufacturer's recommendation.

For rigid pipe, cut hole in thin wall panel (KO) 4" Max, 2" Min larger than pipe OD.

For flexible pipe, consult boot/seal Manufacturer's specification for placement tolerance
Center pipe in hole and install boot/seal per Manufacturer's specification.

bA W

and hole size.

GENERAL NOTES:
1.

Precast Base consists of base slab, base unit, risers (as required), reducing slab (as required), and

reduced risers (as required).
Designed according to ASTM C913.

See sheet PDD for sizes.

bW Max —

otherwise.

Cover dimensions are clear dimensions, unless noted

Provide steel area = 0.11 in?/ft each way.

Concrete or mortar used for invert

2.
3. Payment for precast base is subsidiary to the specified inlet, per Item 465, "Junction Boxes, Manholes, and Inlets."

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL
— - $
n
Ng
W
na
=
uQ_l [
SR
> <
Q
Wy
<
Ls \ %
0
~
[\ I
T x
~
i
n Q
58 x
ne g
cun =
<
M ey
B T T T T~
| =
/// \\\ © =
MAX HOLE DIA | s
OR KO DIA T
| (TYP ALL SIDES) b <)
| ~ -
)
sa)
W‘ X &Y W=
ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION
HL93 LOADING
‘ Brid,
=t gre,
I Texas Department of Transportation Standard

PRECAST BASE

PB

FILE: CD-PB-20.dgn

ov: TxDOT _[cx: TxDOT [ow: TxDOT

ck: TxDOT

©TxDOT  February 2020

CONT | SECT J0B

HIGHWAY

REVISIONS

DIST COUNTY

SHEET NO.




= REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
No. HCRMA 365.RFI.107

PuUlU

TITLE: Cage BLVD Waterline Relocation Proposed Solution DATE: 9/1/2023
PULICE PROJECT: 62-016-HCRMA 365 TOLL RESPONSE REQUIRED BY: 9/8/2023
OWNER PROJECT: CSJ: 0921-02-368

TO: Ramon Navarro, P.E., C.F.M.
Chief Construction Engineer
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Avenue
Pharr, TX 78577

WORK IMPACT: x___Jves [__|No  scHebuLeimpAcT:[ x Jves [ |no cosTIMPACT:[ x |ves [ |no

REQUEST: On RFI 95, a possible solution was proposed to lower casing below 72" irrigation run which was in conflict. As per meeting with hcid 2 on
9/1/2023, a new proposed solution would be to raise the proposed 72" irrigation line 2 ft and then connect into proposed junction box on sheet 1195
(attached). Can HCRMA please evaluate and provide a solution for this conflict? Thank you.

REF. DRAWINGS: 1195, 1227

REQUESTED BY: Thomas Rodriguez DATE: 9/1/2023
ANSWER:

ANSWER SIGNED BY: DATE:

cC: Sergio Mandujano - HCRMA

Ronald Reyes -HCRMA
Rafael Carmona - Pulice
Jose Rivera - Pulice

Luis Salinas - Pulice
Paola Morales - Pulice
Luis Escalera - Pulice

Page 1



10:23:40 AM
c: \projectwise\dannenbaum-hcrmo\workdir\enrique. f lores\dms49948\07_SH 365_0031_IRRX_P&P. dgn

9/25/2017

DATE:
FILE:

PROP, FARM OUTLET SHEET SUMMARY
FL=89. 00 ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT|QUANTITY
400 STRUCTURE EXCAV (SPECIAL) (12" GRAVEL)| CY 228
FLOODWAY — 432 CONCRETE RIP RAP (6IN) cY 10
FLOODWAY ~ —— ’ 465 JUNCTION BOX CAST IN PLACE EA 3
- — . - - 466 CONCRETE HEADWALL (CH-FW-0) 15 IN|] EA 1
= = - . - HCRMA 08 |CONCRETE GATE WELL STRUCTURE EA 1
4021 RC LOW HEAD PRSSR PIPE 72 in LF 871
1008 PRSSR IRR (PVC) PIPE 15" LF 190
464 30" RCP CL III LF 190
! 1007 IRR GATE (15") (SLUICE) EA 1
476 JACK BORE OR TUN PIPE (72") (RC) (CL V) LF 100
PROPOSED SOUTH FLOODWAY LEVEE 1007 IRR VALVE (12") (FARM OUTLET) EA 1
~ <~ X PROP, CONCRETE GATEWELL
~STRUCTURE _# 38 1BWC
W/15" SLUICE GATE
PRl LecenD:
| _ FL=89.123 1 s ® NON-PAY, SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.
T~ ST T T — o
~ = o ey T o TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496. INCLUDES
-~ T ReCherCa0tb3sh R @ PAYMENT FOR REMOVAL OF ALL APPURTENANCES.
= — - B P NON-PAY ITEM. FOR CONTRACTORS’ INFORMATION
B o ®© onLy.
I - @D IHE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT THE
- - — - o TOP ELEVATION ON THE PROPOSED STANDPIPE
PROP. JUNCTION BOX } = = =—— = o __ | IS AT THE SAME ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING
CAST' IN PLACE PROP. g0 =2 STANDPIPE
T0P=96, 00 IRR. R,o.w, [ Z
— T F[=85.26 ol
_ C _ _ —, _ . SEE SHEET No. 1212
«’ — ~ - / | - — —_ w
\ } I VTR —|= NOTES:
. N EXISTS 7' X4¢~ CONC: BOX i 5 1. THE CONTRACTOR WILL COORDINATE WITH
. - \ TO BE REMOVED 110187~ = <\ i H.C.1.D. NO.2 48 HOURS PRIOR TO COMMENCING
— 3 = 3 BT 0 P S G SRR
e ~—— A T (&) UCTURES. Y HINOJ - (956) -1422,
- = 365/ TOLL We MATNLANES ' - f L ECE — T —S— ] > SEE SHEET No. 1224C FOR CONC. COLLAR DETAILS.
s ) I Erpozs — = TsIz-4
- + = ; — = =] e = I AR T I 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM THAT
P ) w | 1l PROP.| JUNCTION BOX I R . R T — === CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING UTILITIES HAVE
S S W A | . S R i L A SOl iEeaee, e o coTmclion
f | | f | o I 5l === _ U Y X UTIL
A x o500 I i H/# L1l L PC_1088415.61 1030+00 24MNg 70 g =~ — - ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.
T T T L [ LT 1 T 1 S oo -
365 TOLL _EB_'v:AINLAﬂES_—t _ I e — g NN 2tk KU W INE ‘o — = 3. ALL PVC ELBOWS, AND CONNECTIONS SHALL BE
~ - |\ — L AT bl ix(; i \ - — —==I7 SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS.
\ : | P f Vg = = — =T
L ST B e T R O = . 4. PROPOSED INSTALLATION AND REMOVAL OF BERMS
! ‘ ‘ Lone ey, of x — AND PUMPING WATER WILL BE SUBSIDIARY T0
[ Py o '1“? L ‘”m/ —~ N s~ ITEM 464.
1 ; 1 | 1 | [ P =~ =~ <
T Toov o T T —— — w352 T &EEHEED 107202017
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | |
| ¢|' | | | | | | | |
n
LEXIS”N(EE FEROPOSLED IRRIGATION 7F2 RCLLHPP ‘LCL I I‘LI 3 3 3 115
B TS 28 KCAGERD - - - - - - - ASTM C36T T2NE 8TV LF - oo
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
L Y _ e ,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,,l],o,,
. | | | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | | |
| | | | | |
B _ R T T T T T S 1 105 _
| | | | |
PROP. JUNCTION BO Q
CAST IN PfACE * ! ! o
70P=96, 00 ! ! ! + . LESA2E DI N
FIL=85.26 | \ \ | - v
L o e L _iL____tL____|lg-_-_L100 _ >
} ! ! } } - A HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL NOBILITY AUTHORITY
I I I 4
o
L4 [ [ [ =
<
'_
: " I Texas Department of Transportation
. . :\, wl
L _90_|L____ ; o 4 z
. s ‘ Z
! | ! ‘ TIN -
[ [ [ [ T .
85 I I T I J_\ I I (i;) 85 .
I P I L - L - ____ T —__—_—= (& L} t — + L ¢ X t + . | — L —
‘ e 1o ebierinG oL PEOBOFSRR s R TOERROBTROEOG T A RDBTRCEIR OLRE D852 DSBS OB D3RR O RR O RR To?R T 25 TR UCT e 17D
! é[‘eng%;‘gFACE : | PROP : 252 LF ;2" Eﬁ?TgFlsHA%TERLIN% : : : PRo; 12" GR:AVEL BED[%)ING '\—pRropP : 276 LF 7‘2" Texas BoAo Of PROHSSONAL BNGINGRS . F-ise
| \ Y | I ASTM C3@1 1 TO 'BE ADJUSTED [ [ [ " \ I ASTM €361 ! PROPOSED IRRIGATION
| 80 [ ____ L L _ _ __L ____L____L_RCLHPP ® 0.039% _ _ _ _ ,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,,,jpopr498L|_Ejg",L,,,,L,,,,L,,,,L,RCLHPB@D._OSQZ,,,,L,,,,,80,,, STRUCTURE
\ \ | | i CLASS C-25 | | | | ASTM C361 o | i CLASS A-25 |
| | | | | | | | | Efkggpc?zg-“g‘ | | | | | | AT U.S. 281 (CAGE BLVD)
! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! ! STA 1001+11 TO STA 1011+00
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | SCALE:
L _J5 [ _ Lo o oL L L __Lo____L____ T T O S Y B N Y I N Ao W v esnn P
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | " .
. © & © — . — o © < VER: 1"= 10 SHEET 1 OF 3
= s = B AR ®L 0 Be 0 @ms 1 %Te . % i =
I I I I I I ol & ol © I ol © I ol & I o 2 I o 9 I o 2 I ol 9 W 0921) 02 368 365 TOLL
1 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | CK_Dw: DIST COUNTY SHEET NO.
1000+00 1001+00 1002+00 1003+00 1004+00 1005+00 1006+00 1007+00 1008+00 1009+00 1010+00 1011+00 T PHR HIDALGO 1195



Thomas Rodriguez

throdriguez
Rectangle

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Line
84.70 need to have 2' minimum clearance.

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Line
84.30 flowline

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Sticky Note
Is existing waterline encased? 

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Line


US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

HCRMA - US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

Description
The following calculation sheet calculates the uplift forces at each joint of the precast junction boxes. Two
different scenarios were considered, junction box 1 & 5.

The following forces are considered:
Soil Dead Load (+)
Concrete Weight Dead Load (+)
Buoyancy Forces (-)

Data input

input

check Uplift Check

Page 1 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024
General Site Data
Ysoir:=112 pef Soil Unit Weight - dry soil
Yo i=62.4 pcf Water Unit Weight
Yeone := 150 pef Structural Concrete Unit Weight
ELygrp=93 ft Water Seasonal Elevation
LPILE Parameters
Borehole | Ground: Effective Unit | Cohesion | Friction | Soil Strain | Subgrade
Bridge Boreholes | ¢\evation | Elevation | o ovton LPILE Soil type weight (su) Angle | Factor | Modulus (k)
- ft ft ft pet pst ' o pi
— 100t0 90 | suff Clay without Free Water 112 1500 —
90 to 85 Stiff Clay without Free Water *‘ 0.006 815
JacksonRoad | B-6,B-7 s e - 48 :: - :3
/ 65 to 55 Sand 66 - .ﬁ'-—-!_— 110
/ 551015 Sand a8 30 —
96 to 82 Stiff Clay without Free Water 112 1500 0.008 525
us 281 8-34,8-36 % 77 82t070 Sand 43 - 28 — 45
70 to 40 Sand 58 34 e 100
40to 15 Sand 48 - 30 — 60
72" Pipe
ID,,:=72 in Inside Diameter
t75:=9.5 in Pipe Wall Thickness

Agyi=m+(0.5-OD,,)* =6503.882 in”

30" Pjpe

t30 =5 in

OD3O ::ID30 + 2 . t30 = 40 ’l;'n/

Agyi=m+(0.5-ODy))* =1256.637 in”

Outside Diameter

Pipe Area - outside diameter

Inside Diameter
Pipe Wall Thickness
Outside Diameter

Pipe Area - outside diameter

Page 2 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Junction Box #1

Sta 1004 + 50.00
72" Pipe Running E-W

Water Seasonal Elevation = 93
Top Elevation = 108’

q . # M "“al//{ 4 —|Tup Riser Joint

FISER

— —| Riser 2 Joint

15 ft
|

a0
RISER

) Riser 1 Joint
- . ] | {Fseriian]
A'xd" HOLE [REDUCED)

fd
yd Z 7777

“~—{Top Slab Joint

7.6 ft

Page 3 of 12



Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024

US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Geometry

offset:=—2.5 in

XB:ISft YB::Sft DB::Sft

WB =8 in
DBS =9 in
DTS::9 ’l/'n/

Xpg=Xp+2:-Wp=112in Ypg:=Yp+2.-Wy=112in

Xrg=Xp+2-Wyp=112in Ypg:=Y5+2-Wyp=112 in

Lriser *= 4 ft Yriser = 4 ft Driser =7 ft
triser =6 in

n, 2

riser "

Ariser = <wm'ser +2 triser) ° <yriser +2 triser) =25 ft2

Ahole = Lpiser * Yriser = 16 ft2

by top = 6 in

dT‘.tOp =32 in

Ar.top =TT e (05 . dr.top) 2

Bot of Pipe to Top of Base Slab Elev
Junction Box Dimensions
Junction Box Wall Thickness
Base Slab Thickness

Top Slab Thickness

Base Slab Widths

Top Slab Widths

Riser Dimensions

Riser Wall Thickness

Number of Risers

Outside Riser Area

Riser Hole Area @ Box Top Slab
Riser Cover Thickness

Riser Cover Opening Diameter

Riser Cover Opening Area

Page 4 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Elevations

ELm'ser =108 ft

ELFG B ELm'ser —61in

EL;,,=85.34 ft

ELy, gs:=FEL;,,—t;s—offset — Dgg=_84.007 ft
EL, pg=ELy pg+Dpe=84.757 ft

ELy rg:=EL, g+ Dyp=92.757 ft

EL, yg:=ELy 7+ Dy =93.507 ft

ELisers = EL; 15+ Dyiner = 100507 ft

ELriser2 = ELt.TS +2 Driser: 107.507 ft

Concrete Volume

Visi=Dpg+ Xps+ Y pe=65.333 ft*
Ars=Xrs+Yrs—Apole

Vipg=Drg+ (Aps) =53.333 ft°

V watt.Ew =2 <XTS «Dg —A72) -W5=39.334 ft’
V watt.ng =2 <XTS . DB) -W5=99.556 ft’

Vait = Vwairzw + Veanns = 138.89 ft

Vboz =Voau t VBS: 204.223 ftg
Vviser 3= Mpiser * <Am'ser _Ahole> D, e, =126 ft ’

Vcover = (Am'ser _Ar.top) * tr.top =9.707 ft3

Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Recall Water Seasonal Elevation
Top of Riser Cover Elevation

Finished Grade Elevation - to be assumed 6 in
below top of riser cover

Pipe Invert Elevation

Bottom of Base Slab Elevation
Top of Base Slab Elevation
Bottom of Top Slab Elevation
Top of Top Slab Elevation
Elevation at top of riser 1

Elevation at top of riser 2

Volume of Base Slab
Area of top slab
Volume of Top Slab
Volume of E & W Walls
Volume of N & S Walls

Total Volume of Walls

Total Volume of Precast Box
Volume of Risers

Volume of Riser Cover

Page 5 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Forces

Concrete Weight

W how = Yeone * Vior = 30.633 kip Weight of precast box

Wrs:=Yeconc* Vrg=8 kip Weight of top slab

W yiser =Yeone * Vriser = 18.9 kip Weight of risers

W eover :="Yeone * Veover = 1-456 kip Weight of riser cover

Weone = Wiow + Wrs+ Wicer + Wegper = 58.99 kip Total Concrete Weight
Soil Weight

Voir'= (Xrs* Yrs—Apiser) + (ELpg — EL 15) =869.141 ft*  Volume of Soil over Box

Wit = Vsoit* Yeoir = 97-344 kip Weight of Soil over Box

Buoyancy Force

of fsetpg:= ELygr— ELy 76=2.92 in Depth of top slab submerged in water

Vo 1s=Xrs Yo+ of fsetps=21.197 ft* volume of water displaced @ bot of top slab
Vv bor=Xps+Yps* (Dps+ D) =762.222 ft volume of water displaced from junction box
Woub1s=Yw* Veun.rs=1.323 kip weight of water displaced @ bot of top slab

Vs =V rs + Vubbor = 783.419 ft? total volume of water displaced

Wb =Y Viup = 48.885 kip total weight of water displaced

Page 6 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD

Total System Equilibrium
Froiai1 =Weone + Woi— Wy =107.448 kip Assuming Junction Box is not filled with water.

if (F1011 >0, “No Uplift, OK” , “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Froia2=Weone + W= 156.333 kip Assuming Junction Box is filled with water.

if (Fo1a12> 0, “No Uplift, OK” , “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Slab Joint

Frg,:= <Wconc - Wbox) + Wit = Weup.1s=124.377 kip

if (Frs,>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Riser 1 Joint

Fry 5= (Wogyer + Wipiger) =20.356 kip

if (F,, >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Riser 2 Joint

riser

FT2 = Wcover +

=10.906 kip

Nyiser

if (F,,>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Riser Joint

Fiop=W goper = 1.456 kip

if (F,, > 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

08/20/2024
08/21/2024

Page 7 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Junction Box #5

Sta 1021 + 25.00
72" Pipe Running East-West
30" Pipe @ South Face

Water Seasonal Elevation = 93"
Top Elevation = 96'

96
fn 32 RC
— A
g" 4 B"F— Top Riser Joint
RISER
=
o g
N
//
L
-] /4-;4- HOLE (REDUCED)
i
] Top Slab Joint
(E&W)
FROMT &
BACK
o
o
an
&
S
72" PIPE %
L
o
0o
5
3
\ /—M.T5
&

8" | g' L 8" |

Page 8 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Geometry

offset:=—3.5 in

XB:ISft YB::Sft DB::Sft

WB =8 in
DBS ::9 ’l/'n/
DTS::9 ’l/'n/

Xpg=Xp+2:-Wp=112in Ypg:=Yp+2.-Wy=112in

Xrg=Xp+2-Wp=112in Yyg:=Y5+2-Wy=112 in

Lriser ‘= 4 ft Yriser = 4 ft Driser =2.5 ft
triser =6 in

1

Npiser =

Ariser = <wm'ser +2 triser) * <yriser +2 triser) =25 ft2

Ahole = Lpiser * Yriser = 16 ft2

tr.top =6 in

dT‘.tOp =32 in

Ar.top =TT e (05 . dr.top) 2

Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Bot of Pipe to Top of Base Slab Elev
Junction Box Dimensions
Junction Box Wall Thickness
Base Slab Thickness

Top Slab Thickness

Base Slab Widths

Top Slab Widths

Riser Dimensions

Riser Wall Thickness

Number of Risers

Riser Area

Riser Hole Area @ Box Top Slab
Riser Cover Thickness

Riser Cover Opening Diameter

Riser Cover Opening Area

Page 9 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Elevations

ELysz=93 ft

Ly, =96 ft

ELpg:=ELy s, —6 in

EL;,,=84.75 ft

ELy, gs:=FEL;,,—t;y—offset —Dgpg=83.5 ft

EL, ps:=ELy pg+Dps=84.25 ft

ELyps:=EL, ps+Dp=92.25 ft

EL;7s=FELy1s+Dpg=93 ft

ELyjser1=EL; 15+ Dyjser =95.5 ft
Concrete Volume

Vipsi=Dpg+ Xps+ Y pe=65.333 ft*

Ars=Xrs+Yrs—Apole

Virsi=Drg+ (Ars) =53.333 ft

\%

Vans= (2 Xrg+ Dp—Asg) - Wp=93.738 ft

Vat'=Vwarew + Vuwarns = 133.072 ft*

Viow=Vian+Vps=198.406 ft”
Vviser = Myiser * <Am'ser _Ahole> *Dyjger=22.5 fts

Vcover = (Am'ser _Ar.top) * tr.top =9.707 fts

wasw =2 (Xpg+ Dp—Ag) « Wy =39.334 ft’

Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Recall Water Seasonal Elevation

Top of Riser Elevation

Finished Grade Elevation - to be assumed 6
in below top of riser cover

Pipe Invert Elevation

Bottom of Base Slab Elevation

Top of Base Slab Elevation

Bottom of Top Slab Elevation

Top of Top Slab Elevation

Elevation at top of riser 1

Volume of Base Slab
Area of top slab
Volume of Top Slab
Volume of E & W Walls
Volume of N & S Walls

Total Volume of Walls

Total Volume of Precast Box
Volume of Risers

Volume of Riser Cover

Page 10 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Forces

Concrete Weight

W pow = Yeone * Voo =29.761 kip Weight of precast box

Wrs:=Yeconc* Vrg=8 kip Weight of top slab

W iser i=Yeone * Vriser = 3-375 kip Weight of risers

W eover :="Yeone * Veover = 1-456 kip Weight of riser cover

W eone ' =Wioe + Wi+ W icor+ Weoper =42.592 kip Total Concrete Weight
Soil Weight

Voir= (Xrs* Yrs—Aviser) * (ELpg — ELy 15) = 155.278 ft*  Volume of Soil over Box

Wooit'=Voit* Vsoir=17.391 kip Weight of Soil over Box

Buoyancy Force

of fsetpg:= ELygr— ELy 76=9 in Depth of top slab submerged in water

Vo 1s=Xrs Yyg+of fsetrs=65.333 ft* volume of water displaced @ bot of top slab
Vv bor=Xps+Yps* (Dps+ D) =762.222 ft volume of water displaced from junction box
W oaub1s =Y * Veur.rs=4-077 kip weight of water displaced @ bot of top slab

Vs = Viubrs + Vubbor = 827.556 ft° total volume of water displaced

Wb = Veup=51.639 kip total weight of water displaced

Page 11 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD

Total System Equilibrium

Froiai1 = Weone + Wioin— Wy =8.344 kip Assuming Junction Box is not filled with water.

if (Fjora1 > 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Fiota12 =W eone + Wi =59.983 kip Assuming Junction Box is filled with water.
if (F ot >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Slab Joint

Frg1=(Weone = Whow) + Woin — W15 = 26.145 kip

if (Frs,>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Riser Joint

Fy =W oper + Wiiser = 4.831 kip

if (F,, >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Top Riser Joint

Fiop =W pper=1.456 kip

if (F,, > 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

08/20/2024
08/21/2024

Page 12 of 12



No warranty of any kind is made by TxDOT for any purpose whatsoever.

The use of this standard is governed by the "Texas Engineering Practice Act."
TxDOT assumes no responsibility for the conversion of this standard to other formats or for incorrect results or damages resulting from its use.

DISCLAIMER:

DATE:
FILE:

|——

g H S S
|
el
i
Yo W Max~=| =
)
= A
f RWS 6"l=—
—w w

|——

X
PLAN VIEW "A"

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

=
s

N
LW Max =

=

——

w

48" DIA

5

X
PLAN VIEW "B"

ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION

w

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN BASE & RISERS

2" TO CORNER

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN REDUCED RISERS
F#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

2" TO CORNER

Angle of entry
is less than
or equal to 7°

C#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL

TOP ELEV

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL
1" TO JOINT

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

TOP ELEV

SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE WHEN

1" TO JOINT

—— Bsrorr / Brone

L 1" TO JOINT

1" TO JOINT

AN BSHORT / BLONG

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

_,6\ (2) ADDITIONAL REBAR

#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

REQUIRED. SEE FABRICATION NOTE 4.

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

WHEN REQUIRED. SEE
FABRICATION NOTE 4.

mf B ’@/ B storr / Bione
o
5o ot 1" TO JOINT
=]
o |
SR 1% TYP
Q
Wy
xC
i _‘"
I
7] M\
T f -
& RS
LS &Q l
<
§ 5 e D one et
x \n
<
=1k TYP
E // // \\\\\
= /// \\\
Lo || H
= ] MAX HOLE DIA A=l Tve
- OR KO DIA !
5 \ (TYP ALL SIDES) !
e ol . SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE
than 7° RN \\ // . /
2 1 Finaanasr) N
PIPE CONNECTION ' mASHORT/ALO,\,G L
DETAIL %W Max—= == ~
—_— — W‘ X&Y Wi=—

Connect pipes within 7° of normal to PB wall.
If necessary, use pipe elbow or curved
approach alignment to stay within this limit.

FABRICATION NOTES:

OCROND LA WN =

INSTALLATION NOTES:
1.

If required elsewhere.

Inverts (benching) to be provided by Contractor.
is subsidiary to specified inlet or manhole.

SECTION A-A

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

Provide Class "H" concrete in accordance with Item 421 and having a minimum compressive strength of 5,000 psi.
Provide Grade 60 reinforcing steel or equivalent area of WWR.

Provide typical clear cover of 1 5" to reinforcing steel at interior or exterior walls.
Walls or slabs with a thickness of 8" or greater require shrinkage and temperature reinforcing steel.
No substitution is allowed for vertical and horizontal #4 bars in corners.
Manufacture base and risers to nearest 3" increment.

Design tongue and groove joints for full closure on both shoulders. Minimum spigot depth is 3"
Provide lifting devices in conformance with Manufacturer's recommendations.
. See sheet PDD for sizes, dimensions, and reinforcing steel not shown.

2. Seal tongue and groove joints with preformed or bulk mastic in conformance with Manufacturer's
recommendations. Tongue and groove joints may be grouted no more than 1" between each section,

or % the joint depth, whichever is greater.

Do not grout rubber gasket joints without Manufacturer's recommendation.

For rigid pipe, cut hole in thin wall panel (KO) 4" Max, 2" Min larger than pipe OD.

For flexible pipe, consult boot/seal Manufacturer's specification for placement tolerance
Center pipe in hole and install boot/seal per Manufacturer's specification.

bA W

and hole size.

GENERAL NOTES:
1.

Precast Base consists of base slab, base unit, risers (as required), reducing slab (as required), and

reduced risers (as required).
Designed according to ASTM C913.

See sheet PDD for sizes.

bW Max —

otherwise.

Cover dimensions are clear dimensions, unless noted

Provide steel area = 0.11 in?/ft each way.

Concrete or mortar used for invert

2.
3. Payment for precast base is subsidiary to the specified inlet, per Item 465, "Junction Boxes, Manholes, and Inlets."

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL
— - $
n
Ng
W
na
=
uQ_l [
SR
> <
Q
Wy
<
Ls \ %
0
~
[\ I
T x
~
i
n Q
58 x
ne g
cun =
<
M ey
B T T T T~
| =
/// \\\ © =
MAX HOLE DIA | s
OR KO DIA T
| (TYP ALL SIDES) b <)
| ~ -
)
sa)
W‘ X &Y W=
ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION
HL93 LOADING
‘ Brid,
=t gre,
I Texas Department of Transportation Standard

PRECAST BASE

PB

FILE: CD-PB-20.dgn

ov: TxDOT _[cx: TxDOT [ow: TxDOT

ck: TxDOT

©TxDOT  February 2020

CONT | SECT J0B

HIGHWAY

REVISIONS

DIST COUNTY

SHEET NO.




.

HIDALGO GOUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY

PULICE

SUBMITTAL
No. 62-016-0209
SPEC SECTION: 476

TITLE: Jack & Bore Operations and Procedures (72" LHPP)

PULICE PROJECT: 62-016-HCRMA 365 TOLL

TO:

CSJ: 0921-02-368

Ramon Navarro, P.E., C.F.M.

Chief Construction Engineer

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
203 W. Newcombe Avenue

Pharr, TX 78577

Attn:

DATE: 9/4/2024
RESPONSE REQUIRED BY: 9/11/2024

RECEIVED FROM:

SENT TO:

10C

Ramon Navarro, P.E., C.F.M.

REV No.

DESCRIPTION

RECEIVED SENT RETURNED

Jack & Bore Operations and Procedures (72" LHPP)

9/4/2024 9/4/2024

COMMENTS: Find attached Electo-Hi jack & bore operations and procedures.

RECEIVED

By Ramon Navarro IV, P.E. at 7:34 pm, Sep 04, 2024}

REQUESTED BY:

Luis Salinas

DATE: 9/4/2024

SUBMITTAL SIGNED BY:

DATE:

Please provide safety contingency plan.

SUBMITTAL No.

62-016-0209
A) FURNISH AS SUBMITTED
B) FURNISH AS NOTED

C) REVISE AND RESUBMIT I ) !

D) ACCEPTED FOR PROGRESS ONLY
E) REVIEW NOT REQUIRED

Review and approval is for compatibility with design
concept and general conformance with the contract
documents. Review and approval does not extend to
means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures
of construction or safety precautions or programs.
Review and approval shall not relieve Contractor from
responsibility for complying with the requirements of the
Contract Documents.

BY: Dan Paredes DATE: 9/10/2024
PROJECT #: CSJ: 0921-02-368
PROJECT NAME: HCRMA 365 TOLL



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Received

DPAREDES
Text Box

DPAREDES
Text Box
Please provide safety contingency plan.

DPAREDES
Submittal Status


Electro-Hi, LLC

Equipment;
American Auger 48/54/900 machine with tracks, and pusher
Compressor, generator, wind fans, air hammers, small digging equipment

Operations;

Prepare bore pit at the designed elevation,

Stair ground conditions for proper safety digging operations,
Set-up ladders to proper safety conditions,

Set tracks and machine,

Set RCP Pipe in position,

Set-up air ventilation within rcp pipe,

Set-up small digging equipment,

Dig in rcp pipe with small digging equipment ,

Dig 2-3 in front of rcp pipe,

Clear loose dirt, and push rcp pipe,

Connect and coat or install proper joint compounds or gaskets,
Clear machine after push procedure and continue to dig,
Make sure personnel have ventilations and air,

Make sure personnel take proper rests between pushes,
Alternate personnel within rcp pipe,

Continue to push and continue procedures to complete project,

Mobilization:
Equipment to be taken on 8/30/2024,
Begin pit for machine,

All this work is tentative because of weather and clearance and availability of starting Toll 365
Project.

We look forward in assisting you with these and other future projects. We have the personnel,
equipment and experience to complete this projects in a timely manner.

Best Regards,

Cecilio Cavazos
Electro-Hi, LLC
956-434-1466
electrohi@sbcglobal.net

33121 Cuates Vista Court = Los Fresnos, TX 78566
(956) 434-1466 =Fax: (956) 233-9191



8/28/24, 10:23 AM Equipment Specifications for a American Augers 48-900S

EQUIPMENT SPECIFICATIONS LIBRARY

BASIC MODEL INFORMATION

Manufacturer: American Augers

Model: 48-900S

View Manufacturers View Models

ADDITIONAL INFO

POWER TRAIN
Engine Type: Deutz BF4M1013 turbo diesel water cooled with
electric start

Rating: 106HP (79kw) @ 230 RPM continuous duty
Torque: 342 ft-Ibs (463Nm) @ 1400 RPM

Fuel capacity: 15 US gallons (55 litres)

Clutch: dry, spring applied 13 inch (330mm) diameter
Transmission ratios: Spicer five speed constant mesh
1st gear: 7.17:1

2nd gear: 4.21:1

3rd gear: 2.54:1

4th gear: 1.45:1

5th gear: 1.00:1

Reverse: 7.17:1

Gearbox ratio: 54.2:1

Auger drive: 4 inch hex (101.2mm)

Working range: 12 to 48 inch (305 to 1219mm)
casing diameter

TORQUE AND SPEED (max)

1st gear: 116,104 ft Ib (157,437Nm), 6 RPM
2nd gear: 68,173 ft Ib (92,442Nm), 10 RPM
3rd gear: 41,130 ft Ib (55,773 Nm), 17 RPM
4th gear: 23,480 ft Ib (31,839Nm), 29 RPM

5th gear: 16,193 ft Ib (21,958Nm), 42 RPM

Reverse: 116,104 ft Ib (157,437Nm), 6 RPM

HYDRAULIC SYSTEM
Pressure: 6,000 PSI (41,370 kPa)
Thrust (max): 900,000 |b (4004 kn)

https://www.hddbroker.com/en/resources/equipmentlibrary/viewmodel.php?id=102 1/2



https://www.hddbroker.com/en/resources/equipmentlibrary/index.php
https://www.hddbroker.com/en/resources/equipmentlibrary/viewmanufacturer.php?id=5
Anette Vela
Placed Image


8/28/24, 10:23 AM Equipment Specifications for a American Augers 48-900S

Pump type: Axial piston with load sensing constant
speed or pressure control

Output: 38 GPM (144 lit/min)

Aud. Hyd. Pump: Gear type, 9 GPM (34 lit/min)
Cylinders: Three 8 inch bore x 35 inch stroke
(203.2 x 889 mm)

Filter suction: Screen 149, mesh

Filter return: Replacement element, 10 micron

WEIGHTS

Base ass'y split machine: 7,900 Ibs (3585 kg)

Sub frame ass'y split machine: 6,200 Ibs (21815 kg)
Casing pusher: 1,200 Ibs (545 kg)

Master track: 1,000 Ib (454 kg)

Extension track: 2,000 (910 kg)

STANDARD FEATURES

The model 48-900 comes with four base unit hook-roller
holddown assemblies, low center line and wide stance to
provide stability and to aid in the prevention of machine
rollover. The spoil door is spring-loaded to deflect

thrown debris. There is an emergency shut down switch at
the operators station. Vivid graphics guide proper machine
operations. Insturments include: engine tachometer, engine
warning lights, hydraulic thrust pressure guage. Tack
brake keeps machine from creeping while idling. Quick
release hook rollers easily release from track.

This information is provided for informational purposes only. HDD Broker LLC cannot warrant the accuracy or completeness of
this information. This information is subject to change by the manufacturer. Some specifications may vary by model year.

https://www.hddbroker.com/en/resources/equipmentlibrary/viewmodel.php?id=102

212



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

HCRMA - US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

Description
The following calculation sheet calculates the uplift forces at each joint of the precast junction boxes. Two
different scenarios were considered, junction box 1 & 5.

The following forces are considered:
Soil Dead Load (+)
Concrete Weight Dead Load (+)
Buoyancy Forces (-)

Data input

input

check Uplift Check

Page 1 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

General Site Data

Ysoir:=112 pef Soil Unit Weight - dry soil
Yo i=62.4 pcf Water Unit Weight
Yeone := 150 pef Structural Concrete Unit Weight
ELygr=93 ft Water Seasonal Elevation
LPILE Parameters
Borehol Groundh Effective Unit | Cohesion | Friction | Soil Strain Subgrade
Bridge Boreholes | ¢\evation | Elevation | o ovton LPILE Soil type weight (su) Angle | Factor | Modulus (k)
ft ft ft - pect pst ' to P
— 100t0 90 | suff Clay without Free Water 112 1500 —
90t085 | Suff Cay without Free Water ___H-ﬂ_ 0.006 815
fackson fead ﬁ‘- . 75 to 65 Sand = -..! :: : :2
65to 55 Sand 66 .ﬁ'-—-!_— 110
/ 55 tz 15 Sand a8 30 - |
96 to 82 Stiff Clay without Free Water 112 1500 0.008 525
us 281 8-34,8-36 % 77 82to0 70 Sand 43 — 28 — 45
? 70tc 40 Sand 58 34 - 100
40 to 15 Sand 43 - 30 - 60
72" Pipe
ID,,:=72 in Inside Diameter
t75:=9.5 in Pipe Wall Thickness
ODqy:=ID7y+2+t7,=91 in Outside Diameter
Agyi=m+(0.5-OD,,)* =6503.882 in” Pipe Area - outside diameter
30" Pjpe
ID,;:=30 in Inside Diameter
tap:=5 in Pipe Wall Thickness
ODgy:=1Dg)+2+t3,=40 in Outside Diameter
Agyi=m+(0.5-ODy))* =1256.637 in” Pipe Area - outside diameter

Page 2 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Junction Box #1

Sta 1004 + 50.00
72" Pipe Running E-W

Water Seasonal Elevation = 93
Top Elevation = 108’

q . # M "“al//{ 4 —|Tup Riser Joint

FISER

— —| Riser 2 Joint

15 ft
|

a0
RISER

) Riser 1 Joint
A . ] | {Fseriian]
A'xd" HOLE [REDUCED)

fd
yd Z 7777

“~—{Top Slab Joint

7.6 ft

Page 3 of 12



Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024

US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Geometry

offset:=—2.5 in

X33:8ft Y33:8ft D33:8ft

WB =8 in
DBS =9 in
DTS::9 ’l/'n/

Xps=Xp+2:-Wp=112in Ypg:=Yp+2.-Wy=112in

Xrg=Xp+2-Wyp=112in Yyg:=Y5+2-Wyp=112 in

Lriser ‘= 4 ft Yriser = 4 ft Driser =7 ft
triser =6 in

n 2

riser "

Ariser = <wm‘ser +2 triser) ° <yriser +2 triser) =25 ft2

Ahole = Lpiser * Yriser = 16 ft2

by top = 6 in

dT‘.tOp =32 in

Ar.top =TT e (05 . dr.top) 2

Bot of Pipe to Top of Base Slab Elev
Junction Box Dimensions
Junction Box Wall Thickness
Base Slab Thickness

Top Slab Thickness

Base Slab Widths

Top Slab Widths

Riser Dimensions

Riser Wall Thickness

Number of Risers

Outside Riser Area

Riser Hole Area @ Box Top Slab
Riser Cover Thickness

Riser Cover Opening Diameter

Riser Cover Opening Area

Page 4 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Elevations

ELm'ser =108 ft

ELFG B ELm'ser —61in

EL;,,=85.34 ft

ELy, gs:=FEL;,,—t;y—offset — Dgg=_84.007 ft
EL, pg=ELy pg+Dpe=84.757 ft

ELy 7g:=EL, g+ Dyp=92.757 ft

EL, yg:=ELy 7+ Dy =93.507 ft

ELisers = EL; 15+ Dyiner = 100507 ft

ELriser2 = ELt.TS +2 Driser: 107.507 ft

Concrete Volume

Vs i=Dpg+ Xps+ Y pe=65.333 ft*
Arg=Xrs+Yrs—Apole

Vipg=Drg+ (Aps) =53.333 ft°

V watt.Bw =2 <XTS «Dg —A72) -W;=39.334 ft’
V wat.ng =2 <XTS . DB) -W5=99.556 ft’

Vai = Vwairzw + Veanns = 138.89 ft?

Vboz =Voau t VBS: 204.223 ftg
Vsiser 3= Myiser * <Am'ser _Ahole> D, s, =126 ft ’

Vcover = (Am'ser _Ar.top) * tr.top =9.707 ft3

Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Recall Water Seasonal Elevation
Top of Riser Cover Elevation

Finished Grade Elevation - to be assumed 6 in
below top of riser cover

Pipe Invert Elevation

Bottom of Base Slab Elevation
Top of Base Slab Elevation
Bottom of Top Slab Elevation
Top of Top Slab Elevation
Elevation at top of riser 1

Elevation at top of riser 2

Volume of Base Slab
Area of top slab
Volume of Top Slab
Volume of E & W Walls
Volume of N & S Walls

Total Volume of Walls

Total Volume of Precast Box
Volume of Risers

Volume of Riser Cover

Page 5 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Forces

Concrete Weight

W pow = Yeone * Vior = 30.633 kip Weight of precast box

Wrs:=Yeconc* Vrg=8 kip Weight of top slab

W yiser i=Yeone * Vriser = 18.9 kip Weight of risers

W eover :="Yeone * Veover = 1-456 kip Weight of riser cover

Weone = Whow + Wrs+ Wicer + Weoper = 58.99 kip Total Concrete Weight
Soil Weight

Voir= (Xrs* Yrs—Aviser) « (ELpg — ELy 15) =869.141 ft*  Volume of Soil over Box

Wit = Vsoir* Yeoir=97-344 kip Weight of Soil over Box

Buoyancy Force

of fsetpg:= ELygr— ELy 76=2.92 in Depth of top slab submerged in water

Vo 1s=Xrs Yo+ of fsetps=21.197 ft* volume of water displaced @ bot of top slab
Vo bor=Xps+Yps* (Dps+ Dp) =762.222 ft’ volume of water displaced from junction box
W oub1s=Yw* Veun.rs=1-323 kip weight of water displaced @ bot of top slab

Ve =Vnrs+ Viubpos = 783.419 ft* total volume of water displaced

Wb =V Vieup = 48.885 kip total weight of water displaced

Page 6 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD

Total System Equilibrium
Froiai1 =Weone + Wgin— Wy =107.448 kip Assuming Junction Box is not filled with water.

if (F1011 >0, “No Uplift, OK” , “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Froia2=Weone + W= 156.333 kip Assuming Junction Box is filled with water.

if (Fo1a12> 0, “No Uplift, OK” , “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Slab Joint

Frg,:= <Wconc - Wbox) + Wit = Weup.1s=124.377 kip

if (Fs,>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Riser 1 Joint

Fry 5= (Woagyer + Wipiger) =20.356 kip

if (F,, >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Riser 2 Joint

riser

FT2 = Wcover +

=10.906 kip

Nyiser

if (F,5>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Riser Joint

Fiop=W goper = 1.456 kip

if (F,, > 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

08/20/2024
08/21/2024

Page 7 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes
Buoyancy Force Calculation

Junction Box #5

Sta 1021 + 25.00
72" Pipe Running East-West
30" Pipe @ South Face

Water Seasonal Elevation = 93"
Top Elevation = 96'

Prepared By:
Checked By:

08/20/2024

SSKD  08/21/2024

+— Top Slab Jaint

96
& 32~ RC'
e v
g ' é"x—{ Top Riser Joint
RISER
=
5 5
N
,
/
s
//
L
7
A 4'%4' HOLE (REDUCED)
b /
\
\\
FRONT &
BACK
v
o
[=:s]
&
=1
72" PIPE %
Ll
z
ol
y
o
\ ,/—»4.75
1
[=x

8" |

L 8" |

Page 8 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Geometry

offset:=—3.5 in

XB:ISft YB::Sft DB::Sft

WB =8 in
DBS ::9 ’l/'n/
DTS::9 ’l/'n/

Xpg=Xp+2:-Wp=112in Ypg:=Yp+2.-Wy=112in

Xrg=Xp+2-Wyp=112in Ypq:=Y5+2-Wyp=112 in

Lriser *= 4 ft Yriser = 4 ft Driser =2.5 ft
triser =6 in

1

Npiser =

Ariser = <wm'ser +2 triser) * <yriser +2 triser) =25 ft2

Ahole = Lpiser * Yriser = 16 ft2

tr.top =6 in

dT‘.tOp =32 in

Ar.top =TT e (05 . dr.top) 2

Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Bot of Pipe to Top of Base Slab Elev
Junction Box Dimensions
Junction Box Wall Thickness
Base Slab Thickness

Top Slab Thickness

Base Slab Widths

Top Slab Widths

Riser Dimensions

Riser Wall Thickness

Number of Risers

Riser Area

Riser Hole Area @ Box Top Slab
Riser Cover Thickness

Riser Cover Opening Diameter

Riser Cover Opening Area

Page 9 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024

I ) 2 Buoyancy Force Calculation

Elevations

ELysp=93 ft

Ly, =96 ft

ELpg:=ELy s, —6 in

EL;,,=84.75 ft

ELy, gs:=FEL;,,—t;y—offset —Dyg=83.5 ft

EL, ps:=ELy pg+Dps=84.25 ft

ELyps:=EL, ps+Dp=92.25 ft

EL;7s=FELy1s+Dpg=93 ft

EL,jser1=EL; 15+ Dyjser =95.5 ft
Concrete Volume

Vipsi=Dpg+ Xps+ Y pe=65.333 ft*

Ars=Xrs+Yrs—Apole

Virgi=Drg+ (Ars) =53.333 ft

\%

Vanns= (2 Xrg+ Dp—As) - Wp=93.738 ft

Vat = Vwarew + Vuarns = 133.072 ft*

Viow=Vuan+Vps=198.406 ft”
Vsiser 3= Myiser * <Am'ser _Ahole> *Dyjger=22.5 fts

Vcover = (Am'ser _Ar.top) * tr.top =9.707 fts

wasw =2 (Xpg+ Dp—Ag) - Wy =39.334 ft’

Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Recall Water Seasonal Elevation

Top of Riser Elevation

Finished Grade Elevation - to be assumed 6
in below top of riser cover

Pipe Invert Elevation

Bottom of Base Slab Elevation

Top of Base Slab Elevation

Bottom of Top Slab Elevation

Top of Top Slab Elevation

Elevation at top of riser 1

Volume of Base Slab
Area of top slab
Volume of Top Slab
Volume of E & W Walls
Volume of N & S Walls

Total Volume of Walls

Total Volume of Precast Box
Volume of Risers

Volume of Riser Cover

Page 10 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO 08/20/2024
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD 08/21/2024

Forces

Concrete Weight

W pow = Yeone * Voo =29.761 kip Weight of precast box

Wrs:=Yeconc* Vrg=8 kip Weight of top slab

W iser i=Yeone * Vriser = 3-375 kip Weight of risers

W eover :="Yeone * Veover = 1-456 kip Weight of riser cover

W eone ' =Wioe + Wirg+ W icor+ Wepper =42.592 kip Total Concrete Weight
Soil Weight

Voir= (Xrs* Yrs—Aviser) * (ELpg — ELy 15) = 155.278 ft*  Volume of Soil over Box

Wooit'=Vsoir* Vsoir=17.391 kip Weight of Soil over Box

Buoyancy Force

of fsetpg:= ELygr—ELy 76=9 in Depth of top slab submerged in water

Vo 1s=Xrs Yyg+of fsets=65.333 ft* volume of water displaced @ bot of top slab
Vo bor=Xps+Yps* (Dps+ Dp) =762.222 ft’ volume of water displaced from junction box
Woub1s=Yw* Veur.rs=4-077 kip weight of water displaced @ bot of top slab

Vs = Viub s+ Veubbon = 827.556 ft total volume of water displaced

Wb = Veup=51.639 kip total weight of water displaced

Page 11 of 12



US 281 Cage BLVD Irrigation Line Precast JCT Boxes Prepared By: AO
Buoyancy Force Calculation Checked By: SSKD

Total System Equilibrium

Froiai1 =Weone + Wioin— Wy =8.344 kip Assuming Junction Box is not filled with water.

if (Fjosa1 > 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Fiota12 =W eone + Wi =59.983 kip Assuming Junction Box is filled with water.
if (F ot >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

Force at Top Slab Joint

Frg1=(Weone = Whow) + Woin — W15 = 26.145 kip

if (Fs,>0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Riser Joint

Fy:=Woper + Wiiser = 4.831 kip

if (F,, >0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”
Force at Top Riser Joint

Fiop =W pper=1.456 kip

if (F,,> 0, “No Uplift, OK”, “Uplift, NG”) = “No Uplift, OK”

08/20/2024
08/21/2024

Page 12 of 12



No warranty of any kind is made by TxDOT for any purpose whatsoever.

The use of this standard is governed by the "Texas Engineering Practice Act."
TxDOT assumes no responsibility for the conversion of this standard to other formats or for incorrect results or damages resulting from its use.

DISCLAIMER:

DATE:
FILE:

|——

g H S S
|
el
i
Yo W Max~=| =
)
= A
f RWS 6"l=—
—w w

|——

X
PLAN VIEW "A"

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

=
s

N
LW Max =

=

——

w

48" DIA

5

X
PLAN VIEW "B"

ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION

w

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN BASE & RISERS

2" TO CORNER

(3) VERTICAL REBAR IN REDUCED RISERS
F#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

2" TO CORNER

Angle of entry
is less than
or equal to 7°

C#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH CORNER

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL

TOP ELEV

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL
1" TO JOINT

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

TOP ELEV

SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE WHEN

1" TO JOINT

—— Bsrorr / Brone

" 1" TO JOINT

1" TO JOINT

AN BSHORT / BLONG

(2) ADDITIONAL REBAR
#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

_,6\ (2) ADDITIONAL REBAR

#4 @ 2" 0.C. EACH WALL

REQUIRED. SEE FABRICATION NOTE 4.

ADDITIONAL REBAR #4 EACH WALL

WHEN REQUIRED. SEE
FABRICATION NOTE 4.

mf B ’@/ B storr / Bione
o
5o ot 1" TO JOINT
=]
o |
SR 1% TYP
Q
Wy
xC
i _‘"
I
7] M\
T f -
& RS
LS &Q l
<
§ 5 e D one et
x \n
<
=15 TYP
E // // \\\\\
= /// \\\
Ui |y H
= ] MAX HOLE DIA A=l Tve
- OR KO DIA !
5 \ (TYP ALL SIDES) !
oo o . SHRINKAGE/TEMPERATURE
than 7° RN \\ // . /
21 Finaanasr) N
PIPE CONNECTION ' mASHORT/ALO,\,G L
DETAIL %W Max—= == ~
—— — W‘ X&Y Wi=—

Connect pipes within 7° of normal to PB wall.
If necessary, use pipe elbow or curved
approach alignment to stay within this limit.

FABRICATION NOTES:

OCROND LA WN =

INSTALLATION NOTES:
1.

If required elsewhere.

Inverts (benching) to be provided by Contractor.
is subsidiary to specified inlet or manhole.

SECTION A-A

SQUARE REDUCED RISER OPTION

Provide Class "H" concrete in accordance with Item 421 and having a minimum compressive strength of 5,000 psi.
Provide Grade 60 reinforcing steel or equivalent area of WWR.

Provide typical clear cover of 1 5" to reinforcing steel at interior or exterior walls.
Walls or slabs with a thickness of 8" or greater require shrinkage and temperature reinforcing steel.
No substitution is allowed for vertical and horizontal #4 bars in corners.
Manufacture base and risers to nearest 3" increment.

Design tongue and groove joints for full closure on both shoulders. Minimum spigot depth is 3"
Provide lifting devices in conformance with Manufacturer's recommendations.
. See sheet PDD for sizes, dimensions, and reinforcing steel not shown.

2. Seal tongue and groove joints with preformed or bulk mastic in conformance with Manufacturer's
recommendations. Tongue and groove joints may be grouted no more than 1" between each section,

or % the joint depth, whichever is greater.

Do not grout rubber gasket joints without Manufacturer's recommendation.

For rigid pipe, cut hole in thin wall panel (KO) 4" Max, 2" Min larger than pipe OD.

For flexible pipe, consult boot/seal Manufacturer's specification for placement tolerance
Center pipe in hole and install boot/seal per Manufacturer's specification.

bA W

and hole size.

GENERAL NOTES:
1.

Precast Base consists of base slab, base unit, risers (as required), reducing slab (as required), and

reduced risers (as required).
Designed according to ASTM C913.

See sheet PDD for sizes.

bW Max —

otherwise.

Cover dimensions are clear dimensions, unless noted

Provide steel area = 0.11 in?/ft each way.

Concrete or mortar used for invert

2.
3. Payment for precast base is subsidiary to the specified inlet, per Item 465, "Junction Boxes, Manholes, and Inlets."

SEE SEPARATE
INLET OR LID DETAIL
— - $
n
Ng
W
na
=
uQ_l [
SR
> <
Q
Wy
<
Ls \ %
0
~
[\ I
T x
~
i
n Q
58 x
ne g
cun =
<
M ey
B T T T T~
| =
/// \\\ © =
MAX HOLE DIA | s
OR KO DIA T
| (TYP ALL SIDES) b <)
| ~ -
)
sa)
W‘ X &Y W=
ROUND REDUCED RISER OPTION
HL93 LOADING
‘ Brid,
=t gre,
I Texas Department of Transportation Standard

PRECAST BASE

PB

FILE: CD-PB-20.dgn

ov: TxDOT _[cx: TxDOT [ow: TxDOT

ck: TxDOT

©TxDOT  February 2020

CONT | SECT J0B

HIGHWAY

REVISIONS

DIST COUNTY

SHEET NO.




	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item WS1 - Review of the 2025 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System.
	Agenda Item 1A - Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held November 19, 2024
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from November 7, 2024, to December 4, 2024
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for October 2024
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2024-50 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 6 to provide surveying services to amend parcels for the Enbridge/Texas Eastern Pipeline agreement. 
	Agenda Item 2E -  Resolution 2024-51- Consideration and approval of Contract Amendment No. 10 with Quintanilla, Headly, & Associates to increase maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 6
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2024-45 – Resolution Supporting State Highway 68 Design Modification Route Number 7
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2024-48 – Adoption of the Fiscal Year 2025 Operating and Capital Budge for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2024-49 – Adoption of 2025-2029 Strategic Plan Update for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Loop System. 
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2024-52 – Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 14 to that Certain Contract with Pulice Construction, Inc. for the 365 Tollway



